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Southern Nevada remained in an economic recession 
through 2009, and its effects were felt all over the 
valley. Connection charges collected by the SNWA 
totaled $27 million dollars in 2009, a decrease of  
$94 million since 2007; and sales-tax revenue—
currently the Water Authority’s strongest revenue 
source—experienced more than a $6 million decrease  
since 2008. 

Stalled construction, higher-than-national 
unemployment and home foreclosure rates indicate 
that future growth in Southern Nevada will likely be 
slower and more challenging. Adapting to these 
challenges during calendar year 2009 has allowed 
the SNWA to ensure its fiscal stability partly through 
budget reductions totaling more than $571 million. 
Reductions include $50 million in operational costs, 
$45 million in debt restructuring and $382 million in 
deferred capital projects. 

While the Water Authority deferred millions of dollars 
in major construction projects, construction continues 
on the critical third intake to help mitigate drought 
impacts on Southern Nevada’s water supply. The new 
intake will allow the SNWA to continue drawing water 
even if persistent drought conditions cause Lake 
Mead’s level to drop below the upper intake.

The authority has a financial reserve fund of $464 
million, which allows the SNWA to sell bonds through 
the Las Vegas Valley Water District and the State and 
County Bond Banks to finance capital improvement 
projects such as the third intake at Lake Mead. The 
SNWA operates from three primary sub funds:
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• Wholesale Delivery Operations, which is funded

by wholesale delivery charges paid by retail
purveyor members of the Water Authority;

• New Expansion Debt Service, which is funded
primarily by connection charges, usage fees and
sales taxes; and

• Capital Improvements Construction, which is
funded almost entirely by tax-exempt municipal
bonds the SNWA has sold.

Sub funds for the SNWA’s Groundwater Management 
Program and for the Las Vegas Wash are also 
operated, but their activity is minimal.

By state statute, the SNWA operates as a single 
proprietary fund. Costs of providing goods and 
services to customers are recovered through user 
charges.

The SNWA requires significant power resources to 
treat and deliver water to retail purveyors. The Water 
Authority has managed to avoid the impacts of higher 
energy costs by managing some of its own power 
supplies in a cooperative effort with the Colorado 
River Commission. These efforts resulted in an 
estimated savings of $45 million over the last three 
years. Mitigating the financial effects of rising power 
rates will continue to be a primary focus for  
the SNWA.

http://www.snwa.com
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The following financial information is based on the 
Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2009, and represents 
an overview of the SNWA’s individual operating 
programs, funds, revenues and expenditures.

Wholesale Delivery Operations
The Wholesale Delivery Operations sub fund had 
a balance of $11.2 million as of June 30, 2009. The 
Wholesale Delivery Charge is designed to cover the 
costs of administration and delivery of water through 
the Southern Nevada Water System.

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009, the 
Wholesale Delivery Charge was $262 per acre-foot of 
treated Colorado River water delivered to purveyor 
members of the SNWA. Purveyor members then sell 
the water to retail customers. The SNWA has no retail 
customers of its own. Nellis Air Force Base pays a 
modified Wholesale Delivery Charge, and Boulder 
City pays a Raw Water Wholesale Delivery Charge.

New Expansion Debt Service
The New Expansion Debt Service sub fund had a 
balance of $447.3 million as of June 30, 2009. This 
balance is needed to provide a prudent debt service 
coverage ratio, and is consistent with projections of 
the Capital Improvements Funding Program, which 
determines how the costs of the SNWA Capital 
Improvements Plan (CIP) will be funded. Most of the 
construction costs will be provided by funds from 
the sale of tax-exempt municipal bonds. The money 
to make debt service payments on those bonds 
will continue for years after the last connection to 
the new system is sold; the balance in this fund is 
projected to continue to grow for years, and then will 
begin to decline to a zero balance.

This graph shows the major revenue sources in the 
New Expansion Debt Service Fund through June 
2009. The major revenue source in this fund is the 
regional connection charge. This charge on every new 
connection to the system is collected by the SNWA’s 
purveyor members and remitted monthly. By the 
close of 2009, new connection revenue decreased by 
more than $33 million since 2008, and by more than 
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no projection of revenue from this source. The
$287.3 million in SNPLMA revenue received to date 
makes it the third-largest New Expansion revenue 
source. However, its prominence as a revenue source 
is expected to decrease substantially in future years.

The primary outflow of this fund is debt service 
payments on bonds sold to fund the Capital 
Improvements Program. Also, according to the 
Capital Improvements Funding Plan, the fund also 
pays some construction expenses directly (pay-as-
you-go), which eliminates the cost of borrowing 
(interest).

A fourth revenue source is a combined rate-based 
commodity charge and reliability surcharge. Southern 
Nevada residents who are connected to a municipal 
water system pay the commodity charge monthly. 
Funds raised from this charge are used to improve 
water quality and enhance the reliability of the water 
system. The Water Authority commodity charge 
is 10 cents per 1,000 gallons of water used and is 
applied to all customers. In 2009, the SNWA Board 
of Directors approved an incremental increase in the 
commodity charge, effective Jan. 1, 2010, to offset 
reductions in other funding sources. This accounts for 
about 10 percent of Capital Improvements Program 
(CIP) funding.

The reliability surcharge is based on the need of 
every customer to have water when they turn on 
their tap. The reliability surcharge is based on the 

concept that customers have varying levels of 
critical need for water and should pay accordingly. 
The surcharge shifts some of the financial burden 
of costs associated with reliability from residential 
customers to all other customers. The rate, which 
is applied against the total water bill with a few line 
item exceptions, has been set at 0.25 percent for 
residential customers and at 2.5 percent for all other 
customers. The reliability surcharge provides about  
5 percent of CIP funding.

Capital Improvements Construction
This fund receives bond proceeds and pays 
construction expenses with those proceeds. When 
bond funds are depleted, the cash balance in the 
New Expansion Debt Service sub fund is used 
until additional bonds can be sold. All funds were 
expended during fiscal year 2009. 

At that time the New Expansion Debt Service sub 
fund is reimbursed for its capital expenditures 
and the remaining bond funds stay in the Capital 
Improvements Construction sub fund to pay for 
future capital expenses. The SNWA sold additional 
bonds in November 2006. The Capital Improvements 
Construction sub fund is almost always “over-
committed but under-expended,” meaning 
construction contract commitments generally 
exceed the amount of bond proceeds on hand. This 
fund has earned an estimated $6 million in tax-
exempt arbitrage interest by complying with federal 
requirements for exemption. These interest earnings 

$160 million since 2006. Regional connections in 2010 
are predicted to decrease an additional $13 million.
The second major revenue source in this fund is sales 
tax. This is the one-quarter of 1 percent that was 
added to the existing sales tax rate in Clark County 
in April 1999. This revenue is collected by the state 
Department of Taxation and remitted to the SNWA 
monthly on a two-month lag. The SNWA shares this 
revenue with wastewater agencies, rural water and 
wastewater systems and the Las Vegas Wash. Sales 
tax collections will conclude in June 2025, or when 
$2.3 billion has been collected, whichever occurs first. 

The SNWA has received approximately $715 million 
through June 30, 2009, retaining approximately $447 
million, with the balance allocated to the Las Vegas 
Wash, rural systems and wastewater purveyors.

One revenue source that is challenging to forecast 
is the SNWA’s share of revenues from the Southern 
Nevada Public Land Management Act (SNPLMA), a 
federal law passed in 1997. The SNPLMA calls for the 
SNWA to receive an amount equal to 10 percent of 
the purchase price of certain public land sales in the 
Las Vegas Valley, with proceeds restricted to paying 
debt service of construction costs of the SNWA’s 
Capital Improvements Plan.

SNWA revenues from the SNPLMA are based solely 
on the availability and sale price of public lands in 
the valley. Since the act was finalized after the 1997 
model forecast was prepared, that forecast contained 

http://www.snwa.com
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by the SNWA. These proceeds have been used to 
fund capital improvements in the Wash, such as the 
construction of weirs to stabilize and protect Wash 
banks. However, a funding formula is in place for 
stakeholders in the Las Vegas Wash to reimburse the 
SNWA for operations of the committee. Grants also 
represent a significant revenue source for activity 
related to the Wash.

The table on the following page provides a 
ledger view of sources and uses of funds within 
the individual sub funds discussed in this financial 
overview for the Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2009. 
The first half of the ledger represents sources of 
funds received during the Fiscal Year; the bottom 
half represents expenditures of those funds. Dollar 
amounts in each row are added across for a total. The 
numbers shown in the beginning and ending balance 
rows are balances in these funds before and after this 
year’s sources and uses of funds. Dollar amounts are 
presented in millions.

have reduced the overall costs associated with the 
Capital Improvements Construction sub fund. Debt-
management strategies are expected to save an 
additional $370 million over the life of the projects.

Groundwater Management Program
The Groundwater Program sub fund had a balance 
of $4 million as of June 30, 2009. As authorized by 
state law, the SNWA assesses an annual fee of $30 
per acre-foot of permitted groundwater rights, or $30 
per domestic well. Proceeds from this fee are used to 
manage the aquifer, fund permanent recharge of the 
aquifer and, when needed, fund well abandonment 
and conversion to municipal water systems. Much of 
the ending balance will be spent on artificial recharge 
and well conversions in future fiscal years.

Las Vegas Wash
The Las Vegas Wash sub fund had a balance of $1.2 
million as of June 30, 2009. The SNWA invests in 
programs and research to find solutions to critical 
environmental and water quality issues surrounding 
the Las Vegas Wash, the natural channel that returns 
runoff from the Las Vegas Valley to Lake Mead. 
One such effort resulted in the Las Vegas Wash 
Coordination Committee, comprised of stakeholders 
who provide input toward the management of the 
Wash. Operating costs are funded by assessments of 
member agencies. In addition, the Las Vegas Wash 
receives 4 percent of sales-tax proceeds received 

The SNWA regional commodity charge 
increased 10 cents per thousand gallons 
in 2010 and will increase 10 cents per 
thousand gallons in 2011. The commodity 
charge increase will help fund SNWA 
capital improvements and address revenue 
shortfalls resulting from a significant decline 
in connection charges.  
 
Revenues help fund ongoing construction 
of the critical third intake at Lake Mead 
and help defray costs associated with an 
Arizona water-banking agreement, which 
guarantees Nevada access to 1.25 million 
acre-feet of Colorado River water stored  
by Arizona.  

The Southern Nevada Water System 
Facilities and Operations Agreement 
requires the SNWA to establish a regional 
commodity charge for every 1,000 gallons 
of water used. The charge is assessed to 
SNWA purveyor members and remitted to 
the SNWA monthly.

http://www.snwa.com
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Sources and Uses of Funds Summary
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2009

(In millions of dollars)

Wholesale 
Delivery 

Operations

New  
Expansion  

Debt Service

Capital  
Improvements 
Construction

Groundwater 
Management 

Program
Las Vegas  

Wash  Total

Beginning Balance (July 1, 2008) 12.3 402.3 4.0 1.2 419.8
Sources of Funds

Operating Revenues 112.5 2.1 1.1 115.8
Other Revenues 1.0 1.9 2.6 5.5
New Expansion Revenues 91.4 3.1 94.5
Intra Fund Loans (1.4) 155.0 (153.0) (0.6) (0.0)
Debt Issuance Proceeds 424.8 424.8
Interest Income 0.1 12.7 2.9 0.1  15.8

Total Sources of Funds 112.2 261.0 274.7 2.2 6.2 656.4

Uses of Funds
Power Costs (40.2) (40.2)
Payroll Costs (33.9) (0.2) (0.7) (34.8)
Operations and Maintenance (18.2) (1.6) (0.6) (20.4)
Operating Capital Expenditures (0.5) (0.5)
Reclassifying Prior Period Expenses
Const. & Resource Expenditures (47.7) (274.7) (5.0) (327.4)
Debt Service (20.5) (168.3) (188.8)

Total Uses of Funds (113.3) (216.0) (274.7) (1.8) (6.3) (612.1)

Fiscal Year Net Change (1.1) 45.0 0.4 (0.1) 44.3

Ending Balance (June 30, 2009) 11.2 447.3 - 4.4 1.1 464.0 

http://www.snwa.com
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On the cover:

Zeldenrust Residence, 2009 SNWA Landscape Award winner

More than half of the water used in Southern Nevada is used for 
landscaping. Last year, residents and businesses participating 
in the Southern Nevada Water Authority’s (SNWA) Water Smart 
Landscapes rebate program converted almost 18 million square 
feet of turf to water-efficient landscaping, saving more than  
1 billion gallons of water. The Zeldenrust residence proves that 
water-efficient landscapes can be lush, colorful outdoor living 
spaces. View all 2009 award-winning landscapes at snwa.com.
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December 08,2009 

Board of Directors 
Southern Nevada Water Authority 
100 1 South Valley View Boulevard 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89 153 

We are pleased to present the Southern Nevada Water Authority's (SNWA) Comprehensive Annual Financial 
Report (CAFR) for the fiscal year ended June 30,2009. This letter of transmittal is designed to complement the 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) and should be read in conjunction with it. SNWA's MD&A 
can be found beginning on page 2-3 immediately following the report of the independent auditors. 

FORMAL TRANSMITTAL OF THE CAFR 

This report was prepared by SNWA staff, in accordance with current accounting and financial reporting 
principles promulgated by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The presentation of data is 
designed to conform to guidelines recommended by the Government Finance Officers Association of the United 
States and Canada (GFOA). SNWA management is solely responsible for the accuracy of the data presented 
and the completeness and fairness of presentation, including all disclosures. We believe the data to be accurate 
in all material respects and reported in a manner designed to fairly set forth the financial position and results of 
SNWA's financial activities and operations. 

We believe SNWA's internal controls over financial reporting adequately safeguard SNWA's assets and provide 
reasonable assurance of proper recording of financial transactions and the preparation of financial statements 
and accompanying information. In developing and evaluating SNWA's accounting and financial reporting 
system, consideration is given to the adequacy of such internal controls. These controls are designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding safeguarding assets against loss from unauthorized use or disposition and also to 
prevent fraudulent financial reporting. The controls enhance the reliability of financial records for preparing 
financial statements and maintaining accountability of SNWA assets. Reasonable assurance recognizes that the 
cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived from that control, and the evaluation of costs 
and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management. SNWA is committed to continually improve 
and strengthen its internal control procedures. 

Bond covenants and state statutes require an annual audit of SNWA's basic financial statements. This year, the 
independent public accounting firm of Piercy Bowler Taylor & Kern, Certified Public Accountants and Business 
Advisors, performed the audit. Their report on the basic financial statements, which contains an unqualified 
opinion, is included in the financial section. 

The independent audit of the basic financial statements of SNWA was part of a broader, federally-mandated 
"Single Audit" designed to meet the special needs of federal grantor agencies. The regulatory provisions 
governing Single Audit engagements require the independent auditor to report not only on the fair presentation 
of the basic financial statements, but also on the government's internal controls and compliance with legal 
requirements involving administration of federal awards. This report is available in a separate Single Audit 
Compliance Report. 

SNWA MEMBER AGENCIES 
Big Bend Water District Boulder City Clark County Water Reclamation District City of Henderson . City of Las Vegas City of North Las Vegas Las Vegas Valley Water District 



 



PROFILE OF SNWA 
 

Basic Information -- SNWA is a political subdivision of the State of Nevada (the State), created in 1991 by a 
cooperative agreement among its member agencies.  SNWA was created to address Southern Nevada’s unique 
water needs on a regional basis and was charged with acquiring and managing current and future resources for 
southern Nevada, constructing and managing regional water facilities and promoting water conservation.  
SNWA is governed by a seven-member Board of Directors (the Board) comprised of one director from each of 
its seven member agencies.  Because its operations are autonomous from its member agencies and the State 
SNWA’s financial statements are not included in the financial statements of any other entity. 
 
The Las Vegas Valley Water District (LVVWD) serves under contract as the operating agent for SNWA.  In 
that capacity, LVVWD previously paid substantially all operating and capital expenses on behalf of SNWA and 
was reimbursed by SNWA.  As payments for the SNWA Capital Improvement Plan increased to current levels, 
SNWA began paying construction contracts directly.  Currently, SNWA directly pays most of the cost of the 
power required to operate the Southern Nevada Water System. 
 
Accounting System -- The SNWA accounting system is structured on the basis of fund accounting.  In 
governmental accounting, a fund is a self-contained accounting entity with its own set of assets, liabilities, 
revenues, expenditures or expenses and fund balance.  SNWA uses a single enterprise fund to present its 
financial operations.  The enterprise fund is used to account for SNWA operations using full accrual accounting 
in a manner similar to a private business enterprise.  It is the intent of SNWA to establish water rates and other 
charges at levels sufficient to provide for payment of general operations and maintenance expenses as well as 
capital improvements and required annual debt service.  Under full accrual accounting, revenues are recognized 
when earned and expenses (including depreciation) are incurred. 
 
Budgetary Controls -- As required by Nevada statutes, the Board approves SNWA’s budget annually following 
a public hearing.  A copy of the approved budget is then submitted to the Nevada Department of Taxation.  
Budgetary controls are established at the levels of total estimated operating and non-operating expenses.  SNWA 
is a self-supporting operation of a commercial nature, which also receives a portion of the ¼ penny sales tax 
known as the Clark County Tax for Infrastructure.  Revenues and expenditures will vary, depending on the 
timing and level of demand for services. 
 
The budget effectively controls expenditures at various levels. Most disbursements are made through the 
issuance of purchase orders or in connection with approved contracts.  The Support Services Department 
administers purchasing of new furniture, vehicles, and communication equipment.  The Information Systems 
Department administers computer equipment purchases.  Financial Services prepares periodic variance reports 
by division.  In addition, departments can access budget and actual information in real time throughout SNWA’s 
computer network.  Division managers are accountable for over/under expenditures.  The Human Resources 
Department controls new positions.  All of the departments referred to above are LVVWD departments that 
provide support for SNWA. 
 

 
FACTORS AFFECTING FINANCIAL CONDITION 

 
Local Economy – Las Vegas and its surrounding areas in Clark County have been hit hard by recent economic 
conditions.  According to calendar year 2008 statistics provided by the Las Vegas Convention and Visitors’ 
Authority (LVCVA), the total visitor count to the Las Vegas metropolitan area was 37.5 million, down 4.4% 
from the previous year’s record volume.   Approximately 43% of all Las Vegas visitors arrive by air via 
McCarran International Airport, an international port of entry and one of the twenty busiest airports in the 
world.  This number is down 6.6% from calendar year 2007.  The LVCVA warns that since these numbers 
reflect the entire calendar year of 2008 and the national and global economic slowdown only became 
pronounced in the last quarter of 2008, care should be used in drawing conclusions based on them.  For 
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example, when comparing only the period between September to December, visitor volume decreased 10.3% 
from 2007. 
 
A significant decrease in building permits has also affected not only the revenue streams of SNWA but also of 
many other ancillary businesses throughout Clark County.  Information from the Clark County Department of 
Development Services shows that the number of permits issued for residential properties and hotels in the area 
fell 56.0% in calendar 2008.  In addition, these numbers have tumbled an additional 41.1% for the first six 
months of 2009, when compared to the same period in 2008. 
 
According to the U.S. Bureau of Census, Clark County experienced a population increase of 85.6% during the 
decade of the 1990s, up from 741,459 in 1990 to 1,375,765 in 2000.  As of June 30, 2009, the population of 
Clark County was estimated to be just under 2.0 million.  Experts forecast Clark County’s population to exceed 
2.38 million residents by 2015.   
 
The employment picture for the area has been seriously affected by the current economic slowdown.  The 
Nevada Department of Employment, Training and Rehabilitation shows that for the period from July 1, 2008 to 
June 30, 2009, the workforce in Clark County area increased 2.5% from 986,829 to 1,011,704, but total 
employment fell 4.1% from 924,301 to 886,811.  This has resulted in a record 12.3% unemployment rate for the 
area at June 30, 2009, which is an 86.4% increase in unemployment over the twelve month period.   
 
Median home prices have also seen a sharp decline in recent months. In 1995 the median price for a home in the 
Las Vegas metropolitan area was $125,100.  The price peaked in 2005 at $349,900 and since has tumbled to 
$140,000 on June 30, 2009.   
 
Long-term financial planning – As of June 30, 2009, SNWA has slightly less than $2.7 billion in outstanding 
general obligation debt (see Note 13 for a discussion of outstanding SNWA debt).  SNWA is required to set 
rates and charges at levels sufficient to cover all operating costs and debt service when combined with 
accumulated funds.  All applicable bond covenants have been met or exceeded. 
 
SNWA has four options to sell debt – 
 

• Have LVVWD issue debt on its behalf, 
• Sell its bonds to the State Bond Bank, which then sells the State’s general obligation bonds (per the 

1997 Nevada Legislature) , 
• Sell its bonds to the Clark County Bond Bank, which can then sell Clark County general obligation 

bonds (per the 1999 Nevada Legislature), or 
• Issue debt in its own name.  However, SNWA cannot make a general obligation (property tax) pledge so 

interest rates would be higher.   
 
Bond ratings as of June 30, 2009, for the four organizations listed above are – 
 

Standard
Moody's & Poor's

LVVWD Aa2 AA+
State of Nevada Aa2 AA+

Clark County Aa1 AA+
SNWA N/A AA-

LVVWD Commercial Paper A-1+ p-1  
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Cash Management -- During the past fiscal year, SNWA funds (including available operating, debt service, and 
capital improvement funds) were invested in obligations of the U.S. government, obligations of government-
sponsored agencies, certificates of deposit, money market accounts, and corporate commercial paper in 
accordance with SNWA’s investment policy.  Government and agency obligations are purchased through 
recognized and regulated brokers dealing in government securities.  All investments are held by a bank’s trust 
department in SNWA’s name or are insured or collateralized with securities held by a third party in SNWA’s 
name.  For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009, SNWA earned an average yield on its entire investment portfolio 
of 2.12%, computed on an amortized cost basis.  
 
Risk Management --  SNWA employs a multifaceted approach to risk management, which includes transfer, 
elimination, avoidance, reduction, and/or assumption of risk of loss.  SNWA purchases insurance from the 
commercial insurance market on real and personal property, including earthquake and flood, with common 
policy restrictions covering direct physical loss of, or damage to, buildings, fixtures, equipment, boilers, 
machinery, and supplies.  The blanket limit of liability under the property insurance program is $500 million 
(flood coverage limited to $25 million, earthquake coverage limited to $50 million) with a deductible of $1 
million for all properties valued over $25 million and $100,000 for all properties valued under $25 million for 
all losses except earthquake, flood and underground communications, water transmission and distribution lines, 
which have a $100,000 deductible.  This program also provides terrorism insurance for all locations with a 
blanket limit of $500 million for all terrorist acts.  SNWA self-insures the first $1 million for automobile and 
general liability exposure and purchases excess liability insurance in the amount of $30 million.  It also 
purchases employee fidelity insurance in the amount of $1 million and other miscellaneous coverages. 
 
In contracts, SNWA obtains indemnification and hold harmless agreements.  These agreements require that 
contractors name SNWA as an additional insured under the indemnitor’s insurance coverage, usually in the 
amount of $1 million to $10 million for commercial general and automobile liability insurance.  SNWA 
provides builders risk insurance for all construction projects with a blanket limit of $100 million per contract, or 
higher as needed, with a $50,000 deductible per claim, except earthquake and flood where the deductible is 
$500,000 per claim.  The cost of settlements and awards has not exceeded insurance coverage for any of the past 
five fiscal years. 
 

SEC REQUIREMENT 
 

On November 10, 1994, the Securities and Exchange Commission amended the Securities Exchange Act of 
1934, Rule 15c2-12, regarding continuing disclosure by issuers of municipal securities for the benefit of holders 
of such securities.  The amendments require, among other things, that certain annual financial information be 
provided to various information repositories for bond issues sold on or after July 3, 1995.  The annual financial 
information must include an update of the same financial statements, except for forecasts, that were included in 
the final official statement issued at the time of the bond sale.  The required annual financial information for 
SNWA is presented in the SEC Disclosure Compliance Section of this report.  SNWA forwards copies of its 
CAFR to appropriate information repositories.   
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FINANCIAL SECTION



 



I PIERCY BOWLER TAYLOR & KERN 
Certified Public Accountants Business Advisors 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

Board of Directors 
Southern Nevada Water Authority 
Las Vegas, Nevada 

We have audited the accompanying basic financial statements of the Southern Nevada Water Authority 
(SNWA) as of and for the years ended June 30, 2009 and 2008, as listed in the table of contents. These 
financial statements are the responsibility of SNWA's management. Our responsibility is to express an 
opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance wilh auditing stii~~ciards gerlerally accepled ill ltle Utliled Stales, and 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence 
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the 
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the basic financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of SNWA, as of June 30,2009 and 2008, and the results of its operations and its cash flows 
for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States. 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 8,2009, 
on our consideration of SNWA's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance 
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose 
of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial 
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audits. 

The management's discussion and analysis on pages 2-3 through 2-9 is not a required part of the basic 
financial statements but is supplementary information required by accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United States. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of 
manegement regarding the methods of measilrement and presentation of the required supplementary 
information. However, we did not audit the information and, therefore, express no opinion on it. 

Oui audits were made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise SNWA's basic financial statements. The introductory section, statistical section and the United 
States Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) disclosure compliance schedules are presented for 
purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements and have not been 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the basic financial statements. Accordingly, we 
express no opinion on them. 

December 8,2009 

6100 ELTON AVENUE, STE. 1000, LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89107-0123 702-384-1120 fax 702-870-2474 pbtk.com 



 



SOUTHERN NEVADA WATER AUTHORITY 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009, and the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008 
 

The management of the Southern Nevada Water Authority (SNWA), provides readers of SNWA’s 
financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial statements for the fiscal years 
ended June 30, 2009 and 2008.  Readers are encouraged to consider the information presented here in 
conjunction with the additional information furnished in the letter of transmittal, which begins on page 1-
1 of this report, and in the basic financial statements which begin on page 2-11. 
 
 
Financial Highlights for 2009 
 
• Total assets increased $315.2 million over the prior year totaling nearly $4.3 billion. 
 
• Total assets exceed total liabilities at the close of the fiscal year by over $1.5 billion (fund equity).  

Fund equity was reduced during the fiscal year by $55.8 million. 
 
• During the fiscal year, major balance sheet resources were generated from an increase in liabilities 

($371.0 million) primarily from the sale of two debt issues during the year.  Major balance sheet 
resources were used during the fiscal year for net additions to capital assets ($277.2 million), net 
additions to other assets ($38.0 million) and net decrease in fund equity ($55.8 million). 

  
• In July 2008, SNWA participated in two debt issues.  The SNWA 2008 bonds generated $419.1 

million of funds for future construction projects and the SNWA Subordinate Lien Revenue 2008 
bonds generated $6.9 million to reimburse SNWA for prior clean energy capital expenditures.  

 
Overview of the Financial Statements 
 
This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to SNWA’s basic financial statements, 
which are comprised of two components: 1) enterprise fund financial statements, and 2) notes to basic 
financial statements.  This Comprehensive Annual Financial Report also contains other supplementary 
and statistical information in addition to the basic financial statements. 
 
Enterprise fund financial statements.  SNWA’s operations are accounted for as a single enterprise fund 
using the full accrual basis of accounting.  In this regard, SNWA’s operations are accounted for in a 
manner similar to a private business enterprise.  Within this one enterprise fund, SNWA segregates 
revenues and expenses in its financial statements for various purposes such as operations, debt service and 
capital improvements.  This segregation is an internal discipline and does not create physically separate 
funds.  The enterprise fund financial statements can be found beginning on page 2-11. 
 
Notes to basic financial statements.  The notes provide additional information that is essential for a full 
understanding of the data provided in the basic financial statements.  The notes to the basic financial 
statements can be found beginning on page 2-17 of this report. 
 
Other information.  In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report 
also presents statistical information and Securities and Exchange disclosure compliance schedules.  This 
information and schedules can be found starting on pages 3-1 and 4-1 respectively of this report. 
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SOUTHERN NEVADA WATER AUTHORITY 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009, and the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008 
 

Financial analysis.  One indication of the financial health of SNWA is fund equity, which is the 
difference between assets and liabilities.  Changes in fund equity over time may serve as a useful 
indicator of financial health.  The condensed balance sheets below present the fund equity of SNWA for 
the fiscal years ended June 30, 2009, 2008, and 2007. 
 

Southern Nevada Water Authority
Enterprise Fund

Condensed Balance Sheet
June 30, 2009, 2008 and 2007

(In Millions)

June 30, June 30, June 30,
2009 Change 2008 Change 2007

Capital Assets 3,660.1$     277.2$         3,382.9$     441.0$        2,941.9$     
Current and Other Assets 600.1          38.0             562.1          (391.9)         954.0          

Total Assets 4,260.2$     315.2$         3,945.0$     49.1$          3,895.9$     

Long-Term Liabilities 2,233.1$     366.3$         1,866.8$     (49.4)$         1,916.2$     
Other Liabilities 523.4          4.7               518.7          (1.3)             520.0          

Total Liabilities 2,756.5       371.0           2,385.5       (50.7)           2,436.2       

Fund Equity
  Invested in Capital Assets,

Net of Related Debt 975.2          (86.1)            1,061.3       175.4          885.9          
  Restricted for Debt Service /

Capital Assets 15.2            (86.8)            102.0          51.9            50.1            
  Unrestricted 513.3          117.1           396.2          (127.5)         523.7          

Total Fund Equity 1,503.7       (55.8)            1,559.5       99.8            1,459.7       

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity 4,260.2$     315.2$         3,945.0$     49.1$          3,895.9$     
 

 
Fund equity in fiscal 2009 decreased $55.8 million (3.6%) from fiscal 2008. Annual capital contributions 
(mainly regional connection charges and sales tax collections) were lower than debt service requirements 
for the first time in twelve years.  Fund equity in 2008 increased $99.8 million (6.8%) over 2007.  This 
was  primarily due to capital contributions collected in excess of debt service requirements.   
 
Total assets in fiscal 2009 increased approximately $315.2 million (8.0%).  The increase includes a 
$277.2 million (8.2%) increase in capital assets and a $38.0 million (6.8%) increase in other assets.   Total 
assets in fiscal 2008 increased approximately $49.1 million (1.3%), which was the net of an increase of 
$441.0 million (15.0%) in capital assets and a $391.9 million (41.1%) decrease in noncurrent assets.  See 
Note 7 for further discussion of capital assets.    
 
Total liabilities in fiscal 2009 increased approximately $371.0 million (15.6%) fueled mainly by two new 
debt issues.  The total increase includes a $366.3 million (19.6%) increase in long term liabilities and the 
$4.7 million (0.9%) increase in other liabilities.  Total liabilities in fiscal 2008 decreased approximately 
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SOUTHERN NEVADA WATER AUTHORITY 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009, and the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008 
 

$50.7 million (2.1%) mainly as a result of normal debt retirement.  The total decrease includes a $49.4 
million (2.6 %) decrease in long term liabilities and a $1.3 million (0.2%) decrease in other liabilities.  
   
The following chart summarizes the statements of revenues, expenses and changes in fund equity for the 
fiscal years ended June 30, 2009, 2008, and 2007. 
 

Southern Nevada Water Authority
Enterprise Fund

Condensed Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Equity
For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2009, 2008 and 2007

(In Millions)

June 30, June 30, June 30,
2009 Variance 2008 Variance 2007

Operating Revenues
   Wholesale Delivery Charges 112.6$        (6.2)$        118.8$        (2.6)$        121.4$        
   Other Revenues 5.7              0.2           5.5              0.7           4.8              

Total Operating Revenues 118.3          (6.0)          124.3          (1.9)          126.2          

Total Nonoperating Revenues 10.0            (14.5)        24.5            (5.8)          30.3            

Total Revenues 128.3          (20.5)        148.8          (7.7)          156.5          

Operating Expenses
   Personnel and Related 39.7            2.3           37.4            3.6           33.8            
   Electric Power 40.2            5.0           35.2            (12.1)        47.3            
   Depreciation 61.1            3.9           57.2            4.2           53.0            
   Operating and Maintenance 73.5            9.6           63.9            20.8         43.1            

Total Operating Expenses 214.5          20.8         193.7          16.5         177.2          

Total Nonoperating Expenses 64.9            (1.3)          66.2            (5.7)          71.9            

Total Expenses 279.4          19.5         259.9          10.8         249.1          

Loss Before Capital Contributions (151.1)         (40.0)        (111.1)         (18.5)        (92.6)           

Capital Contributions 95.3            (115.6)      210.9          (28.3)        239.2          

Increase (decrease) in Fund Equity (55.8)           (155.6)$    99.8            (46.8)$      146.6          
Fund Equity Beginning of Year 1,559.5       1,459.7       1,313.1       
Fund Equity End of Year 1,503.7$     1,559.5$     1,459.7$     

May be off slightly due to rounding
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SOUTHERN NEVADA WATER AUTHORITY 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009, and the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008 
 

Operating revenues and expenses are defined as non-capital revenues and expenses incurred in the normal 
course of business.  Examples of operating revenues are non-capital fees and charges collected from 
purveyor members (wholesale delivery charges, Las Vegas Wash operating fees, groundwater fees, etc.).  
Examples of operating expenses are payroll, power costs, and professional fees. 
 
The $6.2 million (5.2%) decrease in wholesale delivery charge revenues in fiscal 2009 reflects a decrease 
in water deliveries during the year (7.0%) slightly offset by an increase in the wholesale delivery charge.  
The wholesale delivery charge rate of $262/acre-foot charged in fiscal 2009 included an increase of 
$5/acre-foot over the rate charged in fiscal 2008.  The $2.6 million (2.1%) decrease in wholesale delivery 
charge revenues in fiscal 2008 reflects a decrease in water deliveries during the year (4.1%) slightly offset 
by an increase in the wholesale delivery charge.  The wholesale delivery charge rate of $257/acre-foot 
charged in fiscal 2008 included an increase of $5/acre-foot over the rate charged in fiscal 2007.     
 
The following charts present water deliveries by the Southern Nevada Water System over the past ten 
years and compare the growth in water deliveries to population growth in Clark County, Nevada. 
 

SOUTHERN NEVADA WATER AUTHORITY 
WATER DELIVERIES 

By Fiscal Year in Thousand Acre-Feet
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SOUTHERN NEVADA WATER AUTHORITY 
COMPARISON OF WATER DELIVERY GROWTH 

TO CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA, POPULATION GROWTH
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SOUTHERN NEVADA WATER AUTHORITY 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009, and the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008 
 

The $14.5 million (59.2%) decrease in nonoperating revenues for fiscal 2009 and the $5.8 million 
(19.1%) decrease in nonoperating revenues for fiscal 2008 were due to a reduction in investment income 
reflecting smaller returns largely related to a softening of the investment market.   
 
The $2.3 million (6.1%) increases in personnel and related expenses in fiscal 2009 were due to normal 
cost of living allowance and merit increases but are less than previous years and reflects SNWA’s 
midyear effort to contain costs due to recent economic conditions. The $3.6 million (10.7%) increases in 
personnel and related expenses in fiscal 2008 were due to normal cost of living allowance and merit 
increases, as well as a minimal amount of new hires.  
 
Electric power costs increased $5.0 million (14.2%) in fiscal 2009.  Fewer megawatt hours (MWh) were 
used (3.8%) due to the lower water deliveries described above, but the cost per MWh increased (16.4%) 
leading to the overall increase in cost.  Electric power costs decreased $12.1 million (25.6%) in fiscal 
2008.  SNWA used 3.0% fewer MWhs due to lower sales of wholesale water and the cost MWh was 
down an average of 20.1% in fiscal 2008.  Electric power is a significant cost of doing business and 
SNWA aggressively attempts to keep the unit cost of power as low as possible.   
 
The increases in depreciation for fiscal 2009 and 2008 are a function of increases in property, plant and 
equipment.    
 
Operating and maintenance expenses increased $9.6 million (15.0%). This increase is less than previous 
years and reflects SNWA’s mid year effort to contain costs due to recent economic conditions.  Operating 
and maintenance expenses increased $20.8 million (48.3%) in fiscal 2008 due in large part to SNWA’s 
Water Smart Landscapes Program.  This program provided more attractive incentives to homeowners and 
business owners, with these customers using the program in larger numbers.   
 
Nonoperating expenses decreased $1.3 million (2.0%) due to a decrease in interest expense costs from 
SNWA’s commercial paper program. Nonoperating expenses decreased $5.7 million (7.9%) in fiscal 
2008 led primarily by a decrease in interest expense costs achieved through the refunding of higher cost 
bond issues in the prior year.  SNWA’s bond counsel regularly reviews SNWA’s debt portfolio to identify 
opportunities to minimize interest expense.  
 
Capital contributions are revenues SNWA receives to fund its $2.9 billion Capital Improvement Plan 
(CIP) and other capital projects.  SNWA began collection of these revenues in early 1996.  In order of the 
amount of revenue they have generated since 1996, those revenues include: (1) the regional connection 
charge, (2) sales tax, (3) the Southern Nevada Public Lands Management Act (SNPLMA) funds, (4) the 
regional commodity charge, (5) the regional reliability charge, and (6) various other small charges. 
 
Capital contributions in fiscal 2009 decreased $115.6 million (54.8%) primarily due to decreases in 
regional connection charges ($34.1 million, 55.5%), sales tax collections ($7.0 million, 13.1%), and 
contributed capital ($71.1 million, 96.4%) reflecting a slowing of growth in the Las Vegas area and 
current economic conditions. Capital contributions in fiscal 2008 decreased $28.3 million (11.8%) 
primarily due to decreases of $59.8 million (49.3%) in regional connection charges.   See Note 16 for a 
summary of Capital Contributions.   
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SOUTHERN NEVADA WATER AUTHORITY 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009, and the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008 
 

The following chart shows the major capital contribution revenue sources and their relation to total capital 
contributions.   
 
 

SOUTHERN NEVADA WATER AUTHORITY 
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS 
Cumulative through June 2009
$2.17 Billion Total Collections
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Capital Asset and Debt Administration 
 
Capital Assets.  SNWA’s investment in capital assets as of June 30, 2009 amounts to $3.7 billion, net of 
accumulated depreciation.  The investment in capital assets includes land, transmission and distribution 
lines, pumping stations and equipment, water rights and other natural resources rights.  Please see Note 7 
to the basic financial statements for additional information on the types and values of SNWA’s capital 
assets. 
 
SNWA’s ongoing CIP and Major Construction and Capital Plan (MCCP) consist of items described in the 
preceding paragraph.  Major construction expenditures in fiscal 2009 totaled $407.6 million.  Contract 
commitments total an additional $841.6 million. 
 
Debt Administration.  At the end of fiscal 2009, SNWA had general obligation debt totaling $2.7 
billion.  Details concerning all debt issues can be found in Note 13 to the basic financial statements. 
 
In July, 2008, SNWA issued $400 million of par value general obligation bonds which generated funds 
for future construction projects.  The issue was sold at a premium of $19.1 million, and had a net effective 
interest rate of 4.12%.   
 
Additionally in July, 2008, SNWA issued subordinate lien revenue bonds in the amount of  $6.9 million 
which generated funds to reimburse SNWA for prior clean energy capital project expenditures.  The issue 
had a net effective interest rate of 1.17%. 
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SOUTHERN NEVADA WATER AUTHORITY 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009, and the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008 
 

Economic Factors and Next Year’s Goals 
 
Largely a result of its comprehensive financial planning system, SNWA’s financial outlook continues to 
remain satisfactory even in current turbulent economic times.  For the first time in decades population 
growth in the Las Vegas area was nonexistent.  As a result, demand for new service connections within 
the SNWA service area was severely curtailed.  However because of its long range financial plan SNWA 
had financial resources available from prior period savings to ease the financial stress of the current 
recession. SNWA continues to maintain its high investment grade credit rating of “AA-” by Standard & 
Poor’s.  Construction of the $2.9 billion CIP and the $1.5 billion MCCP is on schedule and within budget.   
 
Currently, the major concerns for southern Nevada continue to be the multi-year drought affecting the 
Colorado River basin and the ongoing recession. Water levels in Lake Mead have declined approximately 
109 feet (9.0%) since 2000.  Although these levels remain above SNWA’s two intakes, the intakes are 
drawing water closer to the surface, which creates water quality challenges.  Lower lake levels have also 
impacted the amount of water SNWA can withdraw from the Colorado River basin in excess of its 
300,000 acre-feet net consumptive allocation.  SNWA has taken steps to develop in-state water resources 
and to construct a third intake in Lake Mead.  Naturally in the current financial market obtaining timely 
and affordable financing for large capital projects such as these is challenging in the current financial 
market.  However SNWA has assembled the financial and leadership tools that it believes will be 
beneficial in accomplishing these goals.  The fiscal impact associated with the development of these 
resources will become clearer in the future. 
 
Requests for Information 
 
This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of SNWA’s finances.  Questions 
concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for addition financial information 
should be addressed to: 
 

The Office of the Director of Finance 
Southern Nevada Water Authority 

1001 South Valley View Blvd., Mail Stop 320 
Las Vegas, Nevada, 89107 

 
The reader is also encouraged to visit SNWA’s website at www.snwa.com where this document is 
presented in its entirety.  The website is also a good source for financial and operational information 
pertaining to SNWA, as well as helpful information concerning conservation and water issues. 
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Southern Nevada Water Authority
Enterprise Fund
Balance Sheets

June 30, June 30,
Assets 2009 2008
Current Assets - Restricted

Investments 16,914,778$           90,093,022$           
Other Receivables 11,748,914             14,414,202

Total Current Assets - Restricted 28,663,692             104,507,224

Current Assets - Unrestricted
Cash and Cash Equivalents 6,580,392               5,452,582
Investments 432,305,450           330,522,966
Due From Member Agencies 28,636,399             19,546,710
Other Receivables 5,182,380               6,106,519
Other Current Assets 16,393,400             14,348,567

Total Current Assets - Unrestricted 489,098,021           375,977,344

Total Current Assets 517,761,713           480,486,568

Capital Assets
Capital Assets Subject to Depreciation

Property, Plant and Equipment 2,579,629,421        2,512,048,360
Accumulated Depreciation (631,141,840)         (570,875,332)

Net Capital Assets Subject to Depreciation 1,948,487,581        1,941,173,028

Capital Assets Not Subject to Depreciation
Land 88,259,503             88,253,534
Natural Resources Rights 360,140,778           325,175,725
Construction Work in Progress 1,263,219,879        1,028,225,185

Net Capital Assets Not Subject to
  Depreciation 1,711,620,160        1,441,654,444

Total Net Capital Assets 3,660,107,741        3,382,827,472

Other Noncurrent Assets
Water Recharge Inventory 82,342,806             81,648,564

Total Non Current Assets 3,742,450,547        3,464,476,036

Total Assets 4,260,212,260$      3,944,962,604$      

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Southern Nevada Water Authority
Enterprise Fund
Balance Sheets

June 30, June 30,
Liabilities and Fund Equity 2009 2008
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable 55,824,613$           58,879,015$           
Accrued Interest Payable 11,762,734             10,855,964
Current Portion of Notes Payable 1,047,809               1,011,635
Current Portion of Bonds Payable 54,755,000             47,900,000
Commercial Paper Payable 400,000,000           400,000,000

Total Current Liabilities 523,390,156           518,646,614

Long-Term Liabilities
Notes Payable, Net of Current Portion 13,786,932             14,834,740
Bonds Payable, Net of Current Portion 2,186,445,000        1,834,760,000        
Deferred Amount on Refunding (17,844,440)           (18,962,490)           

50,741,819             36,175,365             
Total Long-Term Liabilities 2,233,129,311        1,866,807,615

Total Liabilities 2,756,519,467 2,385,454,229

Fund Equity
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 975,182,739 1,061,241,237
Restricted for Debt Service / Capital Assets 15,178,151 102,040,416
Unrestricted 513,331,903 396,226,722

Total Fund Equity 1,503,692,793 1,559,508,375

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity 4,260,212,260$      3,944,962,604$      

Unamortized Bond Costs, Premiums
   and Discounts

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Southern Nevada Water Authority
Enterprise Fund

Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Equity
For the Fiscal Years ended June 30, 2009 and 2008

2009 2008
Operating Revenues

Wholesale Delivery Charges 112,551,974$      118,782,982$     
Groundwater Management Fees 2,047,626 1,976,911
Administration Costs Recoveries 379,306 367,710
Las Vegas Wash 690,000 1,196,028
Other Revenues 2,648,858            2,010,404

Total Operating Revenues 118,317,764        124,334,035

Operating Expenses
Personnel and Related 39,671,513          37,430,481
Electric Power 40,184,442          35,233,331
Depreciation 61,143,048          57,234,105
Operating and Maintenance 73,498,943          63,839,825

Total Operating Expenses 214,497,946        193,737,742

Operating Loss (96,180,182)         (69,403,707)

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
Investment Income 10,709,321          24,494,593
Interest Expense (64,366,759)         (65,800,690)
Amortization of Refunding Costs (1,118,050)           (1,286,877)
Amortization of Bond Issue Costs,
   Premiums and Discounts 628,592               944,276
Other (753,735)              5,200

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) (54,900,631)         (41,643,498)

Loss Before Capital Contributions (151,080,813)       (111,047,205)

Capital Contributions 95,265,231          210,871,628

Net Income (Loss) (55,815,582)         99,824,423

Fund Equity - Beginning of Year 1,559,508,375 1,459,683,952
Fund Equity - End of Year 1,503,692,793$   1,559,508,375$  

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Southern Nevada Water Authority
Enterprise Fund

Statements of Cash Flows
For the Fiscal Years ended June 30, 2009 and 2008

2009 2008
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

General and Administrative / Resources Charges 1,364,851$                  1,468,909$                
Groundwater Management Fees 2,047,626 1,976,911
Las Vegas Wash Revenues 889,338 996,690
Wholesale Delivery Charges 113,107,903 118,408,501
Other Revenues 1,637,265 1,105,648
Cash Payments to Suppliers of Goods and Services (135,562,489) (89,871,114)

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (16,515,506) 34,085,545

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Purchase or Construction of Capital Assets (254,327,553) (466,892,855)
Proceeds from Disposal of Property and Equipment 275,581 28,725
Proceeds of Debt Issuance 406,900,000
Principal Paid on Debt (49,371,634) (47,216,710)
Interest Paid on Debt (116,576,510) (107,710,469)
Capital Contributions 44,383,074 160,316,831

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Capital and Related Financing 
Activities 31,282,958 (461,474,478)

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Purchases of Investment Securities (42,167,811,347) (49,465,182,423)
Proceeds from Sales or Maturities of Investment Securities 42,145,948,231 49,871,152,831
Investment Earnings 8,223,472 14,704,817

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities (13,639,644) 420,675,225

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,127,810 (6,713,709)
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 5,452,582 12,166,291
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of year 6,580,392$                  5,452,582$                

Reconciliation of Operating Loss
  to Net Cash Provided by (used in) Operating Activities

Operating Loss (96,180,182)$               (69,403,707)$             
Depreciation 61,143,048 57,234,105
Operating Expenses Paid by Contributed Capital 52,978,084 55,319,705
Changes in Assets and Liabilities

Increase in Due from Member Agencies (9,536,315) (592,073)
Increase in Other Receivables (431,035) (8,015,092)
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Assets (2,044,833) 4,021,629
Increase in Water Recharge Inventory (694,242) (5,292,697)
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable (21,750,031) 813,675

Net Cash Provided by (used in) Operating Activities (16,515,506)$               34,085,545$              

Non-Cash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities 
Changes in Fair Value of Investments (4,937,772)$                 (577,012)$                  
Deferred Loss on Refunded Bonds 4,158,766
Refunding Bonds Issued (171,720,000)
Bonds Refunded 183,420,000
Non-Cash Capital Contributions 69,472,484

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

2 - 16



SOUTHERN NEVADA WATER AUTHORITY 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009, and the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008 
 

NOTE 1.   SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
Reporting Entity 
 
The Southern Nevada Water Authority (SNWA) is a political subdivision of the State of Nevada (the 
State) and is therefore the reporting entity.  SNWA was created on July 25, 1991, pursuant to Nevada 
Revised Statutes (NRS) Chapter 277.080 to 277.180, inclusive, by a cooperative agreement among its 
member agencies.  These agencies include the Big Bend Water District, City of Boulder City, City of 
Henderson, City of Las Vegas, City of North Las Vegas, the Clark County Water Reclamation District, 
and Las Vegas Valley Water District (LVVWD). The Cooperative Agreement was last amended in 1995.   
 
SNWA was created to secure additional supplies of water for southern Nevada and to effectively manage 
existing supplies of water through the cooperative action of its member agencies. A seven-member Board 
of Directors (the Board) comprised of one director from each member agency governs SNWA equally. 
SNWA operations are autonomous from its member agencies and the State, and its financial statements 
are not included in the financial statements of any other entity. 
 
The Board has the power to periodically assess its member agencies directly for operating and capital 
budgets and for the satisfaction of any liabilities imposed against SNWA.  In 1991, each member agency 
made an initial contribution to SNWA for operating and administrative expenses in the amount of 
$15,000.  Assessments for additional funds needed by SNWA, in accordance with approved operating and 
capital budgets, have been apportioned to its member agencies on the basis of water deliveries to those 
agencies.  Funding received by SNWA from its member agencies for operations is recorded as operating 
revenue, while funding received for capital purchases is recorded as contributed capital.  Member 
agencies that are not potable water purveyors (the City of Las Vegas and the Clark County Water 
Reclamation District) each contributed $35,000 to SNWA operations during the fiscal years ended June 
30, 2009 and June 30, 2008. 
 
Operating Agent (LVVWD) (Related Party Disclosure) 
 
The SNWA Board appoints a General Manager.  LVVWD's General Manager was also appointed General 
Manager of SNWA and LVVWD was named the operating agent for SNWA in 1993.  LVVWD allocates 
a portion of its payroll costs to SNWA for LVVWD employees who are utilized on SNWA-related 
matters and also pays certain costs and operating expenses on behalf of SNWA.  SNWA has no 
employees of its own. 
 
During the mid 1990s, LVVWD paid substantially all operating and capital expenses on behalf of SNWA, 
and SNWA reimbursed LVVWD monthly.  In the late 1990s, to mitigate potential cash flow demands on 
LVVWD under this arrangement, SNWA began paying construction contracts directly, assumed 
responsibility for paying construction contract retention and paid most of the cost of power required to 
operate the Southern Nevada Water System (see below).  Additionally, in 2008 SNWA advanced a total 
of $19 million to LVVWD to fund future SNWA-related operating expenses made on its behalf. 
 
LVVWD hires all employees utilized by SNWA.  Consequently, any financial reporting requirements 
regarding employees utilized by SNWA including but not limited to reporting on post employment 
benefits can be found in LVVWD’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR).  
 
LVVWD has no control over SNWA’s operation or finances.  SNWA is autonomous from LVVWD, does 
not include LVVWD’s information within its own financial statements, nor is SNWA’s information 
included in LVVWD’s financial statements. 
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LVVWD is a quasi-municipal corporation created under a special act of the legislature of the State of 
Nevada in 1947 for the purpose of obtaining and distributing water primarily in the Las Vegas valley, 
which includes the metropolitan area of Clark County and the City of Las Vegas.  A complete copy of 
LVVWD’s CAFR can be found at www.lvvwd.com or can be obtained by mailing a request to the SNWA 
address listed on page 2-9. 
 
Southern Nevada Water Delivery System 
 
Effective January, 1996, pursuant to Assembly Bill No. 542 approved by the Nevada Legislature in 1995 
(the Transfer Act), the assets of the Southern Nevada Water System (SNWS), as well as certain liabilities 
and responsibility for operation of the SNWS, were transferred from the Colorado River Commission 
(CRC) to SNWA.  Along with the transfer of these assets, CRC transferred all books and records in its 
possession relating to SNWS and its facilities. 
 
Fund Accounting 
 
The accompanying basic financial statements are reported on the basis of fund accounting.  A fund is a 
fiscal and accounting entity with a set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund 
equity, revenues, and expenses. 
 
Enterprise Fund 
 
SNWA operations have been accounted for as a single enterprise fund.  Enterprise fund operations are 
presented using the full accrual basis of accounting wherein revenues are recognized in the accounting 
period in which they are earned, and expenses are recognized in the period incurred, regardless of when 
revenues are received or expenses are paid.  In this regard, SNWA operations are accounted for in a 
manner similar to a private business enterprise, where the intent of the governing body is that the costs of 
providing goods and services to customers on a continuing basis are financed or recovered primarily 
through user charges, and its financial measurement focus is on determination of net income, financial 
position, and cash flows.  SNWA is guided by the pronouncements of the Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board (GASB).  As an enterprise fund, and as permitted under GASB Statement No. 20, 
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary Funds and Other Governmental Entities that Use 
Proprietary Find Accounting, SNWA applies the requirements of the Financial Accounting Standard 
Board (FASB) Statements, Interpretations, Accounting Principles Board Opinions, and Accounting 
Research Bulletins issued on or before November 30, 1989, that do not conflict with or contradict GASB 
pronouncements. 
 
Use of Estimates 
 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States requires the use of estimates by management.  Such estimates primarily relate to unsettled 
transactions and events as of the date of the basic financial statements.  Actual results could differ from 
those estimates. 
 
Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments 
 
Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and cash on deposit with financial institutions including 
time deposits (Note 2).  Investments include obligations of the U.S. government and obligations of 
government-sponsored agencies, as well as investment grade corporate commercial paper.  Investments 
with maturity dates of less than one year when purchased are stated at par, with premiums or discounts 
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expensed in the month of the investment’s acquisition.  Investments with a maturity date in excess of one 
year when purchased are reported at estimated fair value as required by GASB Statement No. 31, 
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Certain Investments and for External Investment Pools (Note 3). 
 
Restricted Assets 
 
Restricted assets include unused bond proceeds which are restricted by bond covenants and sales tax 
proceeds restricted by state law. 
 
Inventories 
 
Inventories are recorded at cost.  Reduction of inventory is recorded using the first-in, first-out accounting 
method.  Inventories are included in other current assets (Note 6). 
 
Capital Assets 
 
Property, plant, equipment and land (Note 7) are carried at historical cost if purchased or at engineering 
estimates of fair value at the time received if donated.  Expenditures for improvements and betterments 
(including labor, overhead and net interest costs) are capitalized.  Generally, SNWA capitalizes assets 
with a cost greater than $5,000 and a useful life greater than three years. 
  
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is computed using the straight-line method over the 
estimated service lives of the respective assets. Major utility plant categories and their estimated service 
lives are as follows: 
 

Organization and Improvements    10 to 20 Years 
Pumping Stations and Wells             40 Years 
Transmission / Distribution / Mains   50 to 75 Years 
Office Furniture and Equipment      5 to 15 Years 
Transportation / Work / Equipment     5 to 10 Years 
Power Plant                      30 Years 
Northern Resource Assets        5 to 27.5 Years 

 
Revenues 
 
Operating revenues include the wholesale delivery charge, which for the year ended June 30, 2009, was 
$262 per acre-foot of treated Colorado River water delivered to the purveyor members of SNWA.  The 
wholesale delivery charge is designed to fund operation and maintenance of SNWS, as well as SNWA 
administration.  SNWA also charged $192 per acre-foot for raw Colorado River water delivered to the 
city of Boulder City for use on golf courses.  For the fiscal year ended 2009, groundwater program 
revenues consist of an annual fee of $30 per acre-foot of permitted groundwater rights or $30 per 
domestic well.  Purveyor administration billings are amounts charged to member agencies of SNWA that 
do not physically take potable water from the SNWA water system.  These costs vary by purveyor and are 
designed to help compensate SNWA for administration costs associated with their membership.  Las 
Vegas Wash revenues consist of contributions from other local governments towards operating costs of 
the Las Vegas Wash Coordination Committee. 
 
Nonoperating revenues are investment income, net of amounts capitalized, and a minimal amount of other 
miscellaneous items. 
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Expenses 
 
Operating expenses include the costs of personnel, power, and other costs associated with the operation 
and maintenance of SNWS, as well as SNWA administration and depreciation.  Non-operating expenses 
include interest expense net of amounts capitalized as well as amortization of deferred costs on debt 
refunding, discounts and debt issuance costs. 
 
Capitalization of Interest Income / Expense 
 
In accordance with FASB Statement No. 34 Capitalization of Interest Costs, as amended by Statement 
No. 62 Capitalization of Interest Cost in Situations Involving Certain Tax-Exempt Borrowings and 
Certain Gifts and Grants, SNWA has capitalized the interest cost of restricted tax-exempt borrowings, 
less interest earned on temporary investment of the proceeds of those borrowings, from the date of 
borrowing until the assets acquired with those borrowings are ready for their intended use.  SNWA 
capitalized $50,870,180 and $39,264,991 of interest expense, which was offset by $2,898,102 and 
$6,182,125 of interest income, in the fiscal years ended June 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively. 
 
To avoid the carrying costs of bond proceeds that will not be used for some time to fund capital projects, 
SNWA generally issues bonds sufficient to fund about two years of estimated capital project 
expenditures.  SNWA also can use sales tax proceeds as needed to fund capital projects construction 
payments on a pay-as-you-go basis.   
 
Capital Contributions 
 
Capital contributions include various contributed revenues SNWA receives that are restricted for use in a 
variety of capital improvement programs (Note 16). 
 
Litigation Defense Costs 
 
SNWA does not accrue for estimated future legal and defense costs, if any, to be incurred in connection 
with outstanding or threatened litigation and other disputed matters, but rather records such as period 
costs when services are rendered. 
 
Water Rights Holding Company 
 
In 1999, the Board established Muddy River Water Holdings, Inc., a non-profit corporation authorized to 
facilitate the holding of water rights stock and stock options.  This corporation holds any stock purchased 
by SNWA that represents water rights.  
 
Reclassifications 
 
Certain minor reclassifications have been made to fiscal 2008 amounts to conform to the fiscal 2009 
presentation. 
 
New Accounting Pronouncements 
 
In March, 2009, the GASB issued Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund 
Type Definitions, effective for periods beginning after June 15, 2010 with earlier adoption encouraged.  
The statement improves financial reporting by providing fund balance categories and classifications that 
will be more easily understood.  The GASB statement does not pertain to enterprise funds.  Therefore, 
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adoption of Statement No. 54 will not materially affect SNWA’s financial position, results of operation or 
cash flows. 
 
In March, 2009 the GASB issued Statement No. 55, The Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting 
Principles for State and Local Governments, and was effective upon issuance.  The statement improves 
financial reporting by contributing to the GASB’s efforts to codify all GAAP for state and local 
governments so that they derive from a single source.  Since this Statement affects the internal workings 
of the GASB and not the individual companies that derive guidance from GASB, adoption of Statement 
No. 55 did not materially affect SNWA’s financial position, results of operation or cash flows. 
 
In March, 2009, the GASB issued Statement No. 56, Codification of Accounting and Financial Reporting 
Guidance Contained in the AICPA Statements on Auditing Standards, and was effective upon issuance. 
This Statement incorporates accounting and financial reporting guidance previously contained in the 
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA) auditing literature into the GASB’s 
accounting and financial reporting literature for state and local governments.  Statement No. 56 addresses 
three issues from the AICPA’s literature - related party transactions, going concern considerations, and 
subsequent events.  The Statement brings existing guidance without substantive changes into the GASB’s 
body of standards, as appropriate for governmental entities.  Since this Statement affects presentation of 
information and not the actual information itself, the adoption of Statement No. 56 did not materially 
affect SNWA’s financial position, results of operation or cash flows. 
 
 
NOTE 2.   CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
 
Cash and cash equivalents consist of a demand deposit account containing unrestricted cash.  SNWA has 
an agreement with its bank whereby any balance in the demand deposit account at the close of each 
business day is “swept” into an interest earning investment account overnight.  Cash balances as of June 
30, 2009 and 2008, were $6,580,392 and $5,452,582 respectively. 
 
On July 22, 2003, the Nevada State Assembly approved an amendment to NRS 356.020 establishing a 
Nevada State Treasurer’s Pooled Collateral program for local governments.  The primary objective of the 
collateral pool is to reduce the risk for government agencies, while at the same time decrease the overall 
collateral requirement for depositories.  By centralizing the administration and reporting functions 
through the State Treasurer’s office, both government agencies and depositories realize cost savings in 
terms of operational support and collateral efficiency.  The bank utilized by SNWA participates in the 
pool by pledging securities for SNWA monies on deposit.  The collateral pool for public fund deposits 
administered and monitored by the Nevada State Treasurer’s Pooled Collateral Office requires depository 
banks to place acceptable securities of no less than 102% of the market value of the aggregate total 
deposits of public entities in Nevada with a third party custodian. 
 
 
NOTE 3.  INVESTMENTS 
 
Funds not immediately required for payment of operating or capital expenditures are invested by SNWA 
in U.S. Government and agency securities and other money market instruments.  Nothing in the 
Cooperative Agreement that created SNWA or the Facilities and Operations Agreement that governs 
SNWA’s relationship with its purveyor members dictates permitted or prohibited investments.  Also, 
there is no applicable Nevada law.  However, SNWA voluntarily chooses to comply with NRS 355.170, 
which governs permitted investments for counties, cities, and school districts in Nevada.  NRS 355.170 
limits investments to obligations of the federal government and its agencies, commercial bank certificates 
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of deposit, obligations of state and local governments rated “A” or above, bankers’ acceptances, 
repurchase agreements, and money market mutual funds.  
 
As required by GASB Statement No. 31, an adjustment to estimated fair value has been made for 
investment securities with a maturity date in excess of one year at the time they were purchased.  
Estimated fair value was determined by quoted market prices provided by the Bank of New York Western 
Trust Company where SNWA has an investment custody account.  The Bank of New York Western Trust 
Company acts as an agent for SNWA.  For fiscal 2009 and 2008, this adjustment decreased interest 
income by $4,937,772 and $577,012 respectively. 
 
The following schedules detail the securities SNWA was holding for investment as of June 30, 2009 and 
2008.  Three valuations of investments are shown.  Par value is the amount that SNWA will receive at 
maturity.  Book value is the value calculated after adjusting investments with a maturity of one year or 
greater to estimated fair value using valuation methods previously described.  This column is presented as 
the book value of investments on the balance sheet.  Fair value is presented for informational purposes 
only and represents the estimated fair value for all investments regardless of maturity date.  This 
information is derived from independent market research conducted by the Bank of New York Western 
Trust Company.  
 

Investments at June 30, 2009

Days after MEMO
Investment Purchase Maturity Purchase Par Fair Value Book Fair

Security Number Date Date Date Value Adjustment Value Value
FHLB 09-2063 06/30/09 07/01/09 1 50,000,000$    -$              50,000,000$    49,999,985$    
FHLB 09-2067 06/30/09 07/01/09 1 50,000,000      -                50,000,000      49,999,985      
FHLB 09-2055 06/29/09 07/10/09 11 25,000,000      -                25,000,000      24,999,915      
FHLB 09-2064 06/30/09 07/14/09 14 20,000,000      -                20,000,000      19,999,988      
FHLB 09-2054 06/29/09 07/15/09 16 25,000,000      -                25,000,000      24,999,970      
FHLB 09-2044 06/24/09 07/13/09 19 26,740,000      -                26,740,000      26,739,323      
FHLB 09-2045 06/24/09 07/13/09 19 27,000,000      -                27,000,000      26,999,317      
FHA 09-2046 06/24/09 07/13/09 19 15,000,000      -                15,000,000      14,999,501      
FHLB 09-2016 06/16/09 07/06/09 20 50,000,000      -                50,000,000      49,997,080      
FMC 09-2066 06/30/09 07/20/09 20 25,000,000      -                25,000,000      24,999,965      
FHA 09-2043 06/23/09 07/13/09 20 26,060,000      -                26,060,000      26,059,132      
FHLB 09-2047 06/24/09 07/20/09 26 25,000,000      -                25,000,000      24,999,270      
FHLB 09-2048 06/24/09 07/20/09 26 33,000,000      -                33,000,000      32,999,036      
FHLB 09-2065 06/30/09 08/11/09 42 3,300,000        -                3,300,000        3,299,656        
FHA 09-2017 06/16/09 09/30/09 106 9,750,000        -                9,750,000        9,745,246        
FHLB 09-1605 03/18/09 09/04/09 170 118,000           -                118,000           117,793           
FHLB 09-1614 03/20/09 09/16/09 180 14,260,000      -                14,260,000      14,239,401      
FNMA 09-1137 12/18/08 07/05/14 2025 28,930,000      (4,937,772)    23,992,228      23,992,228      

454,158,000$  (4,937,772)$  449,220,228$  449,186,791$   
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Investments at June 30, 2008

Days after MEMO
Investment Purchase Maturity Purchase Par Fair Value Book Fair

Security Number Date Date Date Value Adjustment Value Value
FHLB 08-2145 06/30/08 07/01/08 1 35,513,000$    -$             35,513,000$    35,511,025$    
FHLB 08-2144 06/30/08 07/01/08 1 45,000,000      -               45,000,000      44,997,498      
FHLB 08-2143 06/30/08 07/01/08 1 50,000,000      -               50,000,000      49,997,220      
FMC 08-2147 06/30/08 07/01/08 1 50,000,000      -               50,000,000      49,997,220      
FHLB 08-2148 06/30/08 07/07/08 7 20,500,000      -               20,500,000      20,490,582      
FHA 08-2083 06/17/08 07/02/08 15 28,375,000      -               28,375,000      28,349,539      
FMC 08-2090 06/18/08 07/15/08 27 33,000,000      -               33,000,000      32,948,810      
FNMA 08-1838 04/18/08 04/08/13 1816 15,000,000      (93,750)        14,906,250      14,906,250      
FHLMC 08-1450 02/15/08 02/05/13 1817 20,000,000      (438,800)      19,561,200      19,561,200      
FHLMC 08-2146 06/30/08 06/26/13 1822 5,000,000        23,850         5,023,850        5,023,850        
FHLMC 08-2127 06/26/08 06/26/13 1826 3,680,000        12,770         3,692,770        3,692,770        
FHLB 08-1601 03/18/08 03/18/13 1826 7,000,000        21,875         7,021,875        7,021,875        
FNMA 08-2126 06/26/08 06/26/13 1826 9,150,000        34,313         9,184,313        9,184,313        
FNMA 08-1888 04/29/08 04/29/13 1826 9,300,000        (55,219)        9,244,781        9,244,781        
FNMA 08-1365 01/30/08 01/29/13 1826 7,350,000        6,891           7,356,891        7,356,891        
FHLB 08-1502 02/27/08 02/27/13 1827 10,500,000      22,969         10,522,969      10,522,969      
FHLMC 08-1423 02/12/08 02/12/13 1827 15,000,000      (16,200)        14,983,800      14,983,800      
FHLB 08-1431 02/13/08 06/20/13 1954 10,000,000      (115,625)      9,884,375        9,884,375        
FHLMC 08-1414 02/11/08 08/06/13 2003 5,000,000        (54,349)        4,945,651        4,945,651        
FHLB 08-1328 01/25/08 07/25/13 2008 3,975,000        4,968           3,979,968        3,979,968        
FNMA 08-1650 03/24/08 09/24/13 2010 3,350,000        26,170         3,376,170        3,376,170        
FNMA 08-1483 02/22/08 10/10/13 2057 4,500,000        5,625           4,505,625        4,505,625        
FNMA 08-1339 01/28/08 10/10/13 2082 10,000,000      12,500         10,012,500      10,012,500      
FNMA 08-1273 01/16/08 10/10/13 2094 20,000,000      25,000         20,025,000      20,025,000      

421,193,000$  (577,012)$    420,615,988$  420,519,882$   
 

For the fiscal years ended June 30, 2009 and 2008, the weighted average yield on the entire investment 
portfolio was 2.12% and 4.43%, respectively, computed on the amortized cost basis.   
 
As mentioned previously, SNWA has voluntarily adopted an investment policy that limits investments 
and risks to those permitted under the laws of the State of Nevada.  The investments and risks authorized 
by NRS relevant to SNWA investments are: 
 

• Obligations of United States agencies or instrumentalities or corporations sponsored by 
the government, not to exceed ten years maturity after the date of purchase.  Credit 
quality ratings and the percent of total investments allowed are not specified.  However, 
SNWA is not allowed to have more than 60 percent of its total investment portfolio with 
any one banker or broker. 

 
• Commercial paper issued by corporations organized and operating in the United States 

that (1) is purchased from a registered broker-dealer, (2) at the time of purchase has a 
remaining term to maturity of no more than 270 days, and (3) is rated by a nationally 
recognized rating service as A-1, P-1 or its equivalent, or better, except that these 
investments may not, in aggregate value, exceed 20 percent of the total portfolio as 
determined on the date of purchase, and if the rating of the obligation is reduced to a level 
that does not meet these requirements, it must be sold as soon as possible. 
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The following shows the distribution and credit quality of SNWA investments at June 30, 2009 and 2008. 
 

June 30, June 30,
Investment Type Rated 2009 2008_____________ ____ _____________________
Federal Home Loan Bank AAA 76.9% 43.3%
Federal Housing Authority AAA 11.2% 6.7%
Federal National Mortgage Association AAA 6.4% 18.7%
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation AAA 5.5% 31.3%

100.0% 100.0%
 

 
 
NOTE 4.   DUE FROM MEMBER AGENCIES 
 
SNWA bills its member agencies for wholesale delivery charges for water delivered to purveyor 
members, and/or reimbursement of general, administrative and other charges. In addition to these billings, 
purveyors collect regional connection charges, regional commodity charges and a regional reliability 
surcharge (the latter two known collectively as regional water rates).  Revenue from billings and 
collections are remitted to SNWA monthly.  Also, SNWA periodically advances funds to LVVWD that 
are used to fund daily operating costs paid by LVVWD.  Management believes all accounts are 
collectible, and there has been no allowance made for bad debts.  At June 30, 2009 and 2008, the 
following amounts were due from SNWA’s member agencies: 
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Due From Member Agencies  June 30, 2009

Wholesale Regional Regional LVVWD
Delivery Connection Water Expense Other

Total Charges Charge Charges Advance Charges
Big Bend Water District 20,101$          20,101$          
City of Boulder City 308,366          308,366$        
City of Henderson 3,987,821       3,626,138       48,130            313,553          
City of North Las Vegas 2,810,107       2,603,189       9,610              197,308          
Clark County Water 
   Reclamation District 2,917              2,917              
Clark County -                  
Las Vegas Valley
   Water District 21,411,342     6,547,395       1,982,831       2,568,718       10,312,398$   
Nellis Air Force Base 95,745            95,745            
Total 28,636,399$   13,180,833$   2,040,571$     3,079,579$     10,312,398$   23,018$          

Due From Member Agencies  June 30, 2008

Wholesale Regional Regional LVVWD
Delivery Connection Water Expense Other

Total Charges Charge Charges Advance Charges
Big Bend Water District 40,917$          40,917$          
City of Boulder City 335,287          335,287$        
City of Henderson 6,671,993       3,424,842       2,715,560$     531,591$        
City of North Las Vegas 3,423,774       2,637,107 580,710 205,957
Clark County Water 
   Reclamation District 2,917              2,917
Clark County 199,338          199,338
Las Vegas Valley
   Water District 8,811,677       7,278,719 185,341 1,347,617
Nellis Air Force Base 60,807            60,807
Total 19,546,710$   13,736,762$   3,481,611$     2,085,165$     -$                243,172$         
 
 
NOTE 5.   OTHER RECEIVABLES 
 
Other receivables include amounts due from entities that are not SNWA member agencies and accrued 
investment earnings (interest) on SNWA’s investments.  Management believes all amounts are 
collectible, and therefore no allowance has been made for bad debts.  The following amounts were due as 
of June 30, 2009 and 2008:  
 

Other Receivables June 30, 2009 June 30, 2008
State of Nevada - Department of Taxation 11,748,914$   14,414,202$    
Power Trading Accounts Receivable 2,988,856       2,619,235        
Grants Receivable 1,672,172       1,657,623        
Accrued Investment Earnings 381,876 1,739,049
Southern California Edison 89,282            88,382             
Northern Resource Property Receivable 50,194
Water Smart Homes 4,230

Total 16,931,294$   20,522,721$    
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NOTE 6.  OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 
 
Other current assets consist of prepaid expenses and miscellaneous current assets located at SNWA’s 
northern resource property locations.  The $2.0 million increase in fiscal 2009’s other current assets is the 
result of a $4.4 million increase in a prepaid investment account used to secure future power contracts, a 
$1.5 million decrease in prepaid water leases (see notes 8 and 12 for a detailed discussion of these leases), 
and a $0.9 million net decreases in four additional current asset classifications.  
 
 
NOTE 7.   CAPITAL ASSETS  
 
The following schedule is a summary of changes in major categories of capital assets for fiscal years 
ended June 30, 2009 and 2008.  Natural resources rights are described in more detail in Note 8, and 
Construction Work in Progress is described in more detail in Note 9.  
 
 

June 30, 2009

Balance at Retirements/ Balance at
Capital Assets Category June 30, 2008 Additions Transfers June 30, 2009

Capital Assets Subject to Depreciation
Organization and Improvements 429,132,257$           28,568,206$             (157,769)$                 457,542,694$           
Pumping Stations and Wells 522,943,562              37,930,836               560,874,398             
Transmission/Distribution/Mains 1,337,873,649          8,861                        (389,120)                   1,337,493,390          
Office Furniture and Equipment 98,589,904               2,877,641                 (11,040)                     101,456,505             
Transportation/Work/Equipment 5,701,086                 846,157                    (340,293)                   6,206,950                 
Power Plant 103,513,493             (799,162)                   102,714,331             
Northern Resources Assets 14,294,409               415,590                    (1,368,846)                13,341,153               
Total Capital Assets Subject to Depreciation 2,512,048,360          70,647,291               (3,066,230)                2,579,629,421          

Accumulated Depreciation
Organization and Improvements 154,315,244             18,971,184               (157,769)                   173,128,659             
Pumping Stations and Wells 83,519,738               13,675,365               97,195,103               
Transmission/Distribution/Mains 244,353,639             18,647,541               263,001,180             
Office Furniture and Equipment 67,558,777               4,392,785                 (11,186)                     71,940,376               
Transportation/Work/Equipment 4,582,492                 488,540                    (317,486)                   4,753,546                 
Power Plant 14,376,874               3,312,816                 17,689,690               
Northern Resources Assets 2,168,568                 1,649,165                 (384,447)                   3,433,286                 
Total Accumulated Depreciation 570,875,332             61,137,396               (870,888)                   631,141,840             

Net Capital Assets Subject to Depreciation 1,941,173,028          9,509,895                 (2,195,342)                1,948,487,581          

Capital Assets Not Subject to Depreciation
Land and Land Rights 88,253,534               5,969                        88,259,503               
Natural Resource Rights 325,175,725             34,992,958               (27,905)                     360,140,778             
Construction in Progress 1,028,225,185          304,578,264             (69,583,570)              1,263,219,879          
Net Capital Assets Not Subject to Depreciation 1,441,654,444          339,577,191             (69,611,475)              1,711,620,160          

Total Net Capital Assets 3,382,827,472$        349,087,086$           (71,806,817)$            3,660,107,741$        
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June 30, 2008

Balance at Retirements/ Balance at
Capital Assets Category June 30, 2007 Additions Transfers June 30, 2008

Capital Assets Subject to Depreciation
Organization and Improvements 390,481,268$           38,650,989$             -$                          429,132,257$           
Pumping Stations and Wells 517,482,733              5,477,489                 (16,660)                     522,943,562             
Transmission/Distribution/Mains 1,275,572,668          62,300,981               -                            1,337,873,649          
Office Furniture and Equipment 97,242,532               1,409,775                 (62,403)                     98,589,904            
Transportation/Work/Equipment 5,319,595                 495,262                    (113,771)                   5,701,086                 
Power Plant 104,071,807             (558,314)                   103,513,493             
Northern Resources Assets 11,583,451               2,728,534                 (17,576)                     14,294,409               
Total Capital Assets Subject to Depreciation 2,401,754,054          111,063,030             (768,724)                   2,512,048,360          

Accumulated Depreciation
Organization and Improvements 137,367,362             16,947,882               -                            154,315,244             
Pumping Stations and Wells 70,786,674               12,748,508               (15,444)                     83,519,738               
Transmission/Distribution/Mains 226,462,672             17,890,967               -                            244,353,639             
Office Furniture and Equipment 63,334,080               4,283,448                 (58,751)                     67,558,777               
Transportation/Work/Equipment 4,290,490                 400,878                    (108,876)                   4,582,492                 
Power Plant 10,985,357               3,391,517                 -                            14,376,874               
Northern Resources Assets 601,478                    1,570,904                 (3,814)                       2,168,568                 
Total Accumulated Depreciation 513,828,113             57,234,104               (186,885)                   570,875,332             

Net Capital Assets Subject to Depreciation 1,887,925,941          53,828,926               (581,839)                   1,941,173,028          

Capital Assets Not Subject to Depreciation
Land and Land Rights 18,353,443               69,900,091               88,253,534               
Natural Resource Rights 307,220,745             18,050,463               (95,483)                     325,175,725             
Construction in Progress 728,357,167             371,572,560             (71,704,542)              1,028,225,185          
Net Capital Assets Not Subject to Depreciation 1,053,931,355          459,523,114             (71,800,025)              1,441,654,444          

Total Net Capital Assets 2,941,857,296$        513,352,040$           (72,381,864)$            3,382,827,472$        
 

 
 
NOTE 8.   NATURAL RESOURCES RIGHTS 
 
Arizona Water Bank 
 
In 1993, the Board approved a cooperative agreement among its member agencies for funding and 
participation in the Arizona Underground Storage Demonstration Project (the Project).  The Project was 
originally an agreement between the Central Arizona Water Conservation District (CAWCD) and the 
Metropolitan Water District of Southern California to store water from the Colorado River in 
underground aquifers in Arizona.  SNWA agreed to participate in the Project and pay CAWCD to store 
Colorado River water in Arizona.  In the event of either a flood release or an anticipatory release of 
Colorado River water, water stored in Arizona would then become the property of the States of California 
and Nevada.  In 1996 and 1997, the United States Secretary of Interior declared a surplus, and 50,000 
acre-feet of water stored in Arizona were assigned to SNWA.  Under the Project, SNWA purchased the 
50,000 acre-feet of water available for future use and funded the expenditure through capital contributions 
from SNWA’s member agencies. 
 
In 2001, SNWA and CRC approved an Agreement for Interstate Water Banking (Banking Agreement) 
with the Arizona Water Banking Authority (AWBA).  AWBA agreed to use its best efforts to store 1.2 
million acre-feet of Colorado River water underground in Arizona for SNWA under the Banking 
Agreement, and two related agreements that were executed in 2002.  Also in 2002, SNWA and CRC 
entered into an agreement with AWBA to allow SNWA to store water in Arizona during that year while 
the remaining agreements were being negotiated.  Under the 2002 agreement, SNWA stored 66,595 acre-
feet of Colorado River water in Arizona.  In 2004 as part of a subsequent agreement, AWBA agreed to 
store an extra 10,000 acre-feet of Nevada’s unused Colorado River water for SNWA. 
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In 2004, the Board approved an amendment to the 2001 Banking Agreement that guarantees Nevada 1.25 
million acre-feet of water storage in aggregate (approximately 1.13 million acre-feet of additional storage 
plus utilization of the roughly 120,000 acre-feet of water previously stored) in Arizona. In exchange for 
the water stored, SNWA agreed to make a series of payments totaling $330 million.  The payments 
include an initial payment of $100 million, and payments of $23 million a year for ten years with 
payments scheduled to begin in 2009.  The timing and amount of the annual payments may be adjusted 
with the approval of both parties.  The agreement allowed a maximum withdrawal of 20,000 acre-feet of 
this water in calendar years 2007 and 2008, increased the amount to 30,000 acre-feet in 2009 and 2010, 
and 40,000 acre-feet per year beginning in 2011.  As of June 30, 2009, SNWA has capitalized the initial 
$100 million plus ancillary charges for a grand total of $116,207,792 related to the Banking Agreement. 
 
Northern Resource Properties and Related Rights 
 
In 2006 and 2007, the SNWA Board approved the purchase of seven properties in Spring Valley, Nevada.  
In addition to its substantial land holdings (over 23,000 acres), SNWA also acquired surface and 
groundwater rights associated with the properties. Through June 30, 2009, SNWA has acquired 
approximately 34,000 acre-feet per year (AFY) of surface water rights, 6,000 AFY of groundwater rights 
and 24,000 AFY of supplemental water rights.  SNWA intends to use the surface water rights to help 
manage the groundwater basin and support other environmental management activities associated with its 
Clark, Lincoln and White Pine Counties Groundwater Development Project.   
 
The Bureau of Land Management (BLM), the United States Forest Service (USFS) and the National Park 
Service (NPS) issue permits allowing livestock to graze on lands in districts formed primarily under the 
Taylor Grazing Act.  These grazing permits specify grazing preference and the terms and conditions 
under which permittees make grazing use during the term of the permit.  They are issued in units known 
as Animal Unit Months (AUM) which are defined as the amount of forage needed by an animal unit 
grazing for one month (approximately 1,000 pounds of dry forage).  Permits issued by the BLM and 
USFS are effective for ten years and are subject to renewal.  Permits issued by the NPS are effective for 
one year and can also be renewed.  As of June 30, 2009, SNWA owned permits equivalent to 64,548 
AUMs.  
 
As of June 30, 2009, SNWA has capitalized $62,100,515 of costs to acquire the northern resource 
properties and related rights. 
 
Hydropower Rights 
   
CRC was created in 1935 for the purpose of securing and distributing Nevada’s right to Colorado River 
water and hydroelectric power.  CRC delivers Nevada’s allocation of Colorado River hydroelectric power 
to various municipal and non-municipal customers in southern Nevada.  One of those customers located 
in Henderson, Nevada is Pioneer Americas, LLC (Pioneer), a manufacturer of chlorine and caustic soda 
used in various chemical processes. 
  
In addition to hydropower, CRC also purchased supplemental energy for Pioneer in the wholesale energy 
market.  As a result of regional market volatility in 2000 and 2001, the price of Pioneer’s portfolio of 
supplemental energy was higher than market, and higher than Pioneer could pay.  CRC purchased 
Pioneer’s entire portfolio of energy contracts including hydropower.  In January 2003, SNWA purchased 
Pioneer’s hydropower contract from CRC for $53 million, allowing CRC to retain the Pioneer 
supplemental energy portfolio and use the $53 million to settle those contracts. 
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There are five contracts associated with the Pioneer hydropower.  Two are associated with power 
generated at the Hoover Dam, two at the Parker-Davis Dam, and one is related to the transmission of the 
hydropower.  The Hoover Dam contracts expire in 2017, and the Parker-Davis Dam contracts expire in 
2028.  SNWA expects that these contracts will be renewed for additional 20-year terms upon the initial 
expiration.  Accordingly the hydropower is considered a perpetual resource.   
 
The cost of the hydroelectric energy has been, and is projected to be, very stable at about $10/megawatt 
hour (MWh).  Adding amortization of debt for the $53 million results in a net cost of about $35/MWh 
over the next 30 years.  
  
Muddy River Water Rights 
 
In 1996 the Board authorized the General Manager to request proposals for acquisition of up to 5,600 
acre-feet of Muddy River water rights from shareholders of the Muddy Valley Irrigation Company 
(MVIC).  In 1999, SNWA purchased 3,662 acre-feet of water rights from several shareholders.  In 2000, 
SNWA exercised all options possible and obtained the permanent water rights associated with those 
options totaling 1,764 acre-feet.  The Board authorized and executed an additional purchase of shares in 
2001, representing a total of 188 acre-feet of water. In 2002 and 2004, the Board authorized the 
acquisition of an additional 3,300 acre-feet and 600 acre-feet, respectively, of Muddy River water rights 
bringing the total authorized for purchase to 9,500 acre-feet.  Finally, in 2008 the Board authorized the 
acquisition of additional shares of MVIC, along with additional shares of other northeastern Clark County 
rural irrigation companies.  The authorization does not give a specific limit for MVIC acquisition but 
instead establishes a $50 million limit for new acquisition or lease of MVIC and two other rural irrigation 
companies.  As of June 30, 2009, SNWA has capitalized $49,901,178 of costs related to the acquisition of 
Muddy River water rights.  See Subsequent Events (Note 18) for a discussion of additional MVIC rights 
acquired after June 30, 2009. 
   
Virgin River Water Rights Development 
 
In 1994, the Board agreed to accept assignment of Nevada’s Virgin River water rights from LVVWD, 
subject to SNWA reimbursing LVVWD for all costs incurred related to the acquisition of those water 
rights.  Additionally SNWA acquired 350 shares of Bunkerville Irrigation Company (BIC) in September, 
2005.  The shares represent 3,710 acre-feet of Virgin River surface water rights. Under the terms of an 
agreement between SNWA and the Virgin Valley Water District (VVWD) in 2000, SNWA transferred 
3,710 acre-feet of its water rights to VVWD to assist VVWD in the development of additional 
groundwater resources in the Virgin River Basin.  Finally, in 2008 the Board authorized the acquisition of 
additional shares of BIC and the Mesquite Irrigation Company (MIC).  The authorization which includes 
MVIC as described above does not give a specific limit for acquisition.  Instead it establishes a $50 
million limit for new acquisition or lease of MVIC, BIC, and MIC.  As of June 30, 2009, SNWA has 
capitalized $36,753,322 of costs associated with the acquisition of Virgin River water rights which 
includes all initial payments and any subsequent research and development costs. 
 
Coyote Springs Water Rights 
 
In 1997, the Board authorized the General Manager to initiate negotiations for the purchase of ground 
water rights and a well in the Coyote Springs valley located about 60 miles northeast of Las Vegas.  The 
well is one of the highest producing wells ever drilled in southern Nevada.  In 1998, the Board approved 
the purchase of 7,500 acre-feet of groundwater rights and the well with associated real property including 
easements.  In 2002, SNWA purchased another 1,500 acre-feet of water rights from Coyote Springs 
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Investment, LLC. As of June 30, 2009 SNWA has capitalized $30,884,687 of costs associated with the 
acquisition and subsequent maintenance of Coyote Springs water rights. 
  
In-State Water Projects 
 
In 1989, LVVWD filed applications to appropriate water from multiple hydrographic basins located in 
eastern Nevada.  In 2003, the Board agreed to accept assignment of those applications from LVVWD for 
a payment of $9.9 million, which represented LVVWD’s costs to date of developing and perfecting those 
water rights.  As of June 30, 2009 SNWA has capitalized $10,134,854 related to the acquisition of these 
water rights which includes the initial payment to LVVWD plus additional costs that have been incurred. 
 
Groundwater Management Program 
 
In 1999, the Nevada Legislature directed SNWA to establish a Groundwater Management Program 
(GMP) for the Las Vegas valley.  The GMP provided for the recharging of treated Colorado River water 
into the Las Vegas valley groundwater basin (LVVGB) for the permanent benefit of the aquifer.  Funds 
collected as part of the GMP are used for this recharge and other programs to benefit well owners.  As of 
June 30, 2009 SNWA has capitalized $1,158,430 associated with the GMP. 
 
The following table summarizes the amounts capitalized related to natural resources rights for the fiscal 
years ended June 30, 2009 and 2008: 

 
Natural Resources Rights June 30, 2009 June 30, 2008

Arizona Water Bank 116,207,792$     116,117,707$     
Northern Resource Property and Rights 62,100,515         62,128,420         
Hydropower Rights 53,000,000 53,000,000
Muddy River Water Rights 49,901,178         24,032,992         
Virgin River Water Rights Development 36,753,322 27,718,635
Coyote Springs Water Rights 30,884,687         30,884,687         
In-State Water Projects 10,134,854 10,134,854
Groundwater Management Program 1,158,430 1,158,430

Total Natural Resources Rights 360,140,778$     325,175,725$     

 
 
NOTE 9.   CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 
 
SNWA maintains three capital construction programs: (1) the Capital Improvements Plan (CIP) which 
includes those capital projects that will collectively expand capacity of the SNWS from 400 million 
gallons per day (MGD) in 1996 to 900 MGD by 2014, (2) the Major Construction and Capital Plan 
(MCCP) which includes capital projects not associated with the CIP, and (3) the Las Vegas Wash Capital 
Improvements Plan (LVWCIP), which includes capital projects associated with improving water quality 
in the Las Vegas Wash, the natural channel that drains the Las Vegas valley into Lake Mead.   Each of 
these capital projects is discussed in more detail later in this note. 
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Land costs, which include the costs of easements and other rights-of-way, and actual purchases of 
property, are initially classified as Construction Work In Progress (CWIP).  These amounts are then 
closed out and allocated to Property, Plant and Equipment (PP&E).  Land costs are not depreciated.  
Direct and indirect costs of construction of a capital project including ancillary costs directly related to 
construction projects are recorded as CWIP.  When a project is finished, an agenda item is brought before 
the Board to accept the project as complete.  With Board acceptance, associated CWIP costs are closed 
out and allocated to PP&E. 
 
Capital Improvements Plan (CIP) 
 
In 1994, SNWA began a CIP project estimated to cost $2.1 billion.  The purpose of the CIP was to 
expand the capacity of the SNWS from 400 MGD to 900 MGD by 2014.  The CIP will give Nevada the 
capacity and reliability to access its entire 300,000 acre-feet consumptive use allocation of the Colorado 
River, plus any banked, transferred, or purchased water that may be delivered to Nevada via the Colorado 
River.  On December 18, 2008, the Board approved Amendment 18 to the CIP reflecting current 
estimated construction costs of the CIP project at $2.9 billion.  The additional $800 million spending 
authorization is mainly to fund construction of Lake Mead Intake No 3, which is scheduled for 
completion in 2014.   
 
It is the express intent of the CIP to build improvements on a phased or as-needed basis.  All costs 
associated with the CIP are capitalized.  Direct costs include land costs, costs of construction and 
engineering contracts and interest.  Indirect costs include items such as administration, planning and 
design, public information, program management, construction management, and environmental 
mitigation. 
 
Major Construction and Capital Plan (MCCP) 
 
In 2002, SNWA created the MCCP to address the need for capital projects not directly related to the 
expansion of the SNWS.  Unlike the CIP which has a finite life, the MCCP is intended to have an 
unlimited life.  The MCCP defines and authorizes projects that are necessary to maintain facilities in a 
sound and functional condition, maintain or improve water quality, develop water resources, reduce 
operating costs, address environmental and safety issues, provide support facilities (including power), and 
meet other objectives defined by the Board.   
 
On December 18, 2008, the Board approved Amendment 10 to the MCCP authorizing $1.5 billion grand 
total for all MCCP projects (active and completed).  Either the wholesale delivery charge or capital 
contributions are designated as the funding source for each MCCP project.  Of the 104 projects 
comprising the $1.5 billion currently authorized for the MCCP, $1.2 billion (83.2%) will be funded by 
capital contributions and $0.3 billion (16.2%) will be funded by the wholesale delivery charge. 51 
projects (49.0%) will be funded by capital contributions while 45 projects (45.2%) will be funded by the 
wholesale delivery charge.  Six projects (5.8% of projects, 0.6% of total dollars) will be jointly funded by 
the two revenue sources. 
  
Las Vegas Wash Capital Improvements Plan (LVWCIP) 
 
The Las Vegas Wash (the Wash) is the primary urban runoff, wastewater and floodwater outlet from the 
Las Vegas valley into Lake Mead and the Colorado River.  The Wash is considered a critical component 
in the many environmental and water resource issues facing southern Nevada.  The LVWCIP presents a 
summary of planned capital requirements necessary to support long-term enhancement and management 
of the Wash. 
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The LVWCIP, revised and approved by the Board on January 15, 2009, includes future projects totaling 
approximately $42.6 million.  Of that amount, about $39.3 million (92.2%) is for channel stabilization 
facilities.  The remaining $3.3 million (7.8%) is for bank protection facilities, revegetation activities, 
design studies and miscellaneous programs.  It is projected that these projects will be funded by 4% of the 
gross sales tax SNWA receives which has been designated for the Wash, as well as grants and contracts  
provided by various state and federal agencies.      
 
The following shows the construction in progress balance for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2009 and 
2008: 
 

Construction In Progress June 30, 2009 June 30, 2008
Capital Improvements Plan 833,996,870$        629,937,912$       
Major Construction and Capital Plan 409,634,148 368,162,832
Las Vegas Wash Capital Improvement Plan 19,588,861 30,124,441

Total Construction In Progress 1,263,219,879$     1,028,225,185$    
 

 
NOTE 10.  WATER RECHARGE INVENTORY 
 
In 1993, member agencies of SNWA entered into a cooperative agreement for the banking of water 
(recharge) in the LVVGB.  The purpose of this agreement was to allow LVVWD to store water on behalf 
of the member agencies for future use.  SNWA was not a party to the 1993 agreement. 
 
In 2006, SNWA’s Board approved an agreement between SNWA and the parties involved in the 1993 
cooperative agreement for the sale and transfer of water banked in the LVVGB.  The agreement centrally 
locates this water source with SNWA for future use by all member agencies.  In addition, SNWA entered 
into a cooperative agreement with LVVWD, to allow SNWA to store water in the LVVGB for the future 
use of SNWA.  As part of this agreement, LVVWD agreed to continue its recharge of the LVVGB, with 
SNWA reimbursing all related costs on a monthly basis.  The agreement allows SNWA to control the 
water stored in the LVVGB for supplemental use of the valley’s water supply in future years, to operate a 
GMP as directed by NRS 572, and other uses as deemed necessary.  As of June 30, 2009, SNWA has paid 
$82.3 million for 334,901 acre-feet of storage. 
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NOTE 11.  ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
 
Accounts payable balances by category for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2009 and 2008 are as follows: 
 

June 30, 2009
Payable to Payable to

Accounts Payable Total LVVWD Other Vendors
Administration Expenses 17,578,353$    17,578,353$      
Treatment Plant Expenses -                   
Construction Contracts and Administration 21,880,220      21,880,220        
Construction Contracts Retention 16,366,040      16,366,040        
Total Accounts Payable 55,824,613$    -$                55,824,613$      

June 30, 2008
Payable to Payable to

Accounts Payable Total LVVWD Other Vendors
Administration Expenses 19,600,555$    19,600,555$      
Treatment Plant Expenses 3,130,011        3,130,011$      
Construction Contracts and Administration 26,846,389      5,554,571        21,291,818        
Construction Contracts Retention 9,302,060        9,302,060          
Total Accounts Payable 58,879,015$    8,684,582$      50,194,433$      

 
 
As discussed in Note 1, SNWA advanced $19 million to LVVWD in fiscal 2009 to be applied against 
future daily operating costs paid by LVVWD on behalf of SNWA.  The advance payment is first applied 
against (and eliminates) amounts currently due from SNWA to LVVWD.  As of June 30, 2009, 
$10,312,398 of the advance has yet to be applied against SNWA-related expenses.  The unused amount is 
reported as a component of amounts due from member agencies (Note 4). 
 
Effective July 1, 2007, LVVWD implemented the provisions of GASB Statement No. 45, Accounting and 
Financial Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions.  As a result of this 
implementation, LVVWD allocated a portion of the costs related to postemployment benefits other than 
pensions to SNWA.  These costs, totaling $1,192,847 as of June 30, 2009, are included in the 
administration expenses amounts above.   
 
 
NOTE 12.   COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 
 
Economic Conditions 
 
The United States is experiencing a widespread decline in residential real estate sales, mortgage lending 
and related construction activity.  These factors, in addition to emerging weakness in the commercial and 
investment banking systems, and overseas conflicts are likely to have far-reaching effects on the 
economic activity in the country for an indeterminate period.  The long-term impact of these factors on 
Nevada’s economy and SNWA’s operations cannot be predicted at this time but may be substantial. 
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Construction Contracts 
 
In connection with its three capital improvements plans, SNWA makes commitments to pay contractors 
working on those projects.  However, SNWA only pays those contractors for the work they have 
completed.  As of June 30, 2009, SNWA had construction contract commitments totaling approximately 
$841.6 million.  This is the amount SNWA will be obligated to pay if all contractors perform per their 
contracts.  SNWA could substantially reduce the amount of this commitment by notifying contractors to 
suspend further work and by paying for work completed to that point.         
 
Operating Leases 
 
Lease Obligations 
 
In 2004 the Board approved a non-cancelable operating lease agreement between Parkway Center, LLC 
(Molasky) and SNWA for office space at the Molasky Corporate Center located in downtown Las Vegas 
located at 100 City Parkway.  The original lease allowed SNWA to lease 129,375 square feet of office 
space beginning August 1, 2007, for a period of twenty years with renewal options.  Two additional 
amendments approved in 2006 added an additional 52,994 square feet of office space for the same twenty 
year period.  On December 21, 2007, SNWA exercised its purchase option on the office space described 
in the original 2004 lease, thereby reducing the amount of office space subject to the lease agreement with 
Molasky to 52,994 square feet.  LVVWD leases 34,898 square feet within the area leased and/or owned 
by SNWA.  See Lease Receivables below.  The 2006 amendments allow for an escalation factor of 4% 
annually, with parking spaces receiving no escalation.  For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009, SNWA 
paid $2,118,330 on the lease. Leasehold improvements are charged to SNWA’s MCCP capital program as 
incurred. 
 
SNWA leases 2.27 acres of land from the Moapa Valley Water District (MVWD).  The land located in 
the Moapa Valley includes a fenced yard, approximately 1,200 square feet of office space and 
approximately 3,200 square feet of adjoining shop space.  The lease expires in May 2014, and annual 
lease payments are $33,252.  There is no escalation clause in the lease.  This facility is being used to 
pursue additional water sources in the Moapa Valley where SNWA has substantial water rights.  SNWA 
subleases this property to the MVIC (see Lease Receivables below). 
  
In April 2005, SNWA agreed to lease approximately 2,000 square feet of office and visitor space, 
adjoining parking, and existing commercial signage located in downtown Ely, Nevada.  The lease expires 
in 2012.  The office is to facilitate staff involved in development and outreach in the Clark, Lincoln, and 
White Pine Counties’ groundwater development projects and the integrated water planning process.  
Annual lease payments are $9,600.  There is no escalation clause in the lease. 
 
In April 2008, the Board approved agreements allowing SNWA to lease rights from shareholders of the 
MVIC, the BIC and the MIC (the Mesquite leases).  The approval allows the Mesquite leases to be 
offered for any period of time that is agreeable to SNWA and the water rights holder.  All current 
Mesquite leases are set to begin on October 1, 2008, and are from one to ten years in duration with an 
annual escalation factor of 3%. 
 
In February, 2009, the Board approved an agreement between the Moapa Band of Paiute Indians (the 
Tribe) and SNWA.  The agreement allows SNWA to sublease between 2,300 and 3,700 acre-feet of water 
from the Tribe’s MVIC lease for five years at the price of $210 per acre-foot subject to an annual CPI 
adjustment beginning the second year.  For the first three years of the sublease the Tribe will have the 
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right to use 400 acre-feet and in the remaining years the Tribe may use 1,400 acre-feet.  Provisions are 
also available for the lease to be extended upon agreement of both parties. 
 
In March 2009, the Board approved an agreement with MVIC allowing SNWA to lease winter irrigation 
water rights from MVIC.  The nineteen year lease agreement allows SNWA to lease 3,000 acre-feet of 
water per winter season at $442,801 per year for the first nine years and 1,000 acre-feet of water per 
winter season at $259,488 per year for the next ten years.  Each of these amounts has an attached 
escalation factor of 3% annually after the first year of activation.  SNWA would also pay $25 per acre-
foot (escalated annually) to MVIC for conveying any of this water through the MVIC water distribution 
system to Lake Mead. 
  
None of the leases listed above contain contingent rentals, which are rentals in which amounts are 
dependent upon some factor other than the passage of time.  
 
The following table shows the remaining minimal rental payments due under the terms of the lease 
contracts described above.   

 
Fiscal
Year Ely Office Mesquite

June 30 Molasky  MVWD  Space Leases
2010 2,352,953$     33,252$        9,600$          3,764,225$     
2011 2,436,239       33,252          9,600            3,841,489       
2012 2,522,856       33,252          9,600            274,829          
2013 2,612,939       33,252          197,008          
2014 2,706,624       33,252          52,650            

2015-2019 15,074,942     226,902          
2020-2024 18,047,627     
2025-2029 12,517,906     

58,272,085$   166,260$      28,800$        8,357,104$     

Fiscal
Year Tribe MVIC

June 30 Lease Lease Total
2010 693,000$        442,801$      7,295,831$     
2011 693,000          456,085        7,469,665       
2012 483,000          469,768        3,793,306       
2013 483,000          483,861        3,810,060       
2014 498,377        3,290,904       

2015-2019 2,407,062     17,708,906     
2020-2024 1,418,988     19,466,615     
2025-2029 1,296,266     13,814,172     

2,352,000$     7,473,209$  76,649,458$   
May be  off slightly due to rounding  
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Lease Receivables 
 
In 2006, SNWA entered into an interlocal sublease agreement with LVVWD regarding office space that 
is either purchased or leased from Molasky.  The twenty year agreement allows LVVWD to lease 8,000 
square feet of space from the floors owned by SNWA and 26,240 square feet from the area leased from 
Molasky.  The space owned by SNWA that is being leased has an approximate carrying value of 
$2,083,604 with $180,047 in accumulated depreciation having been taken through June 30, 2009.  In 
addition LVVWD pays a share of leasehold improvements.  The sublease assumes a ten year useful life 
on leasehold improvements and LVVWD pays a pro-rated share of the amortized value of such 
improvements.  The sublease contains no escalation clauses.  Also LVVWD is responsible for any 
utilities and services assessed to SNWA for the space occupied by LVVWD.  For the remaining period of 
the lease SNWA anticipates to receive a minimum $28,167,864 of aggregate payments. 
 
In January 2009, SNWA acquired through assignment and assumption a three year lease with PN II, Inc. 
(PN).  PN entered into a five year lease in 2006 with the previous owner of 119.5 shares of MIC for the 
water controlled by those shares.  Per the terms of the assumption, SNWA will receive the annual lease 
payments of $191,200 for the next three years with an option to extend the lease.  The lease contains no 
escalation clauses.  For the remaining period of the lease SNWA anticipates to receive a minimum 
$573,600 of aggregate payments.  
 
In March 2009, the Board approved three agreements with NV Energy Company (NVE).  One agreement 
allows NVE to lease 1,050 acre-feet of SNWA water over a ten year period for an annual price of $83,721 
per year.  This annual payment is required to be paid regardless of whether or not the water is utilized.  
The lease expires in 2052.  The second agreement allows NVE to lease a maximum of 2,200 acre-feet of 
Muddy River water per winter season for the first nine years and a maximum of 1,000 acre-feet of Muddy 
River water per winter season for years 10 through 19.  Payments will be made only on an as-used basis 
with a maximum pre-escalation payment of $274,804 per year during the first nine years and a maximum 
pre-escalation payment of $259,493 per year during the remaining term of the lease.  The final lease 
allows NVE to option an additional 800 acre-feet of water per year during the first nine year winter 
season described above for a cost of $291.83 per acre-foot.  All amounts described in this paragraph are 
subject to a 3% annual escalation.  For the remaining period of the leases SNWA anticipates to receive a 
minimum $7,073,076 of aggregate payments. 
 
Except as noted, none of the subleases listed above contain contingent rentals. 
 
The following table shows the future minimum rental incomes for the next five years due under the terms 
of the lease contracts described above.   
 

Fiscal
Year

June 30 LVVWD PN II NVE TOTAL
2010 1,564,881$     191,200$      86,233$    1,842,314$      
2011 1,564,881       191,200        88,820      1,844,901        
2012 1,564,881       191,200        91,484      1,847,566        
2013 1,564,881       94,229      1,659,110        
2014 1,564,881       97,056      1,661,937        

7,824,404$     573,600$      457,821$  8,855,828$      
May be  off slightly due to rounding  

2 - 36



SOUTHERN NEVADA WATER AUTHORITY 
Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009, and the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008 
 

Forward Energy Contracts   
 
Because Las Vegas is uphill from its major water supply, reliable electrical service is essential to 
SNWA’s ability to deliver water.  To gain more control over energy reliability and costs, SNWA manages 
the majority of its power supply rather than purchasing energy from the local regulated investor-owned 
utility under tariff rates approved by the Nevada Public Utilities Commission.  This provides stability of 
future prices and projected savings over the same commodity purchased from the regulated utility. 
  
To provide electrical energy at a known and budgeted cost, SNWA actively manages a portfolio of energy 
resources and adheres to a strict set of energy risk management procedures established by a Risk 
Management Committee that serves to fulfill the Energy Risk Management Policy adopted by the Board. 
The portfolio is composed solely of electricity forward, generation and transmission contracts as well as 
financial power and natural gas swaps. Because the portfolio exists solely for purposes of serving 
SNWA’s projected energy requirements over the next 10 years, the forward energy contracts are 
considered to be “normal purchases and sales contracts” and therefore they are considered to be outside 
the scope of GASB Statement No. 53, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Derivative Instruments.  
 
The primary risks associated with this portfolio are counter-party credit and termination risks, which are 
managed by policies and procedures that require careful financial evaluation of trading partners, trading 
limits and in some cases as specified by policy, the posting of collateral. 
 
As of June 30, 2009, SNWA had net energy contract commitments totaling approximately $187.9 million.   
 
Silverhawk Power Plant 
 
SNWA partnered with Gen West, a wholly owned subsidiary of Pinnacle West Capital Corp. of Phoenix, 
Arizona, to build and operate the 580 megawatt Silverhawk electric power generating plant.  The plant is 
located in the Apex industrial area approximately 20 miles northeast of Las Vegas.  SNWA has paid 25% 
of the construction costs, is obligated to pay 25% of the operating costs and is entitled to 25% of the 
generated electricity. 
 
For a period of eight years beginning June 1, 2005 SNWA entered into an energy exchange agreement 
with NVE whereby NVE has the right to dispatch the plant using their professional judgment, and SNWA 
receives 75 MW firm delivered power 24 hours per day. 
 
Federal Grants 
 
SNWA has received a total of $19.9 million from the federal government through the U.S. Bureau of 
Reclamation as partial reimbursement of the costs incurred by its member agencies to build reclaimed 
water facilities in the Las Vegas valley.  These reclaimed water facilities reduce the demand on potable 
water facilities by providing treated wastewater for irrigation use by golf courses.  Pursuant to a 2004 
agreement between SNWA and the Southern Nevada Water Recycling Project, SNWA has distributed 
$15.0 million of these funds through June 30, 2009.  
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Litigation 
 
SNWA is a defendant in various litigation matters.  Although the outcome of these matters is not 
presently determinable, it is management’s opinion based upon advice from legal counsel that the risk of 
financial losses to SNWA from such litigation will not have a material adverse effect on its future 
financial position, results of operations or cash flows.  Accordingly, no provision has been made for any 
such losses. 
 
NOTE 13.   OUTSTANDING DEBT 
 
Pursuant to the Transfer Act discussed in Note 1, SNWA assumed responsibility for all CRC debt 
associated with the SNWS as of January 1, 1996.  In 1997, SNWA received authorization to sell its bonds 
directly to the Nevada State Bond Bank.  In 1999, SNWA received authorization to sell its bonds through 
a newly authorized Clark County Bond Bank.  SNWA also has bonds payable, which were issued by 
LVVWD on SNWA’s behalf.  Because the state and county bond banks have not dealt in commercial 
paper or adjustable rate bonds, SNWA will continue to use LVVWD to sell those kinds of debt 
instruments and use the Nevada and Clark County bond banks to sell long-term fixed-rate bonds 
whenever feasible. 
 
Debt Covenants 
 
Management believes that SNWA has complied with all legal requirements, limitations, and restrictions 
imposed by debt covenants.  SNWA is required to set charges for its purveyor members that when 
combined with unrestricted assets available for debt service create levels sufficient to cover all operating 
and maintenance expenses (excluding depreciation), all debt service requirements and amounts required 
to be deposited in reserve accounts, if any.  Other requirements of long-term debt covenants include 
adequate insurance coverage for liability, property, and LVVWD employees and an annual audit of 
SNWA’s basic financial statements by independent certified public accountants. Covenants are reviewed 
periodically by outside bond counsel to insure adherence.  
 
Defeasance of Debt 
 
CRC, LVVWD, and SNWA have issued bonds to advance refund portions of previous debt issues.  
Proceeds from advance refunding bond issuances have been placed in escrow accounts to fund debt 
service requirements as they come due.  As of June 30, 2009 14 bond issues with $1,314,485,219 in prior 
year in-substance defeased debt remains outstanding. The assets in these escrow accounts, as well as the 
liabilities for those in-substance defeased debt issues, have been removed from SNWA’s financial 
statements.  Furthermore, in accordance with GASB Statement No. 23, Accounting and Financial 
Reporting for Refundings of Debt Reported by Proprietary Activities, any accounting gain or loss 
resulting from these transactions has been deferred and is being amortized over the life of the related debt 
(Note 14).   
 
Current Year Debt Issuance Activity 
 
On July 2, 2008, Clark County issued on SNWA’s behalf $400,000,000 of general obligation water 
improvement bonds (SNWA 2008 Bonds) providing funding for future construction projects.  Also on 
July 30, 2008, SNWA issued subordinate lien revenue bonds in the amount of $6,900,000 (SNWA 
Subordinate Lien Revenue 2008 Bonds) reimbursing SNWA for previous clean energy capital projects.  
Additional details on these issues follow below. 
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The following is a comprehensive summary of each of the outstanding debt issues as of June 30, 2009. 
 
State of Nevada Loan No. SNWA-1 
 
Nevada law has created an account for the Nevada revolving fund.  This account finances the construction 
of public water system projects authorized by the federal Safe Drinking Water Act.  This federally 
financed program requires that funds made available to each state must be committed and used each year; 
otherwise future financing opportunities under the program are lost to the state.  SNWA’s CIP project to 
build ozone facilities to disinfect water at the Alfred Merritt Smith Water Treatment Facility qualified 
under the statutory and regulatory requirements, and was the only such project within the state that 
qualified for that year’s funding.  Therefore, in 1999, SNWA applied for and received a loan from Nevada 
for the $12,269,695 in available funding to keep the money within Nevada.  The interest rate on the loan 
is fixed at 3.61% and the term is 20 years.  Constant semiannual payments of principal and interest are 
due on August 1 and February 1. 
 
State of Nevada Loan No. SWNA-2  
 
On June 29, 2001, SNWA received a second loan from the Nevada revolving fund in the amount of $10 
million.  SNWA applied for this loan to help preserve Nevada’s access to federal Safe Drinking Water 
Act funds that would otherwise be lost to the public water systems in Nevada.  The interest rate on the 
loan is fixed at 3.46%, and the term is 20 years.  Constant semiannual payments of principal and interest 
are due on August 1 and February 1. 
 
CRC 1997A Bonds 
 
These general obligation bonds in the original amount of $49,270,000 were sold by CRC on September 
15, 1997.  SNWA has contracted with CRC to construct and operate the power facilities associated with 
the CIP.  These funds were used to construct Phase I of the CRC Power Delivery Project.  Title to these 
facilities will remain with CRC.  However, SNWA has an exclusive right to use these facilities in 
perpetuity, and an obligation to make debt service payments as they come due.  Therefore, the assets and 
liabilities associated with these facilities are carried on the books of SNWA as well as CRC.  Because 
$41,550,000 of CRC2005I bond issue was used to defease the later maturities of this bond issue, the 
remaining bond matured on September 15, 2007.  Interest was payable semiannually on March 15 and 
September 15.  The interest rate was 5.34%. 
 
CRC 1997B Bonds 
 
These general obligation bonds in the original amount of $5,545,000 were sold by CRC on September 24 
1997.  The funds were used to advance refund certain maturities of CRC 1992 bonds.  These bonds 
mature annually on July 1, 1998 through 2012.  Interest on these bonds is payable semiannually on 
January 1 and July 1.  The interest rate is 5.07%. 
 
LVVWD 1998 Bonds 
 
These general obligation bonds in the original amount of $190,255,000 were sold by LVVWD on April 9, 
1998.  These funds were used to advance refund $9,715,000 of LVVWD March 1995 bonds, $12,380,000 
of LVVWD July 1995 bonds, and $149,095,000 of LVVWD 1996A bonds.  These bonds mature annually 
on May 15 beginning in 2000.  Interest is due semiannually on May 15 and November 15. The interest 
rate is 5.13%.    
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SNWA 1998 Bonds 
 
These general obligation bonds in the original amount of $300,000,000 were sold by SNWA through the 
State Bond Bank on July 9, 1998.  This marked the first time SNWA had used the authorization granted 
by the 1997 Nevada Legislature to sell bonds directly to the Nevada State Bond Bank.  This was a new 
money bond issue and the $296,236,936 it generated was added to the construction fund for CIP.  
Originally these bonds matured annually on May 15 through 2028.  Because $254,400,000 of SNWA’s 
2005F bond issue was used to defease the later maturities of this issue, payments from November 15, 
2005 to November 15, 2027 will be interest only, with the final payment of interest and all remaining 
principal on May 15, 2028.  Interest is payable semiannually on May 15 and November 15.  The interest 
rate is 5.00%. 
 
CRC 1999A Bonds 
 
These general obligation bonds in the original amount of $25,730,000 were sold by CRC on October 1, 
1999.  SNWA has contracted with CRC to construct and operate the power facilities associated with CIP.  
These funds were used to construct Phase II of the CRC Power Delivery Project.  Title to these facilities 
will remain with CRC.  However, SNWA has an exclusive right to use these facilities in perpetuity, and 
an obligation to make debt service payments as they come due.  Therefore, the assets and liabilities 
associated with these facilities are carried on the books of SNWA as well as CRC.  Originally, these 
bonds matured annually on September 15 through 2029.  Because $22,295,000 of CRC 2005I bond issue 
was used to defease the later maturities of this issue, the remaining bond will mature on September 15, 
2009.  These bonds mature annually on September 15 and interest is payable semiannually on March 15 
and September 15.  The interest rate is 6.50%. 
 
SNWA 2000 Bonds 
 
These general obligation bonds in the original amount of $200,000,000 were sold by SNWA through the 
Clark County Bond Bank on July 11, 2000.  SNWA was the first local government to use the Clark 
County Bond Bank authorized by the 1999 Legislature to issue bonds.  This was a new money bond issue 
and the $197,661,802 it generated was added to the construction fund for the CIP.  Originally, these 
bonds matured annually on July 1 with semiannual interest payments. Because $170,730,000 of the 
SNWA 2006 refunding bond issue was used to defease the later maturities of this issue, the remaining 
bonds will mature on July 1, 2010.    The interest rate is 6.00%. 
 
SNWA 2001 Bonds 
 
These general obligation bonds in the original amount of $250,000,000 were sold by SNWA through the 
Clark County Bond Bank on June 13, 2001.  This was the second time SNWA used the Clark County 
Bond Bank authorized by the 1999 Nevada Legislature to issue bonds.  $116,259,653 was used on July 3, 
2001, to prepay the two federal repayment contracts related to the Robert E. Griffith Project title transfer.  
The remainder was added to the construction fund for the CIP.  These bonds mature annually on June 1 
from 2004 to 2031.  Interest is payable semiannually on June 1 and December 1.  Because $63,795,000 of 
the SNWA 2006 refunding bond issue was used to defease the bond principal payments between June 
2006 to June 2022, only interest payments will be made during these years.  The interest rate is 5.00%. 
 
SNWA 2002 Bonds 
 
These general obligation bonds in the original amount of $200,000,000 were sold by SNWA through the 
Clark County Bond Bank on November 19, 2002.  This entire issue’s proceeds were added to the 
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construction fund for the CIP.  These bonds mature annually on June 1 from 2005 to 2032.  Interest is 
payable semiannually on June 1 and December 1.  The interest rate is 4.78%.    
 
LVVWD 2003B Bonds 
  
The letter of credit which facilitated the tax-exempt commercial paper program that LVVWD started for 
SNWA in 1998 expired on January 14, 2003.  On January 9, 2003, LVVWD issued $250,000,000 in long-
term general obligation bonds to completely retire the $250,000,000 in tax-exempt commercial paper 
notes.  These bonds mature annually on June 1 from 2004 to 2027.  Interest is payable semiannually on 
June 1 and December 1.  The interest rate is 4.66%.   
 
CRC 2003C Bonds 
 
These Nevada general obligation bonds in the original amount of $21,515,000 were sold by CRC on 
September 17, 2003.  The funds were used to advance refund certain maturities of CRC 1993 Bonds.  
These bonds mature annually on July 1, 2004 through 2011.  Interest on these bonds is payable 
semiannually on January 1 and July 1.  The interest rate is 4.61%  
 
LVVWD 2005B Bonds 
 
These general obligation bonds in the original amount of $27,925,000 were sold on April 13, 2005. The 
proceeds of the bond sale were used to completely refund $3,060,000 of LVVWD March 1995 series 
bonds, and partially refund $6,295,000 of LVVWD July 1995 series bonds and $19,205,000 of LVVWD 
1996A series bonds. These bonds mature annually on June 1 through 2010.  Interest on these bonds is 
payable semiannually on June 1 and December 1.  The interest rate is 3.24%.  
 
SNWA 2005F Bonds 
 
These general obligation bonds in the original amount of $249,365,000 were sold on May 17, 2005. The 
proceeds of the bond sale were used to partially refund $254,400,000 of SNWA’s 1998 series bonds. 
These bonds mature annually on December 1 through 2026.  Interest on these bonds is payable 
semiannually on June 1 and December 1.  The interest rate is 4.30%.  
 
CRC 2005H Bonds 
 
These general obligation bonds in the original amount of $36,130,000 were sold on March 23, 2005. The 
proceeds of the bond sale were used to partially refund $35,615,000 of CRC 1994 series bonds. These 
bonds mature annually on June 30 through 2027.  Interest on these bonds is payable semiannually on 
January 1 and June 30.  The interest rate is 4.73%. 
 
CRC 2005I Bonds 
 
These general obligation bonds in the original amount of $65,300,000 were sold on March 23, 2005. The 
proceeds of the bond sale were used to partially refund $41,550,000 of CRC 1994 series bonds, and 
$22,295,000 of CRC 1999A series bonds. These bonds mature annually on September 15 through 2029.  
Interest on these bonds is payable semiannually on March 15 and September 15.  Interest rate is 4.53%.  
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SNWA 2006 Refunding 
 
These general obligation bonds in the original amount of $242,880,000 were sold on May 22, 2006. The 
proceeds of the bond sale were used to partially refund $170,730,000 of SNWA 2000 series bonds, and 
$63,795,000 of SNWA 2001 series bonds. These bonds mature annually on June 1 through 2030.  Interest 
on these bonds is payable semiannually on December 1 and June 1.  The interest rate is 4.59%.  
 
CRC 2006D Bonds 
 
These general obligation bonds in the original amount of $111,840,000 were sold on July 11, 2006. The 
proceeds of the bond sale were used to fully refund the CRC 1995 series bonds. These bonds mature 
annually on July 1 through 2024.  Interest on these bonds is payable semiannually on January 1 and July 
1.  The interest rate is 4.50%.   
 
SNWA 1106 Bonds 
 
These general obligation bonds in the original amount of $604,140,000 were sold on November 2, 2006. 
The proceeds of the bond sale were used to partially refund $103,120,000 of SNWA 2001 series bonds, 
and $97,455,000 of SNWA 2002 series bonds. The issue also generated $392,810,379 of new money 
which will be used for future construction projects.  The bonds mature annually on November 1 through 
2036.  Interest on these bonds is payable semiannually on May 1 and November 1.  The interest rate is 
4.49%.  
 
LVVWD 2008B Bonds 
 
These general obligation bonds in the original amount of $171,720,000 were sold on February 19, 2008. 
The proceeds of the bond sale along with a reoffering premium were used to refund $183,420,000 of 
LVVWD 1998 series bonds. These bonds mature annually on June 1 through 2026.  Interest on these 
bonds is payable semiannually on December 1 and June 1.  The interest rate is 4.12%.  
 
SNWA 2008 Bonds 
 
These general obligation bonds in the original amount of $400,000,000 were sold on July 2, 2008. The 
proceeds of the bond sale along with a reoffering premium of $19,080,734.15 will be used for future 
construction projects. These bonds mature annually on June 1 through 2038.  Interest on these bonds is 
payable semiannually on December 1 and June 1.  The interest rate is 4.63%.  During the life of the 
bonds, the additional annual debt service will add as much as $26,851,250 to yearly debt payment 
requirements.  
 
SNWA Subordinate Lien Revenue 2008 Bonds 
 
These subordinate lien bonds in the original amount of $6,900,000 were sold on July 30, 2008. The 
proceeds of the bond sale reimburse SNWA for investments in clean energy capital projects. The bonds 
mature annually on December 15 through 2022.  Interest on these bonds is payable quarterly on March 
15, June 15, September 15, and December 15.  The interest rate is 1.17%.  During the life of the bonds, 
the additional annual debt service will add as much as $532,657 to yearly debt payment requirements.  
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LVVWD Commercial Paper 
 
On March 10, 2004, LVVWD began a new Tax-Exempt Commercial Paper (TECP) program for SNWA 
that authorized the issuance of up to $400 million in TECP notes. The entire balance is currently issued.  
The proceeds were used to fund SNWA’s CIP, to purchase a 25% interest in the Silverhawk power plant, 
and to purchase water resources.  The TECP program was renegotiated on May 6, 2009 and is currently 
facilitated by a letter of credit between LVVWD, BNP Paribas (BNP), and JP Morgan Chase National 
Association (Chase).  BNP agreed to provide credit support until March 9, 2010 and Chase has agreed to 
provide credit support until May 6, 2010.  Each agreement has an option for renewal.  The average 
interest rate on the $400 million outstanding as of June 30, 2009 was 0.31%.   Commercial paper is traded 
on the open market and is subject to market interest fluctuations.  The TECP notes are composed of 9 
traunches ranging in size from $10 million to $95 million, and ranging in maturity from 35 to 161 days.   
 
The following schedules present changes in long-term debt for the years ending June 30, 2009 and 2008.  
 

Outstanding Debt Activity, June 30, 2009

Beginning Ending
Balance Balance

Debt Issue July 1, 2008 Additions Retirements June 30, 2009

SNWA-1 8,379,963$         569,237$         7,810,726$         
SNWA-2 7,466,412           442,397           7,024,015           

Subtotal Notes Payable 15,846,375         1,011,635        14,834,741         

CRC 1997B 2,880,000           670,000           2,210,000           
SNWA 1998 21,350,000         21,350,000         
CRC 1999A 1,235,000           600,000           635,000              
SNWA 2000 8,520,000           4,145,000        4,375,000           
SNWA 2001 60,495,000         5,315,000        55,180,000         
SNWA 2002 87,485,000         4,150,000        83,335,000         
LVVWD 2003B 219,295,000       7,030,000        212,265,000       
CRC 2003C 4,510,000           3,900,000        610,000              
LVVWD 2005 B 13,695,000         6,685,000        7,010,000           
SNWA 2005 F 249,365,000       6,715,000        242,650,000       
CRC 2005 H 31,620,000         31,620,000         
CRC 2005 I 65,300,000         1,360,000        63,940,000         
SNWA 2006 Refund 239,980,000       1,350,000        238,630,000       
CRC 2006 D 101,070,000       4,285,000        96,785,000         
SNWA 1106 604,140,000       604,140,000       
LVVWD 2008B 171,720,000       1,695,000        170,025,000       
SNWA 2008 400,000,000              400,000,000       
SNWA sub 2008 6,900,000                  460,000           6,440,000           

Subtotal Bonds Payable 1,882,660,000    406,900,000              48,360,000      2,241,200,000    

Total Debt Before
   Commercial Paper 1,898,506,375    406,900,000              49,371,635      2,256,034,741    

LVVWD Commercial Paper 400,000,000       400,000,000       

Total Debt 2,298,506,375$  406,900,000$            49,371,635$    2,656,034,741$  
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Outstanding Debt Activity, June 30, 2008

Beginning Ending
Balance Balance

Debt Issue July 1, 2007 Additions Retirements June 30, 2008

SNWA-1 8,929,194$         549,231$         8,379,963$         
SNWA-2 7,893,891           427,479           7,466,412           

Subtotal Notes Payable 16,823,085         976,710           15,846,375         

CRC 1997A 1,135,000           1,135,000        
CRC 1997B 3,515,000           635,000           2,880,000           
LVVWD 1998 184,290,000       184,290,000    
SNWA 1998 27,225,000         5,875,000        21,350,000         
CRC 1999A 1,805,000           570,000           1,235,000           
SNWA 2000 12,450,000         3,930,000        8,520,000           
SNWA 2001 65,535,000         5,040,000        60,495,000         
SNWA 2002 91,475,000         3,990,000        87,485,000         
LVVWD 2003B 225,990,000       6,695,000        219,295,000       
CRC 2003C 8,210,000           3,700,000        4,510,000           
LVVWD 2005 B 20,685,000         6,990,000        13,695,000         
SNWA 2005 F 249,365,000       249,365,000       
CRC 2005 H 31,620,000         31,620,000         
CRC 2005 I 65,300,000         65,300,000         
SNWA 2006 Refund 241,275,000       1,295,000        239,980,000       
CRC 2006 D 106,585,000       5,515,000        101,070,000       
SNWA 1106 604,140,000       604,140,000       
LVVWD 2008B 171,720,000              171,720,000       

Subtotal Bonds Payable 1,940,600,000    171,720,000              229,660,000    1,882,660,000    

Total Debt Before
   Commercial Paper 1,957,423,085    171,720,000              230,636,710    1,898,506,375    

LVVWD Commercial Paper 400,000,000       400,000,000       

Total Debt 2,357,423,085$  171,720,000$            230,636,710$  2,298,506,375$  
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Composition of  Outstanding Debt, June 30, 2009

Ending Current Long-Term Accrued
Debt Issue Balance Portion Portion Interest

SNWA-1 7,810,726$         589,972$         7,220,754$         117,486$       
SNWA-2 7,024,015           457,837           6,566,178           101,263         

Subtotal Notes Payable 14,834,741         1,047,809        13,786,932         218,749         

CRC 1997B 2,210,000           700,000           1,510,000           
SNWA 1998 21,350,000         21,350,000         133,438         
CRC 1999A 635,000              635,000           12,039           
SNWA 2000 4,375,000           4,375,000        
SNWA 2001 55,180,000         5,610,000        49,570,000         240,073         
SNWA 2002 83,335,000         4,315,000        79,020,000         350,675         
LVVWD 2003B 212,265,000       7,400,000        204,865,000       906,624         
CRC 2003C 610,000              455,000           155,000              
LVVWD 2005 B 7,010,000           7,010,000        29,208           
SNWA 2005 F 242,650,000       7,810,000        234,840,000       1,011,041      
CRC 2005 H 31,620,000         31,620,000         
CRC 2005 I 63,940,000         1,440,000        62,500,000         897,221         
SNWA 2006 Refund 238,630,000       1,405,000        237,225,000       914,708         
CRC 2006 D 96,785,000         4,495,000        92,290,000         
SNWA 1106 604,140,000       6,885,000        597,255,000       4,543,027      
LVVWD 2008B 170,025,000       1,760,000        168,265,000       690,169         
SNWA 2008 400,000,000       400,000,000       1,666,667      
SNWA sub 2008 6,440,000           460,000           5,980,000           3,140             

Subtotal Bonds Payable 2,241,200,000    54,755,000      2,186,445,000    11,398,030    

Total Debt Before
   Commercial Paper 2,256,034,741    55,802,809      2,200,231,932    11,616,779    

LVVWD Commercial Paper 400,000,000       400,000,000    145,955         

Total Debt 2,656,034,741$  455,802,809$  2,200,231,932$  11,762,734$  
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Composition of  Outstanding Debt, June 30, 2008

Ending Current Long-Term Accrued
Debt Issue Balance Portion Portion Interest

SNWA-1 8,379,963$         569,237$         7,810,726$         126,048$       
SNWA-2 7,466,412           442,398           7,024,014           107,641         

Subtotal Notes Payable 15,846,375         1,011,635        14,834,740         233,689         

CRC 1997A
CRC 1997B 2,880,000           670,000           2,210,000           
LVVWD 1998
SNWA 1998 21,350,000         21,350,000         133,438         
CRC 1999A 1,235,000           600,000           635,000              23,413           
SNWA 2000 8,520,000           4,145,000        4,375,000           
SNWA 2001 60,495,000         5,315,000        55,180,000         264,433         
SNWA 2002 87,485,000         4,150,000        83,335,000         367,967         
LVVWD 2003B 219,295,000       7,030,000        212,265,000       937,380         
CRC 2003C 4,510,000           3,900,000        610,000              
LVVWD 2005 B 13,695,000         6,685,000        7,010,000           57,046           
SNWA 2005 F 249,365,000       6,715,000        242,650,000       1,039,021      
CRC 2005 H 31,620,000         31,620,000         
CRC 2005 I 65,300,000         1,360,000        63,940,000         917,055         
SNWA 2006 Refund 239,980,000       1,350,000        238,630,000       919,208         
CRC 2006 D 101,070,000       4,285,000        96,785,000         
SNWA 1106 604,140,000       604,140,000       4,543,027      
LVVWD 2008B 171,720,000       1,695,000        170,025,000       695,113         

Subtotal Bonds Payable 1,882,660,000    47,900,000      1,834,760,000    9,897,101      

Total Debt Before
   Commercial Paper 1,898,506,375    48,911,635      1,849,594,740    10,130,790    

LVVWD Commercial Paper 400,000,000       400,000,000    725,174         

Total Debt 2,298,506,375$  448,911,635$  1,849,594,740$  10,855,964$  
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SNWA total debt service requirements (including interest) to maturity are as follows: 
 

Fiscal Year
Ending
June 30 Principal Interest Total

2010 1 455,802,809$            121,016,139$       576,818,948$       
2011 61,385,277                105,170,127         166,555,404         
2012 68,779,086                102,077,178         170,856,265         
2013 71,434,283                98,652,720           170,087,003         
2014 75,530,919                94,919,038           170,449,957         
2015-2019 421,608,164              415,787,603         837,395,767         
2020-2024 523,014,203              301,699,069         824,713,271         
2025-2029 535,265,000              164,870,177         700,135,177         
2030-2034 277,625,000              67,953,912           345,578,912         
2035-2039 165,590,000              15,271,625           180,861,625         

Totals 2,656,034,741$         1,487,417,588$    4,143,452,329$    

1Because commercial paper notes have a maturity of less than 270 days, they are
presented as all maturing in the current year. In reality, as they mature the interest
will be paid and the principal rolled into new commercial paper notes.

 
Note 18 discusses debt issuances that occurred subsequent to June 30, 2009. 
 
NOTE 14.   DEFERRED AMOUNT ON REFUNDING 
 
As required by GASB Statement No. 23,  the difference between the reacquisition price and the net 
carrying amount of old debt that is current or advance refunded is capitalized and amortized to interest 
expense over the shorter of the remaining life of the old debt or the life of the new debt.  The decision to 
refund bonds is made because there is an economic gain to be realized from refunding, even though there 
may be an increase in the amount of debt outstanding.  Economic gain is determined by comparing the 
present value cash flow of the existing bond issue with that of the refunding bond issue.  Typically, the 
economic gain comes from lower interest rates of the refunding bonds.   
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The balances are being amortized over the life of the associated debt.  Deferred amounts on refunding as 
of June 30, 2009 and 2008, are as follows: 
 

June 30, 2009 June 30, 2008
SNWA 2001 Bonds 33,900,260$       35,995,267$         
CRC 2003C Bonds 79,581                106,108                
LVVWD 2005B Bonds -                      (295,000)               
SNWA 2005F Bonds (8,886,534)          (9,396,590)            
CRC 2005H Bonds (1,923,477)          (2,031,448)            
CRC 2005I Bonds (2,514,605)          (2,646,953)            
SNWA 2006 Refunding Bonds (10,212,468)        (10,700,368)          
CRC 2006D Refunding Bonds (12,091,714)        (12,897,828)          
SNWA 1106 Bonds (5,947,751)          (6,245,138)            
LVVWD 2008B Bonds (10,247,732)        (10,850,540)          

Total (17,844,440)$     (18,962,490)$        
May be off slightly due to rounding  

 
NOTE 15.   UNAMORTIZED BOND COSTS, PREMIUMS AND DISCOUNTS 
 
Rather than being expensed in the year of issue, discounts/premiums and costs associated with issuing 
bonds are capitalized and amortized over the lives of the respective bonds.  Amortization schedules are 
maintained for each bond issue and amortization is recorded monthly. Bonds sold at a premium are 
presented as positive balances.  Conversely, discounts are designated with a negative amount.  The 
unamortized balances at June 30, 2009 and 2008 are as follows:  
 

June 30, 2009 June 30, 2008
CRC 1997 Bonds (86,161)$             (89,598)$             
SNWA 2001 Bonds (630,863)             (660,884)             
SNWA 2002 Bonds 2,023,611           2,111,531           
SNWA 2003 Bonds 8,081,254           8,532,051           
LVVWD 2005B Bonds 224,061              478,060              
SNWA 2005F Bonds 10,554,650         11,160,191         
CRC 2005H Bonds (26,362)               (27,826)               
CRC 2005I Bonds 1,365,703           1,433,227           
SNWA 2006 Refunding Bonds 565,679              592,703              
CRC 2006D Refunding Bonds 2,880,251           3,071,693           
SNWA 1106 Bonds (3,074,564) (3,128,316)
LVVWD 2008B Bonds 11,997,405 12,702,533
SNWA 2008 Bonds 16,889,908
SNWA 2008 Sub Bonds (22,753)

Total 50,741,819$       36,175,365$       
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NOTE 16.   CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS 
 
Revenues received to fund new expansion are reported on the income statement as capital contributions.  
Capital contributions received for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2009 and 2008, were as follows: 
 

June 30, June 30,
Capital Contributions 2009 2008
Sales Tax 46,333,942$            53,315,770$            
Regional Connection Charge 27,406,871              61,512,873              
Regional Commodity Charge 14,483,269              14,799,831              
Regional Reliability Charge 4,308,609                3,977,286                
Contributed Capital 2,655,967                73,800,795              
Purveyor Member Debt Service Billings 76,573                     76,573                     
Southern Nevada Public Lands
  Management Act 3,388,500                

Total Capital Contributions 95,265,231$            210,871,628$          
 

 
NOTE 17.  RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
SNWA employs a multifaceted approach to risk management, which includes transfer, elimination, 
avoidance, reduction, and/or assumption of risk of loss.  SNWA purchases insurance from the commercial 
insurance market on real and personal property, including earthquake and flood, with common policy 
restrictions covering direct physical loss of, or damage to, buildings, fixtures, equipment, boilers, 
machinery, and supplies.  The blanket limit of liability under the property insurance program is $500 
million (flood coverage limited to $25 million, earthquake coverage limited to $50 million) with a 
deductible of $1 million for all properties valued over $25 million and $100,000 for all properties valued 
under $25 million.  Earthquake, flood and underground communications, water transmission and 
distribution lines, which have a $100,000 deductible.  This program also provides terrorism insurance for 
all locations with a blanket limit of $500 million for all terrorist acts.  SNWA self-insures the first $1 
million for automobile and general liability exposure and purchases excess liability insurance in the 
amount of $30 million.  It also purchases employee fidelity insurance in the amount of $1 million and 
other miscellaneous coverages. 
 
In contracts, SNWA obtains indemnification and hold harmless agreements.  These agreements require 
that contractors name SNWA as an additional insured under the indemnitor’s insurance coverage, usually 
in the amount of $1 million to $10 million for commercial general and automobile liability insurance.  
SNWA provides builders risk insurance for all construction projects with a blanket limit of $100 million 
per contract, or higher as needed, with a $50,000 deductible per claim, except earthquake and flood where 
the deductible is $500,000 per claim. 
 
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009, SNWA has had no significant reductions in insurance coverage 
from the prior fiscal year.  Also, the amount of settlements and awards has not exceeded insurance 
coverage for each of the past five fiscal years. 
 
GASB Statement No. 10, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Risk Financing and Related Insurance 
Issues, requires that for retained risks, a liability for claims be reported if information available prior to 
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issuance of the financial statements indicates that it is probable that a liability has been incurred at the 
date of the financial statements and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated.  In addition, there 
are also situations in which incidents occur before the balance sheet date, but claims are not reported or 
asserted when the financial statements are prepared.  As of June 30, 2009, SNWA has no significant 
retained risks and therefore has no accrued liability for retained risks. 
 
 
NOTE 18.  SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 
 
Wholesale Delivery Charge 
 
Effective July 1, 2009, the SNWA wholesale delivery charge was increased from $262/acre-foot to 
$270/acre-foot.  The raw water wholesale delivery charge was also increased from $192/acre-foot to 
$208/acre-foot.  If sales volumes stay consistent with fiscal 2009, these increases will generate 
approximately $3.4 million of additional annual revenue. 
 
SNWA Commodity Charge 
 
On September 17, 2009 the Board approved a multi year increase in the SNWA commodity charge (CC).  
Beginning January 1, 2010, the CC will increase from $0.10 to $0.20 per thousand gallons of retail 
potable sales.  Beginning January 1, 2011, the CC will increase an additional $0.10 to $0.30 per thousand 
gallons.  At current sales levels each $0.10 increase will provide approximately $14.5 million of 
additional annual revenue. 
 
Bond Issues 
 
On August 5, 2009, LVVWD issued $100.0 million in general obligation bonds on behalf of SNWA.  The 
offering consisted of two issues.  $90.0 million were issued as Build American bonds (BAB).  BAB refers 
to a bond type created in February, 2009 by the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act for the 
purpose of stimulating the currently moribund economy.  The bonds are taxable with the Federal 
government contributing a 35% subsidy on interest costs thereby making the financial impact on SNWA 
comparable to a tax exempt issue.   Additionally $10.0 million were issued as tax exempt bonds.  Net 
proceeds of this issue will be used for future construction costs.  The issue was sold at a discount of $0.9 
million and has a true interest cost of 4.69% after Federal government participation.  The 30 year issue 
will add approximately $6.9 million to the annual debt service liability during the early years of the 
issues. 
 
On November 10, 2009, Clark County on behalf of SNWA issued $50.0 million in general obligation 
bonds.  The purpose of the issue was to refund selected coupons with maturities from June 1, 2010 to 
June 1, 2012, to aid in short term cash flow management.  The issue refunded coupons from the following 
outstanding debt issues – SNWA 2000, SNWA 2001, SNWA 2002, SNWA 1106, and SNWA 2008.  The 
issue was sold at a premium of $2.9 million and has a true interest cost of 4.57%.  The 21 year issue 
reduces debt expense in the next three years by an average of $17.8 million per year and will add 
approximately $4.3 million annually for the remainder of the issue’s life.   
 
LVVWD is anticipating issuing $400.0 million in general obligation bonds on behalf of SNWA in late 
December 2009.  $360.0 million is anticipated to be issued in BAB with the remainder being issued as tax 
exempt bonds.  Preliminary calculations from bond counsel estimate that the true interest cost will be 
approximately 4.5% after Federal government participation and will add approximately $14.5 million to 
the annual debt service liability. 
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 Water Leases and Purchases from the MVIC, MIC, and BIC 
 
As described in more detail in Notes 8 and 12, SNWA has been aggressively purchasing and leasing 
shares of MVIC, MIC, and BIC.  After June 30, 2009, SNWA purchased an additional 144.8 shares of the 
three irrigation companies which represent 523.6 acre-feet of additional water supplies for $3.9 million.   
 
SNWA also entered into additional lease contracts after June 30, 2009.  For the most part these leases 
were renewals of one year leases from the previous period.  Minimum future lease payments for these 
leases are $1.0 million in fiscal 2010 and $1.1 million in fiscal 2011. 
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STATISTICAL SECTION
(UNAUDITED)



 



Statistical Section 
 

This part of the comprehensive annual financial report of the Southern Nevada Water Authority 
(SNWA) presents detailed information as a context for understanding what the information in the 
financial statements, note disclosures, and required supplementary information says about the 
government’s overall financial health. 
 
Contents            Page
 
Financial Trends Information                3-3 to 3-6 

 
These Schedules contain information to help the reader understand how SNWA’s 
financial performance and well being have changed over time. 

 
Revenue Capacity Information              3-7 to 3-12 

 
These schedules contain information to help the reader assess SNWA’s most 
significant local revenue sources. 

 
Debt Capactiy Information             3-13 to 3-16 

 
These schedules present information to help the reader assess the affordability of  
SNWA’s current levels of outstanding debt and its ability to issue additional debt 
in the future. 
 
Because SNWA has only seven customers (the seven purveyor members as shown 
in the introductory section)  ratios reflecting debt to SNWA's customer base were 
deemed meaningless.  Alternative comparisons have been made to give the 
reader a better feeling of SNWA's debt levels. 
 
SNWA has no overlapping debt, nor does it have a dollar amount of debt limit. 

 
Demographic and Economic Information          3-17 to 3-19 

 
These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to aid the reader in 
understanding the environment in which SNWA's financial activities takes place. 

 
Operating Information             3-20 to 3-22 

 
These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader 
understand how the information in the SNWA’s financial report relates to the 
services SNWA provides and the activities it performs. 

 
Other Information              3-23 to 3-36 

 
These schedules contain debt history and individual amortization schedules to 
help the reader understand SNWA’s debt position both historically and in the 
future. 
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Southern Nevada Water Authority
Enterprise Fund (Unaudited)

Fund Equity
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30
2009 2008 2007 2006 2005

Invested In Capital Assets,
  Net of Related Debt 975,182,739$       1,061,241,237$    885,878,890$       727,217,380$       581,716,167$       
Restricted 15,178,151           102,040,416         50,122,513           23,331,858           52,240,725           
Unrestricted 513,331,903         396,226,722         523,682,549         562,531,407         395,053,871         
Net Contributed Capital *
Retained Earnings *

Total Fund Equity 1,503,692,793$    1,559,508,375$    1,459,683,952$    1,313,080,645$    1,029,010,763$    

Fiscal Year Ended June 30
2004 2003 2002 2001 2000

Invested In Capital Assets,
  Net of Related Debt 533,907,856$       373,510,820$       344,153,745$       -$                     -$                     
Restricted 16,083,037           220,160,501         55,086,956           
Unrestricted 297,863,688         135,104,438         227,025,481         
Net Contributed Capital * 288,723,220         296,247,172         
Retained Earnings * 246,466,020         113,192,577         

Total Fund Equity 847,854,581$       728,775,759$       626,266,182$       535,189,240$       409,439,749$       

* Reflects equity format required prior to adoption of GASB Statement No. 34.
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Southern Nevada Water Authority
Enterprise Fund (Unaudited)

Changes in Fund Equity
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Page 1 of 3
Fiscal Year Ended June 30

2009 2008 2007
Operating Revenues

Wholesale Delivery Charges 112,551,974$       118,782,982$       121,449,812$       
Groundwater Program Revenue 2,047,626             1,976,911             1,953,768             
Purveyor Administration Costs Billings 379,306                367,710                359,042                
Las Vegas Wash Revenues 690,000                1,196,028             842,700                
Other Revenues 2,648,858             2,010,404             1,586,346             

Total Operating Revenues 118,317,764         124,334,035         126,191,668         

Operating Expenses
Personnel and Related (39,671,513)         (37,430,481)         (33,754,022)         
Electric Power (40,184,442)         (35,233,331)         (47,268,452)         
Other (73,498,943)         (63,839,825)         (43,170,486)         
Depreciation (61,143,048)         (57,234,105)         (53,032,871)         

Total Operating Expenses (214,497,946)       (193,737,742)       (177,225,831)       

Operating Loss (96,180,182)         (69,403,707)         (51,034,163)         

Non Operating Revenues and (Expenses)
Investment Income 10,709,321           24,494,593           29,484,713           
Interest Expense (64,366,759)         (65,800,690)         (70,962,485)         
Amortization of Refunding Costs (1,118,050)           (1,286,877)           (1,467,458)           
Amortization of Bond Issue Costs,
   Premiums and Discounts 628,592                944,276                540,036                
Gain/(Loss) on Sale of Assets (753,735)              5,200                    835,062                

Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) (54,900,631)         (41,643,499)         (41,570,132)         

Loss Before Capital Contributions (151,080,813)       (111,047,206)       (92,604,295)         

Capital Contributions 95,265,231           210,871,628         239,207,602         

Change in Fund Equity (55,815,582)         99,824,423           146,603,307         

Fund Equity - Beginning of Year 1,559,508,375      1,459,683,952      1,313,080,645      
Fund Equity - End of Year 1,503,692,793$    1,559,508,375$    1,459,683,952$    

continued on next page  
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Southern Nevada Water Authority
Enterprise Fund (Unaudited)

Changes in Fund Equity
Last Ten Fiscal Years (continued)

Page 2 of 3
Fiscal Year Ended June 30

2006 2005 2004
Operating Revenues

Wholesale Delivery Charges 115,532,042$       100,460,557$       97,162,446$         
Groundwater Program Revenue 1,952,143             2,039,010             2,114,246             
Purveyor Administration Costs Billings 351,527                361,958                321,253                
Las Vegas Wash Revenues 1,074,374             1,071,600             1,037,400             
Other Revenues

Total Operating Revenues 118,910,086         103,933,125         100,635,345         

Operating Expenses
Personnel and Related (32,131,870)         (29,082,767)         (26,536,039)         
Electric Power (56,584,777)         (54,461,787)         (55,632,005)         
Other (38,966,643)         (51,321,569)         (42,265,915)         
Depreciation (50,389,946)         (48,259,934)         (38,380,146)         

Total Operating Expenses (178,073,236)       (183,126,057)       (162,814,105)       

Operating Loss (59,163,150)         (79,192,932)         (62,178,760)         

Non Operating Revenues and (Expenses)
Investment Income 13,370,675           13,887,489           408,524                
Interest Expense (66,031,609)         (64,248,754)         (61,335,059)         
Amortization of Refunding Costs (978,821)              (186,214)              (21,056)                
Amortization of Bond Issue Costs,
   Premiums and Discounts (25,329)                (655,616)              (847,092)              
Gain/(Loss) on Sale of Assets 491,492                1,136                    2,363                    

Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) (53,173,592)         (51,201,959)         (61,792,320)         

Loss Before Capital Contributions (112,336,742)       (130,394,891)       (123,971,080)       

Capital Contributions 396,406,624         311,551,073         243,049,902         

Change in Fund Equity 284,069,882         181,156,182         119,078,822         

Fund Equity - Beginning of Year 1,029,010,763      847,854,581         728,775,759         
Fund Equity - End of Year 1,313,080,645$    1,029,010,763$    847,854,581$       

continued on next page  
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Southern Nevada Water Authority
Enterprise Fund (Unaudited)

Changes in Fund Equity
Last Ten Fiscal Years (continued)

Page 3 of 3
Fiscal Year Ended June 30

2003 2002 2001 2000
Operating Revenues

Wholesale Delivery Charges 87,774,387$     86,276,227$     67,593,430$     65,919,217$     
Groundwater Program Revenue 2,037,737         2,050,476         1,506,831         1,915,383         
Purveyor Administration Costs Billings 363,637            383,704            279,511            288,031            
Las Vegas Wash Revenues 966,000            753,000            
Other Revenues

Total Operating Revenues 91,141,761       89,463,407       69,379,772       68,122,631       

Operating Expenses
Personnel and Related (23,782,689)      (21,027,884)      (16,410,991)      (13,195,952)      
Electric Power (60,862,783)      (49,116,179)      (21,791,314)      (23,597,680)      
Other (26,372,829)      (20,485,918)      (15,616,619)      (12,691,899)      
Depreciation (28,554,840)      (26,452,890)      (21,487,976)      (17,048,735)      

Total Operating Expenses (139,573,141)    (117,082,871)    (75,306,900)      (66,534,266)      

Operating Loss (48,431,380)      (27,619,464)      (5,927,128)        1,588,365         

Non Operating Revenues and (Expenses)
Investment Income 7,603,793         13,212,069       13,210,215       7,606,016         
Interest Expense (44,454,798)      (40,136,450)      (38,381,314)      (29,596,098)      
Amortization of Refunding Costs (151,046)           (151,046)           (1,752,102)        (1,752,102)        
Amortization of Bond Issue Costs,
   Premiums and Discounts (999,820)           (1,775,391)        (1,569,464)        (1,370,509)        
Gain/(Loss) on Sale of Assets 2,804                39,216              6,158                713                   

Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) (37,999,067)      (28,811,602)      (28,486,507)      (25,111,980)      

Loss Before Capital Contributions (86,430,447)      (56,431,066)      (34,413,635)      (23,523,615)      

Capital Contributions 188,940,024     147,508,009     160,163,126     143,477,464     

Change in Fund Equity 102,509,577     91,076,943       125,749,491     119,953,849     

Fund Equity - Beginning of Year 626,266,182     535,189,240     409,439,749     289,485,900     
Fund Equity - End of Year 728,775,759$   626,266,183$   535,189,240$   409,439,749$   
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Southern Nevada Water Authority
Enterprise Fund (Unaudited)

Regional Connection Charges *
Revenue Base / Principal Revenue Payers

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30
2009 2008 2007 2006 2005

Las Vegas Valley
  Water District 17,943,571$       40,672,561$     83,294,414$     133,408,930$   102,009,777$   
City of Henderson 4,855,790           11,184,662       22,396,474       26,548,685       31,316,388       
City of North Las Vegas 4,607,510           9,655,650         15,668,200       28,496,396       44,167,000       

Total Connection Charge
  Collections 27,406,871$       61,512,873$     121,359,088$   188,454,011$   177,493,165$   

Average Effective Rate per
  Blended Equivalent ** 4,766$                4,496$              4,247$              4,096$              4,000$              

Fiscal Year Ended June 30
2004 2003 2002 2001 2000

Las Vegas Valley
  Water District 95,990,657$       77,608,024$     66,715,946$     64,709,064$     49,001,214$     
City of Henderson 23,469,506         15,200,051       15,748,870       17,437,562       14,505,368       
City of North Las Vegas 34,533,890         25,729,296       12,661,623       15,736,247       14,205,242       

Total Connection Charge
  Collections 153,994,053$     118,537,371$   95,126,439$     97,882,873$     77,711,824$     

Average Effective Rate per
  Blended Equivalent ** 3,556$                3,516$              3,487$              3,457$              3,428$              

* Connection charges are a component of Capital Contributions as displayed on the Statements of Revenues, 
Expenses, and Changes in Fund Equity.  See Notes 1 and 18 to the Basic Financial Statements.

** Connection charges are mainly set based on a "blended equivalent" which represents the equivalency of a 5/8" and 
3/4" service size as defined by the American Water Works Association, weighted based on the population of such 
meters in service throughout the Southern Nevada Water Authority service area.

AVERAGE EFFECTIVE RATE PER BLENDED   EQUIVALENT
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Southern Nevada Water Authority
Enterprise Fund (Unaudited)
Regional Connection Charges

Revenue Rates
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Page 1 of 3
Fiscal year ended June 30,

2009 2008 2007
Nov 08 to Jul 08 to May 08 to Nov 07 to Jul 07 to May 07 to Nov 06 to Jul 06 to

Jun 09 Oct 08 Jun 08 Apr 08 Oct 07 Jun 07 Apr 07 Oct 06
Residential - 8 or fewer
  units per acre

5/8" 4,870$       4,710$       4,710$       4,560$       4,410$       4,410$       4,270$       4,130$       
3/4" 4,870         4,710         4,710         4,560         4,410         4,410         4,270         4,130         

1" 9,610         9,300         9,300         9,000         8,710         8,710         8,430         8,160         
1 1/2" 19,170       18,560       18,560       17,970       17,400       17,400       16,840       16,300       

2" 30,680       29,700       29,700       28,750       27,830       27,830       26,940       26,080       

Residential - more than
  8 units per acre
  Per Dwelling Unit

Individually Metered 3,400$       3,210$       3,210$       3,030$       2,860$       2,860$       2,700$       2,550$       
Master Metered 3,400         3,210         3,210         3,030         2,860         2,860         2,700         2,550         

Non Residential excluding
  hotels, motels, golf
  courses and laundries

5/8" 4,870$       4,710$       4,710$       4,560$       4,410$       4,410$       4,270$       4,130$       
3/4" 4,870         4,710         4,710         4,560         4,410         4,410         4,270         4,130         

1" 9,610         9,300         9,300         9,000         8,710         8,710         8,430         8,160         
1 1/2" 19,170       18,560       18,560       17,970       17,400       17,400       16,840       16,300       

2" 64,260       60,060       60,060       56,130       52,460       52,460       49,030       45,820       
3" 237,900     216,610     216,610     197,220     179,570     179,570     163,500     148,780     
4" 353,100     326,310     326,310     301,550     278,670     278,670     257,530     237,990     

6" and larger, per
thousand gallons

estimated annual use 29.20$       26.50$       26.50$       24.00$       21.80$       21.80$       19.80$       18.00$       

Hotels / Motels
Per Room 2,780$       2,690$       2,690$       2,600$       2,520$       2,520$       2,440$       2,360$       

Golf Courses
Per Irrigated Acre 45,640$     43,870$     43,870$     42,170$     40,530$     40,530$     38,960$     37,450$     

RV Parks
Per Space 1,380$       1,340$       1,340$       1,300$       1,260$       1,260$       1,220$       1,180$       

Industrial  Laundries
5/8" 76,800$     74,350$     74,350$     71,970$     69,670$     69,670$     67,440$     65,290$     
3/4" 76,800       74,350       74,350       71,970       69,670       69,670       67,440       65,290       

1" 151,460     146,620     146,620     141,940     137,410     137,410     133,020     128,770     
1 1/2" 302,950     293,270     293,270     283,900     274,830     274,830     266,050     257,550     

2" 484,700     469,220     469,220     454,230     439,720     439,720     425,670     412,070     
3" 969,400     938,430     938,430     908,450     879,430     879,430     851,340     824,140     
4" 1,514,690  1,466,300  1,466,300  1,419,460  1,374,110  1,374,110  1,330,210  1,287,720  
6" 3,029,360  2,932,580  2,932,580  2,838,900  2,748,210  2,748,210  2,660,420  2,575,430  
8" 4,846,980  4,692,140  4,692,140  4,542,250  4,397,140  4,397,140  4,256,670  4,120,690  

10" 6,967,540  6,744,960  6,744,960  6,529,490  6,320,900  6,320,900  6,118,970  5,923,490   
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Southern Nevada Water Authority
Enterprise Fund (Unaudited)
Regional Connection Charges

Revenue Rates
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Page 2 of 3
Fiscal year ended June 30,

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
May 06 to Nov 05 to Jul 05 to Jul 04 to Feb 04 to Jul 03 to Feb 03 to Jul 02 to Feb 02 to Jul 01 to

Jun 06 Apr 06 Oct 05 Jun 05 Jun 04 Jan 04 Jun 03 Jan 03 Jun 02 Jan 02
Residential - 8 or fewer
  units per acre

5/8" 4,130$       4,000$       3,560$       3,560$       3,560$       3,520$       3,520$       3,490$       3,490$       3,460$       
3/4" 4,130         4,000         3,560         3,560         3,560         3,520         3,520         3,490         3,490         3,460         

1" 8,160         7,900         7,030         7,030         7,030         6,960         6,960         6,890         6,890         6,820         
1 1/2" 16,300       15,780       14,040       14,040       14,040       13,900       13,900       13,760       13,760       13,620       

2" 26,080       25,250       22,470       22,470       22,470       22,250       22,250       22,030       22,030       21,810       

Residential - more than
  8 units per acre
  Per Dwelling Unit

Individually Metered 2,550$       2,400$       2,136$       2,136$       2,136$       2,112$       2,112$       2,094$       2,094$       2,076$       
Master Metered 2,550         2,400         2,136         2,136         2,136         1,924         1,924         1,712         1,712         1,500         

Non Residential excluding
  hotels, motels, golf
  courses and laundries

5/8" 4,130$       4,000$       3,560$       3,560$       3,560$       3,520$       3,520$       3,490$       3,490$       3,460$       
3/4" 4,130         4,000         3,560         3,560         3,560         3,520         3,520         3,490         3,490         3,460         

1" 8,160         7,900         7,030         7,030         7,030         6,960         6,960         6,890         6,890         6,820         
1 1/2" 16,300       15,780       14,040       14,040       14,040       13,900       13,900       13,760       13,760       13,620       

2" 45,820       42,820       38,110       38,110       38,110       34,760       34,760       31,420       31,420       28,070       
3" 148,780     135,550     120,640     120,640     120,640     105,070     105,070     89,490       89,490       73,920       
4" 237,990     219,930     195,740     195,740     195,740     169,960     169,960     144,170     144,170     118,390     

6" and larger, per
thousand gallons

estimated annual use 18.00$       16.30$       14.48$       14.48$       14.48$       12.22$       12.22$       9.96$         9.96$         7.71$         

Hotels / Motels
Per Room 2,360$       2,280$       2,029$       2,029$       2,029$       1,671$       1,671$       1,313$       1,313$       954$          

Golf Courses
Per Irrigated Acre 37,450$     36,000$     32,040$     32,040$     32,040$     25,886$     25,886$     19,732$     19,732$     13,577$     

RV Parks
Per Space 1,180$       1,140$       1,015$       1,015$       1,015$       836$          836$          657$          657$          477$          

Industrial Laundries
5/8" 65,290$     63,200$     56,250$     56,250$     56,250$     45,680$     45,680$     35,110$     35,110$     24,540$     
3/4" 65,290       63,200       56,250       56,250       56,250       45,680       45,680       35,110       35,110       24,540       

1" 128,770     124,660     110,950     110,950     110,950     90,100       90,100       69,240       69,240       48,390       
1 1/2" 257,550     249,320     221,890     221,890     221,890     180,190     180,190     138,480     138,480     96,780       

2" 412,070     398,910     355,030     355,030     355,030     288,300     288,300     221,570     221,570     154,840     
3" 824,140     797,810     710,050     710,050     710,050     576,590     576,590     443,140     443,140     309,680     
4" 1,287,720  1,246,580  1,109,450  1,109,450  1,109,450  900,920     900,920     692,400     692,400     483,870     
6" 2,575,430  2,493,160  2,218,900  2,218,900  2,218,900  1,801,850  1,801,850  1,384,800  1,384,800  967,750     
8" 4,120,690  3,989,050  3,550,240  3,550,240  3,550,240  2,882,960  2,882,960  2,215,680  2,215,680  1,548,400  

10" 5,923,490  5,734,260  5,103,470  5,103,470  5,103,470  4,144,250  4,144,250  3,185,040  3,185,040  2,225,820   
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Southern Nevada Water Authority
Enterprise Fund (Unaudited)
Regional Connection Charges

Revenue Rates
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Page 3 of 3

2001 2000 *
Feb 01 to Jul 00 to Feb 00 to Jul 99 to

Jun 01 Jan 01 Jun 00 Jan 00
Residential - 8 or fewer Service Size
  units per acre

5/8" 3,460$       3,430$       3,430$       5/8" 3,400$    
3/4" 3,460         3,430         3,430         3/4" 3,400      

1" 6,820         6,750         6,750         1" 6,680      
1 1/2" 13,620       13,490       13,490       1 1/2" 13,360    

2" 21,810       21,590       21,590       2" 21,380    
3" 42,770    

Residential - more than 4" 66,820    
  8 units per acre 6" 133,650  
  Per Dwelling Unit 8" 213,840  

Individually Metered 2,076$       2,058$       2,058$       10" 307,390  
Master Metered 1,500         1,288         1,288         12" 454,400  

Non Residential excluding
  hotels, motels, golf
  courses and laundries

5/8" 3,460$       3,430$       3,430$       
3/4" 3,460         3,430         3,430         

1" 6,820         6,750         6,750         
1 1/2" 13,620       13,490       13,490       

2" 28,070       24,730       24,730       
3" 73,920       58,340       58,340       
4" 118,390     92,600       92,600       

6" and larger, per
thousand gallons

estimated annual use 7.71$         5.45$         5.45$         

Hotels / Motels
Per Room 954$          596$          596$          

Golf Courses
Per Irrigated Acre 13,577$     7,423$       7,423$       

RV Parks
Per Space 477$          298$          298$          

Industrial  Laundries
5/8" 24,540$     13,970$     13,970$     
3/4" 24,540       13,970       13,970       

1" 48,390       27,540       27,540       
1 1/2" 96,780       55,080       55,080       

2" 154,840     88,120       88,120       
3" 309,680     176,230     176,230     
4" 483,870     275,350     275,350     
6" 967,750     550,700     550,700     
8" 1,548,400  881,120     881,120     

10" 2,225,820  1,266,610  1,266,610  

* In February 2000, 
the Southern Nevada 
Water Authority 
modified the basis on 
which connection 
charges are levied to 
include different 
customer 
classifications.  
Connection charges 
levied prior to 
February 2000 were 
based on service size 
only, without regard 
to customer class. 
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Southern Nevada Water Authority
Enterprise Fund (Unaudited)
Wholesale Delivery Charge

Revenue Base / Principal Revenue Payers
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30
2009 2008 2007 2006 2005

Las Vegas Valley
  Water District 79,085,752$     84,407,754$     86,738,398$     82,658,798$     72,173,474$     
City of Henderson 16,928,183       17,192,550       17,574,018       16,745,595       15,143,461       
City of North Las Vegas 13,442,152       13,874,638       13,969,835       13,147,489       10,472,255       
City of Boulder City 2,675,996         2,727,909         2,621,610         2,540,316         2,282,861         
Nellis Air Force Base 419,890            580,131            545,951            439,844            388,506            

Total Wholesale Delivery
  Charge Collections 112,551,974$   118,782,982$   121,449,812$   115,532,042$   100,460,557$   

Average Effective Rate per
  Acre-Foot 261.33$            256.37$            251.30$            251.73$            242.33$            

Fiscal Year Ended June 30
2004 2003 2002 2001 2000

Las Vegas Valley
  Water District 71,241,372$     62,889,394$     50,742,972$     50,742,972$     49,910,921$     
City of Henderson 13,484,000       13,301,307       8,885,895         8,885,895         8,218,059         
City of North Las Vegas 9,713,658         8,615,827         6,091,398         6,091,398         5,923,794         
City of Boulder City 2,374,060         2,513,776         1,609,379         1,609,379         1,525,954         
Nellis Air Force Base 349,356            454,083            263,785            263,785            340,489            

Total Wholesale Delivery
  Charge Collections 97,162,446$     87,774,387$     67,593,430$     67,593,430$     65,919,217$     

Average Effective Rate per
  Acre-Foot 213.13$            199.84$            157.21$            157.21$            157.09$            

May be off slightly due to rounding

AVERAGE EFFECTIVE RATE PER ACRE FOOT
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Southern Nevada Water Authority
Enterprise Fund (Unaudited)

Wholesale Delivery Charge for Potable Water
Revenue Rates

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30
2009 2008 2007 2006 2005

Charge per
  Acre-Foot* 262.00$   257.00$   252.00$   252.00$   243.00$   

Fiscal Year Ended June 30
2004 2003 2002 2001 2000

Charge per
  Acre-Foot* 215.00$   200.00$   200.00$   157.00$   157.00$   

* City of Boulder City pays a slightly lower wholesale delivery charge for 
non potable water.  Nellis Air Force Base pays a modified wholesale 
delivery charge plus a portion of debt service.   Revenues from both these 
charges account for less than 1% of total wholesale delivery charge.
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Southern Nevada Water Authority
Enterprise Fund (Unaudited)

Ratio of Outstanding Debt by Type(1)

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

In Million Dollars
General Notes Payable/ Less: Assets

Fiscal Year Obligation Repayment Commercial Restricted for Total
Ended June 30 Bonds Contracts Paper Principal Repayment Debt(2)

2009 $2,234.8 $21.3 $400.0 -$87.7 $2,568.3
2008 1,882.7 15.8 400.0 -85.7 2,212.8
2007 1,940.6 16.8 400.0 -87.1 2,270.3
2006 1,582.3 17.8 400.0 -82.7 1,917.4
2005 1,614.8 18.7 300.0 -70.1 1,863.4
2004 1,653.9 19.6 140.0 -42.8 1,770.7
2003 1,685.2 20.4 0.0 -17.9 1,687.7
2002 1,250.5 21.2 250.0 -15.2 1,506.5
2001 1,264.1 184.1 250.0 -16.8 1,681.4
2000 826.1 178.1 250.0 -9.9 1,244.3

Total Debt as Percent Annual Debt Service Debt as a Debt per
Fiscal Year of Annual as Percent of Annual Percent of Capita

Ended June 30 Applied Revenues (3) Applied Revenues (4) Personal Income (5) In Dollars (6)

2009 1259.0% 83.2% 3.2% $1,297
2008 887.0% 72.2% 2.8% 1,114
2007 778.7% 50.6% 3.2% 1,137
2006 602.6% 44.8% 2.8% 996
2005 646.9% 43.6% 3.0% 1,026
2004 677.3% 45.8% 3.4% 1,014
2003 779.7% 41.1% 3.5% 1,028
2002 871.0% 63.5% 3.3% 955
2001 959.7% 49.7% 3.9% 1,122
2000 813.2% 51.4% 3.0% 871

(1) Details of the Southern Nevada Water Authority's (SNWA) outstanding debt can be found in the Note 13 to the Basic 
Financial Statements and in the Other Information section of the Statistical Section.   As described in the notes, SNWA has 
only seven customers, making per-customer ratios meaningless.  Therefore alternate ratios have been used.

(2) All SNWA bond and note debt is general obligation debt, additionally secured by pledged revenues.  Please see "Pledged 
Revenue Coverage" immediately following this schedule.

(3) Total debt divided by total applied revenues.  Applied revenues are revenues which are used to pay debt service.  These 
revenues consist of wholesale delivery charge, regional connection charge, regional commodity charge and regional reliability 
surcharge.  Additionally sales tax is included beginning in November 2006.  Prior to this date, sales tax was used exclusively 
for pay-as-you-go construction.

(4) Total annual debt service (principal and interest) divided into total applied revenues as defined in (3).

(5) Total debt divided by total Clark County personal income.  Please see page 3-17 for personal income data.

(6) Total debt divided by total Clark County per capita income.  Please see page 3-17 for population data. 
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Southern Nevada Water Authority
Enterprise Fund (Unaudited)
Pledged Revenue Coverage

Last Ten Fiscal Years
Page 1 of  3

Fiscal Year Ended June 30,
2009 2008 2007

Operating Revenues
Wholesale Delivery Charges 112,551,974$  118,782,982$  121,449,812$  
Groundwater Program Fees 2,047,626        1,976,911        1,953,768        
Purveyor Admin Costs Billing 379,306           367,710           359,042           
Las Vegas Wash Revenues 690,000           1,196,028        842,700           
Other Revenues 2,648,858        2,010,404        1,586,346        

Total Operating Revenues 118,317,764    124,334,035    126,191,668    
Operating Expenses

Personnel and Related (39,671,513)     (37,430,481)     (33,754,022)     
Electric Power (40,184,442)     (35,233,331)     (47,268,452)     
Other (73,498,943)     (63,839,825)     (43,170,486)     
Depreciation (61,143,048)     (57,234,105)     (53,032,871)     

Total Operating Expenses (214,497,946)   (193,737,742)   (177,225,831)   

Operating Loss (96,180,182)     (69,403,707)     (51,034,163)     
Nonoperating Revenues

Investment Earnings (including
  interest reclassed to Construction
  Work-In-Progress) 13,607,423      30,676,718      41,088,297      
Debt Service Billings 76,573             76,573             76,573             
Regional Connection Charge 27,406,871      61,512,873      121,359,088    
Regional Water Charges 18,791,878      18,777,117      18,829,058      
Southern Nevada Public Lands
  Management Act -                   3,388,500        3,708,440        
Raw Water Facilities Charge 35,864,100      
Clark County Sales Tax 46,333,942      53,315,770      55,060,027      

Total Non Operating Revenue 106,216,687    167,747,551    275,985,583    
Net Operating & Nonoperating Revenues 10,036,505      98,343,844      224,951,420    
Add back Depreciation 61,143,048      57,234,105      53,032,871      
Add Beginning Unrestricted Funds* 423,601,762    470,805,706    490,946,146    
Net available for debt service 494,781,315$  626,383,655$  768,930,437$  

Annual Debt Service 169,717,981$  153,769,711$  144,484,915$  

Debt Service Coverage Ratio 2.92 4.07 5.32
Continued on next page

*  Bond covenants specify that beginning unrestricted funds should be used in the calculation of debt 
coverage.
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Southern Nevada Water Authority
Enterprise Fund (Unaudited)

Pledged Revenue Coverage (Continued)
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Page 2 of  3
Fiscal Year Ended June 30,

2006 2005 2004
Operating Revenues

Wholesale Delivery Charges 115,532,042$  100,460,557$  97,162,446$    
Groundwater Program Fees 1,952,143        2,039,010        2,114,246        
Purveyor Admin Costs Billing 351,527           361,958           321,253           
Las Vegas Wash Revenues 1,074,374        1,071,600        1,037,400        
Other Revenues

Total Operating Revenues 118,910,086    103,933,125    100,635,345    
Operating Expenses

Personnel and Related (32,131,870)     (29,082,767)     (26,536,039)     
Electric Power (56,584,777)     (54,461,787)     (55,632,005)     
Other (38,966,643)     (51,321,569)     (42,265,915)     
Depreciation (50,389,946)     (48,259,934)     (38,380,146)     

Total Operating Expenses (178,073,236)   (183,126,057)   (162,814,105)   

Operating Loss (59,163,150)     (79,192,932)     (62,178,760)     
Nonoperating Revenues

Investment Earnings (including
  interest reclassed to Construction
  Work-In-Progress) 13,474,740      19,548,835      9,613,713        
Debt Service Billings 76,573             76,573             76,573             
Regional Connection Charge 188,454,011    177,493,765    154,146,853    
Regional Water Charges 14,213,843      10,101,548      10,139,199      
Southern Nevada Public Lands
  Management Act 135,441,776    68,933,594      34,465,520      
Raw Water Facilities Charge 1,465,965        -                   1,386,755        
Clark County Sales Tax 54,158,795      49,945,593      42,835,002      

Total Non Operating Revenue 407,285,703    326,099,908    252,663,615    
Net Operating & Nonoperating Revenues 348,122,553    246,906,976    190,484,855    
Add back Depreciation 50,389,946      48,259,934      38,380,146      
Add Beginning Unrestricted Funds* 408,083,814    325,075,175    302,761,700    
Net available for debt service 806,596,313$  620,242,085$  531,626,701$  

Annual Debt Service 140,855,868$  125,502,473$  119,659,294$  

Debt Service Coverage Ratio 5.73 4.94 4.44
Continued on next page

*  Bond covenants specify that beginning unrestricted funds should be used in the calculation of debt 
coverage.
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Southern Nevada Water Authority
Enterprise Fund (Unaudited)

Pledged Revenue Coverage (Continued)
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Page 3 of  3
Fiscal Year Ended June 30,

2003 2002 2001 2000
Operating Revenues

Wholesale Delivery Charges 87,774,387$    86,276,227$    67,593,430$    65,919,217$    
Groundwater Program Fees 2,037,737        2,050,476        1,506,831        1,915,383        
Purveyor Admin Costs Billing 363,637           383,704           279,511           288,031           
Las Vegas Wash Revenues 966,000           753,000           
Other Revenues

Total Operating Revenues 91,141,761      89,463,407      69,379,772      68,122,631      
Operating Expenses

Personnel and Related (23,782,689)     (21,027,884)     (16,410,991)     (13,195,952)     
Electric Power (60,862,783)     (49,116,179)     (21,791,314)     (23,597,680)     
Other (26,372,829)     (20,485,918)     (15,616,619)     (12,691,899)     
Depreciation (28,554,840)     (26,452,890)     (21,487,976)     (17,048,735)     

Total Operating Expenses (139,573,141)   (117,082,871)   (75,306,900)     (66,534,266)     

Operating (Loss)/Income (48,431,380)     (27,619,464)     (5,927,128)       1,588,365        
Nonoperating Revenues

Investment Earnings (including
  interest reclassed to Construction
  Work-In-Progress) 8,861,989        15,169,429      17,694,243      13,455,710      
Debt Service Billings 76,573             76,573             76,573             76,573             
Regional Connection Charge 118,537,370    95,126,439      97,882,873      77,711,824      
Regional Water Charges 10,152,104      10,242,954      9,728,536        9,385,257        
Southern Nevada Public Lands
  Management Act 21,731,600      7,742,511        4,209,667        6,527,850        
Raw Water Facilities Charge 1,542,875        
Clark County Sales Tax 36,899,502      34,319,533      48,265,477      49,775,960      

Total Non Operating Revenue 197,802,013    162,677,439    177,857,369    156,933,174    
Net Operating & Nonoperating Revenues 149,370,633    135,057,975    171,930,241    158,521,539    
Add back Depreciation 28,554,840      26,452,890      21,487,976      17,048,735      
Add Beginning Unrestricted Funds* 257,463,450    297,398,562    177,927,088    124,350,197    
Net available for debt service 435,388,923$  458,909,427$  371,345,305$  299,920,471$  

Annual Debt Service 89,035,517$    92,473,619$    73,324,618$    68,147,829$    

Debt Service Coverage Ratio 4.89 4.96 5.06 4.40

*  Bond covenants specify that beginning unrestricted funds should be used in the calculation of debt coverage.
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Southern Nevada Water Authority
Enterprise Fund (Unaudited)

Demographic Statistics
Clark County, Nevada
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Clark County Median
Fiscal Per Capita Personal Income Household
Year Income (2) In Million $ (3)   Income (4)

2009 1,980,188 41,007 $81,201.5 N/A
2008 1,986,146 40,087 79,619.0 48,012
2007 1,996,542 39,188 71,623.4 45,135
2006 1,925,654 38,309 67,832.8 43,682
2005 1,815,700 36,869 62,785.7 42,168
2004 1,747,025 33,463 51,976.2 41,208
2003 1,641,529 30,949 48,600.9 41,007
2002 1,578,332 29,854 45,202.6 43,395
2001 1,498,279 29,657 43,179.7 (5)
2000 1,428,690 29,600 41,239.2 39,448

Total
Fiscal School Labor Force Unemployment
Year    Enrollment (6)    Thousands (7)      Rate (7)

2009 314,845 1,010.5   12.3%
2008 306,832 988.0   6.6%
2007 303,197 953.7   4.8%
2006 292,016 917.3   4.2%
2005 280,275 873.4   4.2%
2004 269,960 836.8   4.6%
2003 252,775 805.6   5.4%
2002 246,151 783.7   5.9%
2001 228,814 759.6   5.5%
2000 217,492 727.5   4.6%

Population (1)

(1) Source -- Southern Nevada Regional Planning Coalition, Consensus Population Estimate  2009 figure was unavailable; amount shown has 
been trended by average growth rate of the last year.

(2) Source -- U.S. Bureau of Economic Analysis, CA1-3 per capita personal income, Clark County, Nevada, 2008 and 2009 trended.

(3) Source -- U.S. Bureau of Economic Analysis, CA1-3 personal income, Clark County, Nevada, 2008 and 2009 trended.

(4) Source -- Sales and Marketing Management, Survey of Buying Power, 2002 - 2005 editions.  Trade Dimensions International, Inc. 
Demographics USA, County editions, 2006 - 2008

(5) Due to a change in methodologies, beginning in 2002 the Effective Buying Income (EBI) is for the current period.  For years beginning in 
2001 and prior, the EBI was for the previous year.  Therefore the 2001 EBI is not available.

(6) Source -- Clark County School District, Average Daily Membership.

(7) Source -- State of Nevada -- Department of Employment, Training and Rehabilitation, Clark County.  
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Southern Nevada Water Authority
Enterprise Fund (Unaudited)

Secured Tax Roll
Clark County, Nevada

Fiscal Year 2008-2009(1)

Taxpayer Taxable Assessed Taxable Appraised
1. MGM Mirage 4,845,974,462$         13,845,641,320$      
2. Harrahs Entertainment Inc. 2,520,778,825           7,202,225,214          
3. General Growth Properties 1,814,439,457           5,184,112,734          
4. Nevada Power Company 1,231,058,139           3,517,308,969          
5. Wynn Las Vegas, LLC 908,230,988              2,594,945,680          
6. Las Vegas Sands Corporation 873,182,999              2,494,808,569          
7. Boyd Gaming Corporation 787,350,329              2,249,572,369          
8. Station Casinos 739,261,266              2,112,175,046          
9. Focus Property Group 598,945,301              1,711,272,289          

10. Olympia Group, LLC 532,440,510              1,521,258,600          

Total 2008 - 2009 14,851,662,276$       42,433,320,790$      

(1) Most recent period available
SOURCE:   Clark County, Nevada, assessor's office
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Southern Nevada Water Authority
Enterprise Fund

Top Ten Employers (1)(2)

Clark County, Nevada
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008 and Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1999

Employer FY 2008 FY 1999 (3)
Trade Name Employees Ranking (4) Employees Ranking (4)

Clark County School District 31500 to 31999 1 3.47% 19500 to 19999 1 2.99%
Clark County 10000 to 10499 2 1.10% 7500 to 7999 4 1.15%
Bellagio, LLC 9000 to 9499 3 0.99% 9000 to 9499 2 1.36%
Wynn Las Vegas LLC 8500 to 8999 4 0.96% 8500 to 8999 3 1.28%
MGM Grand Hotel / Casino 8500 to 8999 5 0.95% 5000 to 5499 7 0.79%
Mandalay Bay Resort & Casino 7000 to 7499 6 0.79% 4500 to 4999 9 0.72%
Caesars Palace 5500 to 5999 9 0.65%
Venetian Casino Resorts 5500 to 5999 7 0.62% 6500 to 6999 5 1.03%
Mirage Casino / Hotel  (GNS corp) 5500 to 5999 8 0.60%
University of Nevada Las Vegas 5000 to 5499 10 0.59% 4500 to 4999 8 0.75%
Rio Suite Hotel  / Casino
Treasure Island at the Mirage 4500 to 4999 10 0.70%
State of Nevada
Luxor
Excalibur Hotel / Casino 6500 to 6999 6 1.02%

982,600             704,800             (1) Source -- Nevada Workforce Informer, Nevada Employer Directory, GASB 44 report as of 8/4/2009.

(2) Nevada law prohibits the disclosure of exact employee counts.  All employee counts are shown in ranges.  
Calculations of total labor force per employer (column (4)) are estimates.

(3) Only the top ten employers of the period are listed.

(4) Estimated percent of total labor force attributed to this employer
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Southern Nevada Water Authority
Enterprise Fund (Unaudited)

Full Time Equivalent Employees by Department / Function (1)

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30
Department Function 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000

Southern Nevada Water Treatment
  Water Systems   and Transmission 187.5 183.5 178 177.5 161 154 151 148 135 125

SNWA Engineering Planning /
Constructing
Infrastructure 67 62 58 53 44 36 34 27 23 22

SNWA Groundwater Procure New Water
  Resources(2) Sources 64.5 80.5 75.5

SNWA Surface Acquiring / 
  Water Resources(2) Managing River

Water Resources 32 30 26

SNWA Environmental Conservation/
  Resources(4) Las Vegas Wash 24

SNWA Energy Acquiring/
  Management Managing Energy 7 7 7

SNWA Resources(2) Procure New Water
 Sources/ Manage
 Existing Water
 Sources/ Conservation 80.5 71.5 56(3) 34 31 31 27

(1) SNWA has no employees of its own.  Employees in the SNWA departments presented in this chart, as well as 
LVVWD employees partially or fully allocated to SNWA (and not shown in the analysis above) are employed by 
LVVWD.  SNWA reimburses LVVWD for those expenses.

(2) On January, 2006, the SNWA Board of Directors approved the division of the SNWA Resources department into 
SNWA Groundwater Resources and SNWA Surface Water Resources.   

(3) On July, 2003, the Conservation department, which had previously been under the management of LVVWD Pubic 
Services, was transferred to the  SNWA Resources department.

(4) On July, 2008, the Conservation department, which had previously been under the management of SNWA 
Groundwater Resources, was transferred to the new SNWA Energy Environmental Resources department.
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Southern Nevada Water Authority
Enterprise Fund (Unaudited)

Operating Indicators by Department / Function 
Last Ten Years 

Calendar Year Ended December 31
2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999

Southern Nevada
  Water Systems

System Capacity
  in Million Gallons
  per Day 900.0   900.0   900.0   750.0   750.0   750.0   750.0   700.0   600.0   600.0   

Water Delivered
  in Million Gallons
  per Day

  Average Day 396.0   432.0   430.0   408.0   386.0   402.0   402.0   393.0   387.0   365.8   
  Maximum Day 531.0   582.0   596.0   603.0   607.0   563.0   573.0   536.0   570.9   508.1   

SNWA Resources
Conservation --
  Per Capita Water
   Usage in Gallons
   Per Day 249 255 264 269 274 294 314 318 315 315

Fiscal Year Ended June 30
2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000

SNWA Engineering
Construction 
  Contract Payments
  (Million Dollars) $407 $262 $139 $146 $153 $164 $169 $120 $209 $250

SNWA Resources
Lake Mead Level
  at Hoover Dam
  Elevation, in Feet 1,095   1,105   1,114   1,128   1,141   1,127   1,143   1,160   1,183   1,204    
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Southern Nevada Water Authority
Enterprise Fund (Unaudited)

Capital Asset Statistics by Department / Function
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30
2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000

Miles of Pipeline 163 163 163 163  163  155  141  136  120  119  

Ozone Treatment Capacity
   in Million Gallons per Day 1015 900 900 900  900  750  750  750  750  -   

Ozone Treatment Facilities 3 2 2 2      2      2      2      2      2      -   

Pumping Plants 31 28 30 30    30    27    25    26    26    21    

Reservoirs & Forebays 42 38 28 28    28    27    27    27    25    23    

Metering Stations 36 35 34 34    34    31    30    30    30    25    

Rechlorination Facilities 11 9 9 9      9      12    9      12    11    8      

Plant Facilities 3 2 2 2      2      2      2      2      2      1       
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Southern Nevada Water Authority

Debt History (Unaudited)
as of June 30, 2009

Page 1 of  3

Issued Debt Name Issue Funds Used For Original Refunded Refund Principal Balance @
By Date Amount $ Amount $ Source Paid $ 6/30/2009($)

CRC 1967 Debenture #1 Sept Interim Water Acquisition 10,000 10,000 1968
1967 Planning & Design Bonds

CRC 1967 Debenture #2 Oct Interim Water Acquisition 25,000 25,000 1968
1967 Planning & Design Bonds

CRC 1967 Debenture #3 Nov Interim Water Acquisition 365,000 365,000 1968
1967 Planning & Design Bonds

CRC 1968 Bonds Jun First stage of the state facilities 8,900,000 5,580,000 1994 3,320,000
1968 AMS Treatment Plant Bonds

CRC Federal Repayment Mar First stage of the federal 51,558,293 39,636,913 SNWA 11,921,380
Contract # 1 1973 facilities - transmission 0601

facilities Bonds
CRC 1978 A Bonds Jan Second stage of the state 13,000,000 9,125,000 1994 3,875,000

1979 facilities - design & equipment Bonds
purchase

CRC 1978 B Bonds Feb Second stage of the state 47,000,000 36,220,000 1993 10,780,000
1979 facilities - construction Bonds

CRC 1982 Debenture Jul New computer system for the 3,000,000 3,000,000 1978 C
1982 second stage state facilities Bonds

CRC Federal Repayment Mar Second stage of the federal 131,480,402 122,617,366 SNWA 8,863,036
Contract # 2 1983 facilities - transmission 0601

facilities Bonds
CRC 1978 C Bonds Jul Refund the 1982 debenture 3,000,000 2,595,000 1990 405,000

1984 Bonds

CRC 1978 D Bonds Aug Relocate the Las Vegas 11,000,000 8,550,000 1993 2,450,000
1986 Lateral  under the Las Vegas Bonds

Wash
CRC 1990 Bonds Aug Refund the 1978 C Bonds and 6,550,000 3,340,000 1993 3,210,000

1990 start the Communications Bonds
Project

CRC 1992 Bonds Nov Lab equipment improvements 9,815,000 5,125,000 CRC 4,690,000
1992 Maintenance & operations 1997B

facilities Bonds
CRC 1993 Bonds Nov Refund the 1978 B, 1978 D, 46,805,000 23,125,000 CRC 23,680,000

1993 and 1990 Bonds 2003C
Bonds

CRC 1994 Bonds Nov Refund the 1968 and 1978 A 170,380,000 141,610,000 CRC 28,770,000
1994 bonds and begin construction 1995

on the SNWA CIP 2005H
LVVWD SNWA Mar 1995 Mar SNWA CIP Construction 20,000,000 12,775,000 LVVWD 7,225,000

Bonds 1995 Fund 0498
2005B

LVVWD SNWA Jul 1995 Jul SNWA CIP Construction 30,000,000 15,675,000 LVVWD 14,325,000
Bonds 1995 Fund 0498

2005B
CRC 1995 Bonds Dec Partially refund the CRC 1994 118,590,000 108,550,000 CRC 10,040,000

1995 Bonds 2006D
Refunding

LVVWD SNWA Jul 1996 Jul SNWA CIP Construction 180,000,000 168,300,000 LVVWD 11,700,000
Bonds 1996 Fund 0498

2005B
CRC 1997A Bonds Sep Phase I of the Power Delivery 49,270,000 41,550,000 CRC 7,720,000

1997 Project 2005I
Bonds  
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Southern Nevada Water Authority

Debt History (Unaudited)
as of June 30, 2009

Page 2 of  3

Issued Debt Name Issue Funds Used For Original Refunded Refund Principal Balance @
By Date Amount $ Amount $ Source Paid $ 6/30/2009($)

CRC 1997B Bonds Sep Partially refund the CRC 5,545,000 3,335,000 2,210,000
1997 1992 Bonds

LVVWD SNWA Commercial Jan SNWA CIP Construction 250,000,000 250,000,000 LVVWD
Paper 1998 Fund 0103

Bonds
LVVWD SNWA Apr 1998 Apr Partially refund the LVVWD 190,255,000 183,420,000 LVVWD 6,835,000

Bonds 1998 0395, 0795, and 0796 Bonds 2008 B
Bonds

SNWA SNWA 0798 Bonds Jul SNWA CIP Construction 300,000,000 254,400,000 SNWA 24,250,000 21,350,000
State Bond Bank 1998 Fund 2005F

Bonds
CRC 1999A Bonds Sep Phase II of the Power Delivery 25,730,000 22,295,000 CRC 2,800,000 635,000

1999 Project 2005I
Bonds

SNWA State Drinking Dec SNWA CIP Construction 12,269,695 4,458,969 7,810,726
Water Revolving 1999 Fund
Fund Loan #1

SNWA SNWA 0700 Bonds Jul SNWA CIP Construction 200,000,000 170,730,000 SNWA 24,895,000 4,375,000
Clark Co Bond 2000 Fund 2006
Bank Refunding

SNWA SNWA 0601 Bonds Jun SNWA CIP Construction 250,000,000 166,915,000 SNWA 27,905,000 55,180,000
Clark Co Bond 2001 Fund.  Prepay Federal 2006 & 1106
Bank Repayment Contracts. Refundings

SNWA State Drinking Jun SNWA CIP Construction 10,000,000 2,975,985 7,024,015
Water Revolving 2001 Fund
Fund Loan #2

SNWA SNWA 1102 Bonds Nov SNWA CIP Construction 200,000,000 97,455,000 SNWA 19,210,000 83,335,000
Clark Co Bond 2002 Fund.  1106
Bank Refunding

LVVWD SNWA Commercial Jan Refund Jan 1998 LVVWD 250,000,000 37,735,000 212,265,000
Paper Pay Off 2003 Commercial Paper Program

CRC 2003C Bonds Sep Partially Refund CRC 21,515,000 20,905,000 610,000
2003 1993 Bonds

LVVWD SNWA Commercial Mar SNWA CIP Construction 400,000,000 0 400,000,000
Paper 2004 Fund and Silverhawk

Purchase
LVVWD 2005B Refunding May Partially Refund LVVWD 27,925,000 20,915,000 7,010,000

Bonds 2005 0395, 0795, and 0796 Bonds

SNWA 2005F Refunding May Partially Refund SNWA 0798 249,365,000 6,715,000 242,650,000
Bonds 2005 Bonds

CRC 2005H Refunding Apr Partially Refund CRC 1994 36,130,000 4,510,000 31,620,000
Bonds 2005 Bonds

CRC 2005I Refunding Apr Partially Refund CRC 1997A 65,300,000 1,360,000 63,940,000
Bonds 2005 and 1999A Bonds

SNWA 2006 Refunding May Partially Refund SNWA 0700 242,880,000 4,250,000 238,630,000
Bonds 2006 and SNWA 0601 Bonds

CRC 2006D Refunding July Refund the CRC 1995 111,840,000 15,055,000 96,785,000
Bonds 2006 Bonds

SNWA 1106 New Money Nov SNWA CIP Construction 604,140,000 0 604,140,000
& Refunding 2006 Fund & Partial  Refund of SNWA
Bond 0601 & SNWA 1102 Bonds  
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Southern Nevada Water Authority

Debt History (Unaudited)
as of June 30, 2009

Page 3 of  3

Issued Debt Name Issue Funds Used For Original Refunded Refund Principal Balance @
By Date Amount $ Amount $ Source Paid $ 6/30/2009($)

LVVWD 2008 B Feb Refund LVVWD April 1998 Bond 171,720,000 1,695,000 170,025,000
Refunding Bonds 2008

SNWA 2008 Bonds July SNWA CIP Construction 400,000,000 0 400,000,000
& Refunding 2008 Fund.  
Bond

SNWA Subordinate Lien July Reimburse Clean Energy Capital 6,900,000 460,000 6,440,000
Revenue Bonds 2008 Costs

Totals 4,932,263,390 1,892,989,279 383,239,370 2,656,034,741  
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Southern Nevada Water Authority
Schedule of Existing Debt Service (Individual Schedules)

As of June 30, 2009

Page 1 of 11

Fiscal CRC 1997B Bonds SNWA 0798 Bonds
Year Principal Interest Total Principal Interest Total

2010 700,000$     112,388$  812,388$     1,067,500$    1,067,500$    
2011 735,000 77,388 812,388 1,067,500 1,067,500
2012 775,000 39,719 814,719 1,067,500 1,067,500
2013 1,067,500 1,067,500
2014 1,067,500 1,067,500
2015 1,067,500 1,067,500
2016 1,067,500 1,067,500
2017 1,067,500 1,067,500
2018 1,067,500 1,067,500
2019 1,067,500 1,067,500
2020 1,067,500 1,067,500
2021 1,067,500 1,067,500
2022 1,067,500 1,067,500
2023 1,067,500 1,067,500
2024 1,067,500 1,067,500
2025 1,067,500 1,067,500
2026 1,067,500 1,067,500
2027 1,067,500 1,067,500
2028 21,350,000 1,067,500 22,417,500
2029
2030
2031
2032
2033
2034
2035
2036
2037
2038
2039

Totals 2,210,000$  229,494$  2,439,494$  21,350,000$  20,282,500$  41,632,500$   
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Southern Nevada Water Authority
Schedule of Existing Debt Service (Individual Schedules)

As of June 30, 2009

Page 2 of 11

Fiscal CRC 1999A Bonds SRF Loan Dec 1999
Year Principal Interest Total Principal Interest Total

2010 635,000$  20,637$  655,637$  589,972$     276,690$     866,663$     
2011 611,462 255,200 866,663
2012 633,736 232,927 866,663
2013 656,820 209,843 866,663
2014 680,745 185,918 866,663
2015 705,542 161,121 866,663
2016 731,242 135,421 866,663
2017 757,878 108,785 866,663
2018 785,484 81,179 866,663
2019 814,096 52,567 866,663
2020 843,750 22,913 866,663
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
2028
2029
2030
2031
2032
2033
2034
2035
2036
2037
2038
2039

Totals 635,000$  20,637$  655,637$  7,810,726$  1,722,563$  9,533,288$   
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Southern Nevada Water Authority
Schedule of Existing Debt Service (Individual Schedules)

As of June 30, 2009

Page 3 of 11

Fiscal SNWA 0700 Bonds SNWA 0601 Bonds
Year Principal Interest Total Principal Interest Total

2010 4,375,000$  262,500$  4,637,500$  5,610,000$    2,880,875$    8,490,875$    
2011 5,930,000 2,572,325 8,502,325
2012 6,255,000 2,246,175 8,501,175
2013 6,580,000 1,902,150 8,482,150
2014 1,540,250 1,540,250
2015 1,540,250 1,540,250
2016 1,540,250 1,540,250
2017 1,540,250 1,540,250
2018 1,540,250 1,540,250
2019 1,540,250 1,540,250
2020 1,540,250 1,540,250
2021 1,540,250 1,540,250
2022 1,540,250 1,540,250
2023 1,540,250 1,540,250
2024 1,540,250 1,540,250
2025 1,540,250 1,540,250
2026 1,540,250 1,540,250
2027 1,540,250 1,540,250
2028 1,540,250 1,540,250
2029 1,540,250 1,540,250
2030 15,075,000 1,540,250 16,615,250
2031 15,730,000 786,500 16,516,500
2032
2033
2034
2035
2036
2037
2038
2039

Totals 4,375,000$  262,500$  4,637,500$  55,180,000$  36,572,275$  91,752,275$   
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Southern Nevada Water Authority
Schedule of Existing Debt Service (Individual Schedules)

As of June 30, 2009

Page 4 of 11

Fiscal SRF Loan Jun 2001
Year Principal Interest Total Principal Interest Total

2010 457,837$     239,105$     696,941$     4,315,000$    4,208,100$    8,523,100$      
2011 473,815 223,126 696,941 4,530,000 3,992,350 8,522,350
2012 490,351 206,591 696,941 4,760,000 3,765,850 8,525,850
2013 507,463 189,478 696,941 4,995,000 3,527,850 8,522,850
2014 525,174 171,768 696,941 5,245,000 3,278,100 8,523,100
2015 543,502 153,439 696,941 5,510,000 3,002,738 8,512,738
2016 562,470 134,472 696,941 5,785,000 2,713,463 8,498,463
2017 582,099 114,842 696,941 2,409,750 2,409,750
2018 602,414 94,527 696,941 2,409,750 2,409,750
2019 623,438 73,503 696,941 2,409,750 2,409,750
2020 645,196 51,746 696,941 2,409,750 2,409,750
2021 667,712 29,229 696,941 2,409,750 2,409,750
2022 342,545 5,926 348,471 2,409,750 2,409,750
2023 2,409,750 2,409,750
2024 2,409,750 2,409,750
2025 2,409,750 2,409,750
2026 2,409,750 2,409,750
2027 2,409,750 2,409,750
2028 2,409,750 2,409,750
2029 11,140,000 2,409,750 13,549,750
2030 11,725,000 1,852,750 13,577,750
2031 12,340,000 1,266,500 13,606,500
2032 12,990,000 649,500 13,639,500
2033
2034
2035
2036
2037
2038
2039

Totals 7,024,015$  1,687,750$  8,711,765$  83,335,000$  59,583,950$  142,918,950$  

SNWA 1102 Bonds
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Southern Nevada Water Authority
Schedule of Existing Debt Service (Individual Schedules)

As of June 30, 2009

Page 5 of 11

Fiscal
Year Principal Interest Total Principal Interest Total

2010 7,400,000$      10,879,488$    18,279,488$    455,000$  21,738$  476,738$     
2011 7,790,000 10,490,987 18,280,987 155,000 5,813 160,813
2012 8,195,000 10,082,012 18,277,012
2013 8,625,000 9,651,775 18,276,775
2014 9,080,000 9,198,962 18,278,962
2015 9,555,000 8,722,263 18,277,263
2016 10,060,000 8,220,625 18,280,625
2017 10,585,000 7,692,475 18,277,475
2018 11,140,000 7,136,763 18,276,763
2019 11,725,000 6,551,913 18,276,913
2020 12,340,000 5,936,350 18,276,350
2021 12,990,000 5,288,500 18,278,500
2022 13,640,000 4,639,000 18,279,000
2023 14,320,000 3,957,000 18,277,000
2024 15,040,000 3,241,000 18,281,000
2025 15,790,000 2,489,000 18,279,000
2026 16,580,000 1,699,500 18,279,500
2027 17,410,000 870,500 18,280,500
2028
2029
2030
2031
2032
2033
2034
2035
2036
2037
2038
2039

Totals 212,265,000$  116,748,113$  329,013,113$  610,000$  27,550$  637,550$     

CRC 2003C Refunding BondsLVVWD 0103 Refunding Bonds
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Southern Nevada Water Authority
Schedule of Existing Debt Service (Individual Schedules)

As of June 30, 2009

Page 6 of 11

Fiscal
Year Principal Interest Total Principal Interest Total

2010 400,000,000$  13,000,000$  413,000,000$  7,010,000$  350,500$  7,360,500$  
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
2028
2029
2030
2031
2032
2033
2034
2035
2036
2037
2038
2039

Totals 400,000,000$  13,000,000$  413,000,000$  7,010,000$  350,500$  7,360,500$  

LVVWD Tax-Exempt Commercial Paper LVVWD 2005B Refunding Bonds
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Southern Nevada Water Authority
Schedule of Existing Debt Service (Individual Schedules)

As of June 30, 2009

Page 7 of 11

Fiscal
Year Principal Interest Total Principal Interest Total

2010 7,810,000$      11,937,250$    19,747,250$    1,501,950$    1,501,950$    
2011 8,985,000 11,517,375 20,502,375 1,501,950 1,501,950
2012 9,445,000 11,056,625 20,501,625 1,501,950 1,501,950
2013 9,935,000 10,572,125 20,507,125 1,501,950 1,501,950
2014 10,440,000 10,062,750 20,502,750 1,501,950 1,501,950
2015 10,975,000 9,527,375 20,502,375 1,501,950 1,501,950
2016 11,540,000 8,964,500 20,504,500 1,501,950 1,501,950
2017 12,135,000 8,372,625 20,507,625 1,501,950 1,501,950
2018 12,755,000 7,750,375 20,505,375 1,501,950 1,501,950
2019 13,410,000 7,096,250 20,506,250 1,501,950 1,501,950
2020 14,095,000 6,408,625 20,503,625 1,501,950 1,501,950
2021 14,815,000 5,685,875 20,500,875 1,501,950 1,501,950
2022 15,580,000 4,926,000 20,506,000 1,501,950 1,501,950
2023 16,380,000 4,127,000 20,507,000 1,501,950 1,501,950
2024 17,220,000 3,287,000 20,507,000 1,501,950 1,501,950
2025 18,095,000 2,404,125 20,499,125 10,060,000 1,501,950 11,561,950
2026 19,030,000 1,476,000 20,506,000 10,535,000 1,024,100 11,559,100
2027 20,005,000 500,125 20,505,125 11,025,000 523,688 11,548,688
2028
2029
2030
2031
2032
2033
2034
2035
2036
2037
2038
2039

Totals 242,650,000$  125,672,000$  368,322,000$  31,620,000$  25,578,988$  57,198,988$  

SNWA 2005F Refunding Bonds CRC 2005H Refunding Bonds
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Southern Nevada Water Authority
Schedule of Existing Debt Service (Individual Schedules)

As of June 30, 2009

Page 8 of 11

Fiscal
Year Principal Interest Total Principal Interest Total

2010 1,440,000$    3,040,187$    4,480,187$    1,405,000$      10,976,494$    12,381,494$    
2011 2,170,000 2,949,938 5,119,938 1,460,000 10,920,294 12,380,294
2012 2,270,000 2,838,937 5,108,937 6,010,000 10,861,894 16,871,894
2013 2,395,000 2,722,313 5,117,313 6,255,000 10,621,494 16,876,494
2014 2,505,000 2,599,812 5,104,812 6,505,000 10,371,294 16,876,294
2015 2,640,000 2,471,188 5,111,188 6,785,000 10,094,831 16,879,831
2016 2,765,000 2,336,062 5,101,062 14,845,000 9,806,469 24,651,469
2017 2,905,000 2,194,313 5,099,313 15,515,000 9,157,000 24,672,000
2018 3,050,000 2,045,437 5,095,437 16,240,000 8,458,825 24,698,825
2019 3,190,000 1,897,413 5,087,413 16,990,000 7,728,025 24,718,025
2020 3,335,000 1,750,600 5,085,600 17,770,000 6,942,238 24,712,238
2021 3,485,000 1,592,794 5,077,794 18,590,000 6,120,375 24,710,375
2022 3,650,000 1,423,337 5,073,337 19,470,000 5,237,350 24,707,350
2023 3,820,000 1,245,925 5,065,925 9,385,000 4,312,525 13,697,525
2024 4,000,000 1,060,200 5,060,200 9,885,000 3,866,738 13,751,738
2025 4,185,000 865,806 5,050,806 10,410,000 3,397,200 13,807,200
2026 4,380,000 662,387 5,042,387 10,970,000 2,902,725 13,872,725
2027 4,585,000 449,469 5,034,469 11,560,000 2,381,650 13,941,650
2028 4,805,000 226,456 5,031,456 12,185,000 1,832,550 14,017,550
2029 1,630,000 73,625 1,703,625 12,845,000 1,253,763 14,098,763
2030 735,000 17,456 752,456 13,550,000 643,625 14,193,625
2031
2032
2033
2034
2035
2036
2037
2038
2039

Totals 63,940,000$  34,463,655$  98,403,655$  238,630,000$  137,887,356$  376,517,356$  

CRC 2005I Refunding Bonds SNWA 2006 Refunding Bonds
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Southern Nevada Water Authority
Schedule of Existing Debt Service (Individual Schedules)

As of June 30, 2009

Page 9 of 11

Fiscal CRC 2006D Bonds
Year Principal Interest Total Principal Interest Total

2010 6,885,000$      27,086,038$    33,971,038$       4,495,000$    4,800,013$    9,295,013$      
2011 7,240,000        26,732,913      33,972,913         4,720,000 4,575,263 9,295,263
2012 7,610,000        26,361,663      33,971,663         4,960,000 4,339,263 9,299,263
2013 8,055,000        25,970,038      34,025,038         5,205,000 4,091,263 9,296,263
2014 15,610,000      25,378,413      40,988,413         5,470,000 3,831,013 9,301,013
2015 16,415,000      24,577,788      40,992,788         5,735,000 3,557,513 9,292,513
2016 9,305,000        23,934,788      33,239,788         6,020,000 3,270,763 9,290,763
2017 16,010,000      23,301,913      39,311,913         6,320,000 2,969,763 9,289,763
2018 16,815,000      22,481,288      39,296,288         6,635,000 2,653,763 9,288,763
2019 17,660,000      21,619,413      39,279,413         6,965,000 2,322,013 9,287,013
2020 18,555,000      20,714,038      39,269,038         7,310,000 1,973,763 9,283,763
2021 19,505,000      19,762,538      39,267,538         7,665,000 1,608,263 9,273,263
2022 20,500,000      18,762,413      39,262,413         8,030,000 1,244,175 9,274,175
2023 32,865,000      17,428,288      50,293,288         8,420,000 862,750 9,282,750
2024 34,520,000      15,743,663      50,263,663         8,835,000 441,750 9,276,750
2025 36,250,000      13,974,413      50,224,413         
2026 38,070,000      12,116,413      50,186,413         
2027 39,670,000      10,470,438      50,140,438         
2028 41,030,000      9,058,188        50,088,188         
2029 31,335,000      7,556,788        38,891,788         
2030 18,110,000      6,377,256        24,487,256         
2031 18,980,000      5,506,600        24,486,600         
2032 19,955,000      4,533,225        24,488,225         
2033 20,980,000      3,509,850        24,489,850         
2034 21,830,000      2,657,900        24,487,900         
2035 22,665,000      1,820,488        24,485,488         
2036 23,530,000      957,575           24,487,575         
2037 24,185,000      302,313           24,487,313         
2038
2039

Totals 604,140,000$  418,696,631$  1,022,836,631$  96,785,000$  42,541,325$  139,326,325$  

SNWA 1106 Bonds
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Southern Nevada Water Authority
Schedule of Existing Debt Service (Individual Schedules)

As of June 30, 2009

Page 10of 11

Fiscal LVVWD 2008B  SNWA  2008 
Year Principal Interest Total Principal Interest Total

2010 1,760,000$      8,282,031$    10,042,031$    -$                 20,000,000$    20,000,000$    
2011 9,275,000 8,220,431 17,495,431 6,850,000        20,000,000      26,850,000      
2012 9,725,000 7,756,681 17,481,681 7,190,000        19,657,500      26,847,500      
2013 10,215,000 7,270,431 17,485,431 7,550,000        19,298,000      26,848,000      
2014 11,080,000 6,759,681 17,839,681 7,930,000        18,920,500      26,850,500      
2015 11,635,000 6,205,681 17,840,681 8,325,000        18,524,000      26,849,000      
2016 10,445,000 5,623,931 16,068,931 8,740,000        18,107,750      26,847,750      
2017 8,420,000 5,101,681 13,521,681 9,180,000        17,670,750      26,850,750      
2018 8,835,000 4,680,681 13,515,681 9,635,000        17,211,750      26,846,750      
2019 9,285,000 4,238,931 13,523,931 10,120,000      16,730,000      26,850,000      
2020 9,760,000 3,774,681 13,534,681 10,625,000      16,224,000      26,849,000      
2021 10,255,000 3,286,681 13,541,681 11,155,000      15,692,750      26,847,750      
2022 10,780,000 2,773,931 13,553,931 11,715,000      15,135,000      26,850,000      
2023 11,330,000 2,234,931 13,564,931 12,300,000      14,549,250      26,849,250      
2024 11,825,000 1,753,406 13,578,406 12,915,000      13,934,250      26,849,250      
2025 12,385,000 1,206,500 13,591,500 13,560,000      13,288,500      26,848,500      
2026 13,015,000 618,321 13,633,321 14,240,000      12,610,500      26,850,500      
2027 14,950,000      11,898,500      26,848,500      
2028 15,700,000      11,151,000      26,851,000      
2029 16,485,000      10,366,000      26,851,000      
2030 17,305,000      9,541,750        26,846,750      
2031 18,170,000      8,676,500        26,846,500      
2032 19,080,000      7,768,000        26,848,000      
2033 20,035,000      6,814,000        26,849,000      
2034 21,035,000      5,812,250        26,847,250      
2035 22,090,000      4,760,500        26,850,500      
2036 23,195,000      3,656,000        26,851,000      
2037 24,355,000      2,496,250        26,851,250      
2038 25,570,000      1,278,500        26,848,500      
2039

Totals 170,025,000$  79,788,614$  249,813,614$  400,000,000$  371,773,750$  771,773,750$   
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Southern Nevada Water Authority
Schedule of Existing Debt Service (Individual Schedules)

As of June 30, 2009

Page 11of 11

Fiscal SNWA Clean Renewable Energy 2008 Total Debt Service
Year Principal Interest Total Principal Interest Total

2010 460,000$     72,657$    532,657$     455,802,809$     121,016,139$     576,818,948$     
2011 460,000       67,275      527,275       61,385,277         105,170,127       166,555,404       
2012 460,000       61,893      521,893       68,779,086         102,077,178       170,856,265       
2013 460,000       56,511      516,511       71,434,283         98,652,719         170,087,003       
2014 460,000       51,129      511,129       75,530,919         94,919,038         170,449,957       
2015 460,000       45,747      505,747       79,284,043         91,153,383         170,437,427       
2016 460,000       40,365      500,365       81,258,711         87,398,307         168,657,018       
2017 460,000       34,983      494,983       82,869,977         83,238,579         166,108,556       
2018 460,000       29,601      489,601       86,952,898         79,143,638         166,096,536       
2019 460,000       24,219      484,219       91,242,534         74,853,696         166,096,230       
2020 460,000       18,837      478,837       95,738,946         70,337,239         166,076,185       
2021 460,000       13,455      473,455       99,587,712         65,599,909         165,187,621       
2022 460,000       8,073        468,073       104,167,545       60,674,655         164,842,199       
2023 460,000       2,691        462,691       109,280,000       55,239,810         164,519,810       
2024 114,240,000       49,847,456         164,087,456       
2025 120,735,000       44,144,994         164,879,994       
2026 126,820,000       38,127,445         164,947,445       
2027 119,205,000       32,111,870         151,316,870       
2028 95,070,000         27,285,694         122,355,694       
2029 73,435,000         23,200,175         96,635,175         
2030 76,500,000         19,973,087         96,473,087         
2031 65,220,000         16,236,100         81,456,100         
2032 52,025,000         12,950,725         64,975,725         
2033 41,015,000         10,323,850         51,338,850         
2034 42,865,000         8,470,150           51,335,150         
2035 44,755,000         6,580,988           51,335,988         
2036 46,725,000         4,613,575           51,338,575         
2037 48,540,000         2,798,563           51,338,563         
2038 25,570,000         1,278,500           26,848,500         
2039 -                      -                      -                      

Totals 6,440,000$  527,436$  6,967,436$  2,656,034,740$  1,487,417,588$  4,143,452,328$   
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SOUTHERN NEVADA WATER AUTHORITY
DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS (UNAUDITED)

As of June 30, 2009

Outstanding Outstanding Outstanding
Year Superior Parity Subordinate

Ending Obligations Obligations Obligations Grand
June 30 Debt Service Debt Service Debt Service Total

2010 12,086,088$     541,821,850$     22,911,011$     576,818,948$     
2011 11,770,413       131,124,238       23,660,754       166,555,404
2012 11,615,931       135,585,712       23,654,622       170,856,265
2013 10,798,213       135,634,051       23,654,740       170,087,003
2014 10,802,963       136,002,012       23,644,983       170,449,957
2015 10,794,463       136,003,739       23,639,226       170,437,427
2016 10,792,713       134,228,337       23,635,969       168,657,018
2017 10,791,713       131,683,132       23,633,712       166,108,556
2018 10,790,713       131,679,744       23,626,080       166,096,536
2019 10,788,963       131,685,695       23,621,573       166,096,230
2020 10,785,713       131,676,906       23,613,566       166,076,185
2021 10,775,213       131,673,638       22,738,771       165,187,621
2022 10,776,125       131,676,031       22,390,044       164,842,199
2023 10,784,700       131,697,919       22,037,191       164,519,810
2024 10,778,700       131,734,256       21,574,500       164,087,456
2025 11,561,950       131,751,419       21,566,625       164,879,994
2026 11,559,100       131,814,845       21,573,500       164,947,445
2027 11,548,688       118,195,557       21,572,625       151,316,870
2028 -                    99,938,194         22,417,500       122,355,694
2029 -                    96,635,175         -                    96,635,175
2030 -                    96,473,087         -                    96,473,087
2031 -                    81,456,100         -                    81,456,100
2032 -                    64,975,725         -                    64,975,725
2033 -                    51,338,850         -                    51,338,850
2034 -                    51,335,150         -                    51,335,150
2035 -                    51,335,988         -                    51,335,988
2036 -                    51,338,575         -                    51,338,575
2037 -                    51,338,563         -                    51,338,563
2038 -                    26,848,500         -                    26,848,500

Totals 199,602,358$   3,508,682,982$  435,166,989$   4,143,452,329$  
May be off slightly due to rounding  
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SOUTHERN NEVADA WATER AUTHORITY
OUTSTANDING DEBT OBLIGATIONS (UNAUDITED)

As of June 30, 2009

Original Principal
Date Amount Outstanding

SUPERIOR OBLIGATIONS (1)
    CRC Refunding Bonds, Series 1997B 09/24/97 5,545,000$    2,210,000$               
    CRC Refunding Bonds, Series 2003C 09/17/03 21,515,000 610,000
    CRC Refunding Bonds, Series 2005H 03/23/05 36,130,000 31,620,000
    CRC Refunding Bonds Series 2006D 07/14/06 106,585,000 96,785,000

TOTAL SUPERIOR OBLIGATIONS 131,225,000             

PARITY OBLIGATIONS
  MBRA Parity Obligations(2)
    LVVWD Refunding Bonds, Series 2003B 01/09/03 250,000,000 212,265,000
    LVVWD Refunding Bonds, Series 2005B 05/05/05 27,925,000 7,010,000
    LVVWD Refunding Bonds, Series 2008B 02/19/08 171,720,000 170,025,000
        Total MBRA Parity Obligations 389,300,000
    LVVWD Commercial Paper Notes (3) 03/10/04 400,000,000 400,000,000
        Total MBRA Obligations 789,300,000
  SNWA Parity Obligations(4)
    CRC Bonds, Series 1999A 07/10/98 25,730,000 635,000
    SNWA Water Revenue Bond, Series 2000 07/01/00 200,000,000 4,375,000
    SNWA Water Revenue Bond, Series 2001 06/01/01 250,000,000 55,180,000
    SNWA Water Revenue Bond, Series 2002 11/19/02 200,000,000 83,335,000
    CRC Refunding Bonds, Series 2005I 05/05/05 65,300,000 63,940,000
    SNWA 2006 Refunding Bond 06/13/06 242,880,000 238,630,000
    SNWA 1106 Bonds 11/01/06 604,140,000 604,140,000
    SNWA 2008 07/02/08 400,000,000 400,000,000
        Total MBRA Parity Obligations 1,450,235,000

TOTAL PARITY OBLIGATIONS 2,239,535,000          

SUBORDINATE OBLIGATIONS (5)
    SNWA Bonds, Series July 1, 1998 (State Bond Bank) 07/09/98 300,000,000 21,350,000               
    State of Nevada Safe Drinking Water Loan #1 09/01/99 12,269,695 7,810,726
    State of Nevada Safe Drinking Water Loan #2 06/29/01 10,000,000 7,024,015
    SNWA Bonds, Series 2005 (State Bond Bank) 05/17/05 249,365,000 242,650,000
    SNWA Bonds, Clean Renewable Energy 2008 07/28/08 6,900,000 6,440,000

TOTAL SUBORDINATE OBLIGATIONS 285,274,741             

TOTAL OUTSTANDING OBLIGATIONS 2,656,034,741$        

(1) Payable from the SNWA Water Revenues prior to any payments under the MBRA.  No SNWA Water Revenues become subject to 
the MBRA until all SNWA operation and maintenance expenses and all obligations with respect to the SNWA Superior Obligations are
satisfied.
(2) SNWA Water Revenues are available to fund the Master Bond Repayment Agreement (MBRA) after the SNWA Superior 
obligations are paid.  
(3)Commercial paper notes are payable from the SNWA Pledged Revenues after payment of the MBRA Parity Obligations.  LVVWD 
is authorized to have a maximum of $400 million in Notes outstanding at any time.  
(4) The SNWA Parity Obligations are not payable from the MBRA, but do have a lien on the SNWA Water Revenues that is on a 
parity with the lien thereon of the MBRA.
(5) Payable from SNWA Water Revenues after payment of the SNWA Parity Obligations.  
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SOUTHERN NEVADA WATER AUTHORITY 
STATEMENT OF OPERATING REVENUES, EXPENSES

AND CHANGES IN FUND EQUITY (UNAUDITED)

Fiscal Year 2005 2006 2007
Ending June 30 (Actual) (Actual) (Actual)

Operating Revenues
Wholesale Delivery Charge 100,460,557$     115,532,042$     121,449,812$     
Groundwater Program Revenues 2,039,010           1,952,143           1,953,768           
Las Vegas Wash Revenues 1,071,600           351,527              842,700              
Purveyor Admin Cost Billings 361,958              1,074,374           359,042              
Other Revenues 1,586,346           

Total Operating Revenues 103,933,125       118,910,086       126,191,668       

Operating Expenses
Personnel & Related 29,082,767         32,131,870         33,754,022         
Electric Power 54,461,787         56,584,777         47,268,452         
Operation and maintenance 51,321,569         38,966,643         43,170,486         
Depreciation 48,259,934         50,389,946         53,032,871         

Total Operating Expenses 183,126,057       178,073,236       177,225,831       

Operating Loss (79,192,932)        (59,163,150)        (51,034,163)        

Non-operating Revenues/(Expense)
Investment Income 13,887,489         13,370,675         29,484,713         
Interest Expense (64,248,754)        (66,031,609)        (70,962,485)        
Amortization of Refunding Costs (186,214)             (978,821)             (1,467,458)          
Amortization of Bond Issue Costs,
   Premiums and Discounts (655,616)             (25,329)               540,036              
Gain/(Loss) on Sale of Assets 1,136                  491,492              835,062              

Total Non-operating Revenues/(Expense) (51,201,959)        (53,173,592)        (41,570,132)        

Net Loss Before Adjustments (130,394,891)      (112,336,742)      (92,604,295)        

Add Capital Contributions 1/ 311,551,073       396,406,624       239,207,602       

Net Income 181,156,182       284,069,882       146,603,307       

Fund Equity - Beginning of Year 2/3/ 847,854,581 1,029,010,763 1,313,080,645

Fund Equity - End of Year 2/3/ 1,029,010,763$  1,313,080,645$  1,459,683,952$  
Continued on Next Page

1/ Includes Regional Connection Charges, Regional Commodity Charges and Regional Reliability Charges 
as well as other revenue sources.
2/ Fund equity includes the value of all assets attributable to the proprietary fund, not just those acquired 
during the year presented.
3/ In accordance with GASB 34, the SNWA presents total Fund Equity rather than presenting Retaining 
Earnings.  Fund Equity includes the value of all assets attributable to the proprietary fund, not just those 
acquired during the year presented.
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SOUTHERN NEVADA WATER AUTHORITY 
STATEMENT OF OPERATING REVENUES, EXPENSES

AND CHANGES IN FUND EQUITY (UNAUDITED) (CONTINUED)

Fiscal Year 2008 2009 2010
Ending June 30 (Actual) (Actual) (Budget)

Operating Revenues
Wholesale Delivery Charge 118,782,982$     112,551,974$     121,669,339$     
Groundwater Program Revenues 1,976,911           2,047,626           914,795              
Las Vegas Wash Revenues 1,196,028           379,306              2,192,718           
Purveyor Admin Cost Billings 367,710              690,000              2,648,332           
Other Revenues 2,010,404           2,648,858           -                      

Total Operating Revenues 124,334,035       118,317,764       127,425,184       

Operating Expenses
Personnel & Related 37,430,481         39,671,513         37,681,386         
Electric Power 35,233,331         40,184,442         40,200,893         
Operation and maintenance 63,839,825         73,498,943         45,639,590         
Depreciation 57,234,105         61,143,048         65,000,000         

Total Operating Expenses 193,737,742       214,497,946       188,521,869       

Operating Loss (69,403,707)        (96,180,182)        (61,096,685)        

Non-operating Revenues/(Expense)
Investment Income 24,494,593         10,709,321         13,291,354         
Interest Expense (65,800,690)        (64,366,759)        (81,565,009)        
Amortization of Refunding Costs (1,286,877)          (1,118,050)          (1,350,000)          
Amortization of Bond Issue Costs,
   Premiums and Discounts 944,276              628,592              230,000              
Gain/(Loss) on Sale of Assets 5,200                  (753,735)             -                      

Total Non-operating Revenues/(Expense) (41,643,499)        (54,900,631)        (69,393,655)        

Net Loss Before Adjustments (111,047,206)      (151,080,813)      (130,490,340)      

Add Capital Contributions 1/ 210,871,628       95,265,231         83,859,809         

Net Income 99,824,423         (55,815,582)        (46,630,531)        

Fund Equity - Beginning of Year 2/3/ 1,459,683,952 1,559,508,375 1,503,692,793

Fund Equity - End of Year 2/3/ 1,559,508,375$  1,503,692,793$  1,457,062,262$  

1/ Includes Regional Connection Charges, Regional Commodity Charges and Regional Reliability 
Charges as well as other revenue sources.
2/ Fund equity includes the value of all assets attributable to the proprietary fund, not just those acquired 
during the year presented.
3/ In accordance with GASB 34, the SNWA presents total Fund Equity rather than presenting Retaining 
Earnings.  Fund Equity includes the value of all assets attributable to the proprietary fund, not just those 
acquired during the year presented.
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SOUTHERN NEVADA WATER AUTHORITY
ANNUAL WATER DELIVERED BY

THE SOUTHERN NEVADA WATER SYSTEM (UNAUDITED)
(Acre-Feet)

Fiscal Las Vegas
Year Valley

Ended Boulder Water Nellis Air North Total
June 30 City Henderson District Force Base Las Vegas Deliveries

2000 9,719         52,344       316,547     2,382         37,731       418,723     
2001 10,251       56,983       323,184     1,596         38,799       430,813     
2002 11,519       62,970       315,467     1,938         39,318       431,212     
2003 13,098       66,507       314,447     2,465         43,079       439,596     
2004 11,939       62,716       334,580     1,837         45,180       456,252     
2005 10,367       62,473       298,261     1,938         43,096       416,135     
2006 10,887       66,451       328,012     2,022         49,527       456,899     
2007 11,239       69,738       344,200     2,682         55,436       483,295     
2008 11,345       66,897       328,435     2,664         53,987       463,328     
2009 11,121       64,611       301,854     1,800         51,306       430,692     
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INDEPENDENT
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I PIERCY BOWLER TAYLOR & KERI 
Certified Public Accountants Business Advisoi 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL 
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND 

OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

GOVERNMENT A UDITING STANDARDS 

Board of Directors 
Southern Nevada Water Authority 
Las Vegas, Nevada 

We have audited the basic financial statements of the Southern Nevada Water Authority (SNWA) as of and for 
the year ended June 30,2009, and have issued our report thereon dated December 8,2009. We conducted our 
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States and the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General 
of the United States. 

Internal Control over Financial Reporting. In planning and performing our audits, we considered SNWA's 
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of 
expressing our opinion on the basic financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on 
the effectiveness of SNWA's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an 
opinion on the effectiveness of SNWA's internal control over financial reporting. 

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that 
might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. However, as discussed below, we identified 
deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be significant deficiencies. 

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect misstatements on 
a timely basis. A signiJicant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that 
adversely affects SNWA's ability to initiate, authorize, record, process, or report financial data reliably in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States such that there is more than a 
remote likelihood that a misstatement of SNWA's basic financial statements that is more than inconsequential 
will not be prevented or detected by SNWA's internal control. We consider the deficiencies described below to 
be significant deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting. 

Due to ineffective monitoring of compliance with control procedures designed to provide reasonable assurance 
that assets and related payment obligations, if any, are recorded in the appropriate reporting period, we noted 
two occasions in which noncurrent assets (water rights) and related payment obligations were improperly 
recorded prior to year end. As a result, noncurrent assets and current liabilities were overstated at year end. 

Due to ineffective monitoring of compliance with control procedures designed to provide reasonable assurance 
that fixed assets placed into service and/or abandoned are properly accounted and depreciated over the assets 
estimated usehl lives. We noted that transfers of assets from construction in progress to the appropriate 
depreciable asset category (once the construction project was deemed to be substantially complete and in 
service by the Board of Directors) were not depreciated over the proper time period. In addition, we noted that 
fixed assets related to an abandoned capital project were not written off, and instead were beingldepreciated 
over a five-year period. As a result fixed asset balances were overstated, and depreciation expense was 
understated. 

We recommend that control procedures described in the above two findings be appropriately performed. 

6100 ELTON AVENUE, STE. 1000, LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89107-0123 702-384-1120 fax 702-870-2474 pbtk.com 
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SNWA management has informed us that it intends to ensure control procedures described in the above two findings 
are appropriately performed. 

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that results in more than 
a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the basic financial statements will not be prevented or detected 
by SNWA's internal control. 

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be significant deficiencies 
and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all significant deficiencies that are also considered to be material 
weaknesses. However, we consider the significant deficiencies described above to be material weaknesses. 

Compliance and other matters. As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether SNWA's financial 
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on 
the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion 

We also noted certain other matters that we reported to management of SNWA in a separate letter dated December 
8,2009. 

SNWA's responses to the findings identified in our audit are described above. We did not audit SNWA's responses 
and, accordingly, we express no opinion on them. 

This report is intended for the information of SNWA management, members of the Board of Directors, others within 
SNWA, and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities. However, this report is a matter of public record, 
and its distribution is not limited. 

December 8,2009 
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
Since its creation, the Southern Nevada Water Authority (SNWA) has established a tradition of 
public participation in its integrated resource planning efforts, which explores the connections 
and relationships among water resources, water quality, conservation, engineering, planning, 
environmental stewardship, funding and community involvement. Previous integrated planning 
processes, including the Integrated Resource Plan Advisory Committee (1994‐1996) and 
Integrated Water Planning Advisory Committee (2004‐2005), were initiated in response to 
changing conditions, such as unprecedented population growth and record‐breaking drought, 
which required an evaluation of organizational initiatives and priorities.   
 
Over the past five years, depressed economic conditions affected SNWA revenues particularly 
hard. SNWA connection charge revenues – a funding source that financed 57 percent of new 
SNWA capital projects – plummeted from a high of $188 million in 2005 to $3 million only three 
years later. These connection charges were assessed to new development in Southern Nevada 
with the intention that new growth would bear the burden of funding the water treatment and 
delivery system improvements needed to provide the growing Southern Nevada population 
with a reliable water supply. The SNWA had expended significant capital in order to meet water 
demands, but changing economic conditions jeopardized its ability to meet debt obligations. 
 
In order to stave off rate increases for as long as possible, the SNWA refinanced bonds, cut 
personnel by 25 percent, deferred $400 million in capital projects and relied upon reserves to 
meet bond payments. In 2012, a new funding source – the SNWA Infrastructure Charge – was 
implemented to recover costs associated with the infrastructure in place and fund the ongoing 
construction of a new intake in drought‐stricken Lake Mead. While the Infrastructure Charge 
provided a solution to SNWA’s funding challenges in the near term, another concern remained 
on the horizon. Beginning in 2016, the SNWA’s annual debt service payment increases 
approximately $80 million from current levels.  
 
Meanwhile, severe drought conditions continue to affect flows of the Colorado River, the 
source of 90 percent of the community’s water supply. Lake Mead water elevations are 
expected to decline, potentially triggering shortage declarations. While economic conditions 
have temporarily suppressed Southern Nevada’s water demands, long‐term projections indicate 
the community will continue to grow.  
 
To address the challenges associated with recent economic conditions in a comprehensive way, 
the SNWA Board again initiated an integrated resource planning process in 2012. As part of the 
process, the Board convened a stakeholder committee to provide input on existing 
organizational initiatives including funding, resources, facilities, conservation, and water quality.  
 
This stakeholder group, known as the Integrated Resource Planning Advisory Committee 
(IRPAC), divided its work into two phases. The IRPAC has met 14 times between June 2012 and 
September 2013 to discuss funding‐related matters. A second phase will focus on developing 
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recommendations on water resources, facilities, conservation and water quality. The two‐part 
process provides the SNWA Board the flexibility needed to implement changes to SNWA rates 
and charges in a timely manner. The next phase of recommendations is anticipated for SNWA 
Board consideration at a later date. 
 
This report summarizes the activities and results of the IRPAC process as it relates to the SNWA 
capital funding plan.  Section I is an overview of the committee process.  Section II reviews 
committee discussion topics. Section III provides the committee’s nine funding‐related 
recommendations.  
 
Recommendations Summary 
Below is a summary of the Committee’s funding‐related recommendations: 
 
1.  Develop rates through a transparent and inclusive community process. 

 
2.  Retain the existing rates and charges previously adopted by the SNWA Board and its 

purveyor members, formalizing the fire line meter charge at 17.5 percent of the current 
Infrastructure Charge. 
 

3.  Cap the Infrastructure Charge on fire line meters at the 2013 dollar amounts. 
 
4.   Increase the Commodity Charge $.18 per 1,000 gallons (from $.30 to $.48) to meet 50 

percent of annual revenue requirements in the target year 2017 and increase the 
Infrastructure Charge to meet the other half of annual revenue requirements, as outlined in 
Appendices G and H.  

 
5.  Temporarily reduce the maximum rate in 2014, 2015 and 2016 to provide the community 

time to adjust to the new rates. 
 

6.   Separate money added to the New Expansion Debt Service fund and related interest 
attributed to the 2014 and 2015 phased‐in rates from the remainder of the fund balance 
and use it to only offset forecasted operating deficits in 2016 to 2021 and not for any other 
purposes. 

 
7.  Allocate Connection Charge revenues in excess of the 2014 base year ($16.1 million) 

exclusively to pay the following, in order of priority: 
a. Early payment or pre‐refunding of existing debt or one‐time capital expenditures, 

whichever is most financially efficient, and 
b. Water rate reductions. 

 
8.  If funds in excess of the target fund balance remain in the New Expansion Debt Service fund 

(not including phased‐in rate revenue), use the excess fund balance only for any of the 
following purposes: 

 To redeem outstanding bonds (thereby reducing outstanding debt and future debt 
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service requirements) or to acquire capital assets that would otherwise need to be 
funded with borrowed money (thus avoiding additional debt and debt service), 
whichever is most financially efficient; 

 To moderate further the impact of future rate increases; or 

 To reduce water rates. 
 
9.  Encourage the Las Vegas Valley Water District and the cities of Henderson and North Las 

Vegas to assess the rates and charges approved by the SNWA Board. 
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ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
 

Membership 
The SNWA Board appointed twenty‐one (21) individuals, representing diverse stakeholder 
groups with an interest in the SNWA’s long‐term planning efforts. 
 
To evaluate the wholesale rates and charges from the retail perspective, the City of North Las 
Vegas and the Las Vegas Valley Water District appointed two and five individuals, respectively, 
as representatives of member agency Financial Subcommittees. Henderson did not appoint a 
separate subcommittee and opted to utilize the members appointed by the SNWA Board 
member to represent the city. The two Financial Subcommittees worked alongside the IRPAC 
throughout the water rate education and scenario evaluation process. 
   
A list of IRPAC and financial subcommittee members is provided in Appendix A. 
 
Process 
To coordinate and manage committee and subcommittee meetings, the SNWA retained an 
independent, neutral facilitator from out‐of‐state (David Ebersold, CDM Smith, Los Angeles).  
Mr. Ebersold was responsible for soliciting dialogue and interaction among committee 
members, ensuring all perspectives had an opportunity to be heard and considered, and 
suggesting appropriate process tools to assist the committee members in problem‐solving and 
other aspects of their deliberations. 
 
Consensus served as the basis for formulation of the IRPAC’s recommendations.  Members 
worked together to identify positions that were generally acceptable to the committee as a 
whole.   
 
To encourage public involvement, IRPAC meetings were publicly posted in accordance with 
Nevada’s Open Meeting Law. Presentations and audio recordings of each meeting are posted 
on SNWA.com. In addition, the SNWA Board received frequent updates about IRPAC activities 
at the regularly‐scheduled public Board meetings.   
 
Technical Review Committee 
As the IRPAC process was underway, the SNWA Board approved creation of a Technical Review 
Committee (TRC) to assist both the IRPAC and the SNWA Board in ensuring that any rates 
adopted are based on sound data, assumptions and methods. As such, the SNWA Board 
subsequently appointed five individuals, based on recommendations from IRPAC, as members 
of the Technical Review Committee (Appendix B). In order to be appointed to the TRC, 
individuals had to be from the business or academic community with qualifying credentials or 
experience in economics, public and/or business finance and include at least one member with 
rate‐making design experience. 
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This smaller committee met three times in July and August 2013 to review and verify the inputs, 
assumptions and other key variables involved in rate design and the IRPAC rate model. They 
reviewed rate model assumptions including population projections, projected sales tax 
collections, water use projections and other related information. 
 
The Technical Review Committee decided to limit its scope to years 2014 – 2018. The 
committee was more comfortable validating the assumptions used within a 5‐year budget 
horizon. 
 
Following deliberations, the committee agreed to the following model assumptions: 

 Sales Tax: Use a tapered projection, as indicated in Table A. 

 Connection Charge Projections1: Project Connection Charge revenues to increase 1.07 
percent annually (forecasted population growth is used as a proxy).  

 Water Use Projections: Project water sales to grow at a rate consistent with the growth 
forecasts prepared by Applied Analysis (Appendix C) 

 Price Elasticity Projections:  Utilize an elasticity factor of ‐.34 for the Commodity Charge 
and a discounted factor of ‐.15 for the Infrastructure Charge.  

 Interest Earnings Projections: Revise the original assumption to reflect more positive 
interest returns, as shown in Table B. 

 Operating Expenses: Tie the projected capitalized labor expenses to the SNWA’s 
approved capital projects within its Major Construction and Capital Plan. 

 
TABLE A: Sales Tax Projections 

  2014  2015  2016  2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Projected 
Increase (%) 

5  5  4.5  4  3.5  3  2.5  2 

 
TABLE B: Interest Earnings Projections 

  2014  2015  2016  2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Projected 
Increase (%) 

1  2  3  3  3  3  3  3 

 

                                                           
1 While the Technical Review Committee considered Connection Charge Revenue projections, the larger IRPAC 
committee later recommended capping Connection Charge revenues at $16.1 million in the rate model for years 
2014‐2021 and use the remainder of revenues earned from Connection Charges to prepay or pre‐refund existing 
debt, make a one‐time capital expenditure or reduce water rates. See IRPAC recommendation number seven. 
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DISCUSSION TOPICS 
 
To lay the foundation for an in‐depth evaluation of the SNWA’s current rate structure, the 
IRPAC received briefings on the history of water in Southern Nevada, regional facility 
construction, local purveyor water systems, water demands, water resource management, 
SNWA fund management and SNWA rates and charges. A summary of meeting topics is 
included in Appendix D. More detailed meeting summaries are available at SNWA.com. 
 
Following an overview of SNWA facilities and operations, the IRPAC began tackling funding‐
related topics in detail and considered a number of key concepts and issues, including: 
 

 The costs associated with infrastructure needed for emergency and backup supplies, 
regardless of whether water is used. 

 The importance of ensuring adequate facility protection against current and future 
drought(s). 

 The factors associated with building and maintaining a good bond rating. 

 The attributes that comprise a fair water rate for Southern Nevada. 

 The appropriate mix of fixed and variable fees within water bills. 

 The challenge of developing a funding formula that works for Southern Nevada’s current 
economic conditions, but remains a viable formula over the long term.    

 
Evaluating Rate Structures 
The bulk of Southern Nevada’s existing water system was constructed in the 1990s and 2000s 
during periods of explosive growth in the community. This infrastructure continues to serve the 
community and provide Southern Nevada with a reliable water supply. The committee 
understood that paying the “mortgage” on these facilities benefits the community as a whole; 
however, members held differing opinions on how these payments should be distributed 
among customers. 
 
Before the committee considered changes to the SNWA’s existing rate structure, the facilitator 
led the group through an exercise to determine the attributes that should comprise a rate 
structure. The IRPAC identified ten attributes appropriate for consideration in Southern 
Nevada’s rate structure, which are outlined in Appendix E. Once approved by the committee, 
the list of rate structure attributes allowed for clear communication of stakeholders’ interests 
and values and facilitated the evaluation of various rate structures and their impacts.  
 
To help understand the impacts of different rate structures on the community, the committee 
then identified a sample set of representative customers. The sample set included more than 
30 sample accounts that represented a broad spectrum of customers in Southern Nevada, 
including residential customers, casinos, commercial laundries, schools, industrial business, 
restaurants, storage facilities and golf courses. The sample customers are identified in   
Appendix F. 
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Each scenario was designed to achieve an average of $62 million in additional annual revenue 
for the period 2016‐2021. This figure is based on the amount of revenue needed to meet 
annual debt service payments and maintain reserves at a level of one year of principal and 
interest on outstanding debt. Review and discussion of the rate structure scenarios led to the  
committee’s final recommendations. 
 
A number of meetings were spent discussing the following key issues related to SNWA’s rate 
structure:  

 The appropriate increase to fixed and variable charges 
The committee evaluated how the deficit would be funded using the existing revenue 
streams available to SNWA, which include the Commodity Charge, Reliability Surcharge 
and Infrastructure Charge. Because the Reliability Surcharge for residential customers is 
already set at the maximum permitted by law, the committee focused its efforts on the 
Commodity Charge and Infrastructure Charge.  

 Timing of the rate increase 
Additional funding is not needed until 2016 when the annual debt service requirement 
significantly increases. During the rate scenario review process, the idea of implementing 
new funding prior to 2016 was considered. Early implementation of a rate increase would 
ultimately lower the total rate increase and reduce rate shock. 

 Impacts to fire line meter customers 
The Infrastructure Charge was implemented in 2012 to fund outstanding debt 
associated with the facilities constructed to support Southern Nevada’s need to provide 
reliable water supplies to its service area. A component of the Infrastructure Charge was 
a charge to fire line meters – a required fire protection component for many commercial 
businesses. Costs associated with this surcharge are based upon the water treatment 
and distribution infrastructure necessary to ensure fire protection.  

 
Revenue Security 
Recognizing that some of the SNWA’s revenue streams are more stable than others, the 
committee evaluated the long‐term viability of SNWA revenue sources. Specifically, SNWA’s Sales 
Tax proceeds, approved by voters in 1998 to fund water and wastewater capital improvements, is 
subject to sunset in 2025 or when $2.3 billion is collected, whichever is first. The tax represents a 
critical component to SNWA finances. For fiscal year 2013‐2014, the source is projected to earn 
approximately $50 million, which represents nearly 15 percent of SNWA revenues. Should the tax 
be allowed to sunset, the SNWA would need to find a new source of funding to replace those 
revenues. While the committee discussed the sales tax issue, a decision on when or if to pursue 
and extension was postponed. 
 
Fund Balance Policies 
The SNWA Board also directed the IRPAC to evaluate and make recommendations on a sound 
policy for variances in fund balances. Specifically, the committee identified recommendations to 
handle money that exceeds the fund balance target of $280 million.  The committee considered a 
number of options including a Rate Stabilization Fund and paying down debt early. 
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RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
1.  Develop rates through a transparent and inclusive community process. 

Early in the process, some committee members voiced concerns about the public outreach 
and education surrounding the Infrastructure Surcharge implementation process done in 
2012. To address these issues, the committee agreed that it is important to conduct future 
rate planning in a transparent and inclusive community process.  
 
The SNWA can utilize a number of tools to reach the public including a newsletter, website, 
social media resources, public meetings and workshops, aired and printed media and the 
formation of similar citizen committees to address future rate planning issues. 
 

2.  Retain the existing rates and charges previously adopted by the SNWA Board and its 
purveyor members, formalizing the fire line meter charge at 17.5 percent of the current 
Infrastructure Charge. 

  In February 2012, the Infrastructure Charge was approved by the SNWA Board of Directors 
to pay for critical water infrastructure. As the new surcharge appeared on water bills, some 
businesses questioned including the fire line meter charge in the funding formula. 

 
  Costs associated with the fire line meter charge are based upon the water treatment and 

distribution infrastructure necessary to meet fire flow requirements. While business owners 
might never use the fire line, the premise of fire protection is that water must be available 
at full volume at all times in case of emergency. Therefore, the treatment, facilities, laterals, 
pumping stations and associated facilities must be sized, designed and built to meet their 
flow requirements. 

 
  The new fee associated with the fire line service meters sparked significant public interest. 

The SNWA Board listened to the business community concerns and implemented a 50 
percent credit on fire line meter charges in August 2012. The Board’s action effectively 
reduced the fire line meter charge, initially billed at 35 percent of the Infrastructure Charge 
of the same meter size, to 17.5 percent of the Infrastructure Charge. 

 
The committee discussed the issues surrounding the fire line meter charge, specifically how 
these costs for required infrastructure should be shared among all customers or whether it 
should be assessed to property owners to pay for the facilities that protect their 
investment, employees and customers. The committee agreed that the fire line meter 
charges should be retained to continue funding the infrastructure and maintenance 
associated with the fire line systems. The committee did not recommend increasing the rate 
to its previously‐approved charge of 35 percent of the Infrastructure Charge (a more 
detailed explanation is in the following recommendation). Therefore, the fire line charge 
should be billed at 17.5 percent of the 2012 Infrastructure Charge (2012 rates), and the 
previously‐approved 35 percent rate and its subsequent 50 percent credit be removed. The 
2013 fire line charges (fixed at 17.5 percent) are outlined in Table C. 
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Table C: SNWA Daily Fire Line Infrastructure Charges 

Fire line Size  SNWA Daily Fire Infrastructure Charge 

⅝ & ¾  $.1112

1”  $.2105

1½”  $0.4210

2”  $0.6735

3”  $1.3470

4”  $2.1047

6”  $4.2092

8”  $6.7347

10”  $9.6810

12”  $9.6810

 
3.  Cap the infrastructure charge on fire line meters at the 2013 dollar amounts. 

Committee members considered rate scenarios that had varying impacts to fire line meters. 
Some scenarios had no impacts to fire line meters – the rate would remain unchanged while 
other rate components would increase to supplement the revenue. Other rate scenarios 
considered an increase to fire line meters that would be proportionate to increases to the 
Infrastructure Charge, meaning if the Infrastructure Charge increased for a given meter, then 
the fire line rate would also increase correspondingly. The IRPAC also considered an annual 
inflationary increase, based on a suggestion made by a committee member. 

 
  To aid in discussions, a chart was prepared that demonstrated the amount of revenue 

provided by fire line meters in a 3 percent inflationary increase scenario. Following their 
evaluation of the information and discussion about fairness to the commercial businesses 
that maintain fire lines, the committee achieved consensus and agreed to cap the 
Infrastructure Charge on fire line meters at 17.5 percent of the current Infrastructure 
Charge (see Table C). Some committee members noted that this issue would need to be 
considered by future advisory committees because all infrastructure – fire line meters 
included – require maintenance and replacement and additional increases may be required 
to support those activities in the future. 

     
4.   Increase the Commodity Charge $.18 per 1,000 gallons (from $.30 to $.48) to meet 50 

percent of annual revenue requirements in the target year 2017 and increase the 
Infrastructure Charge to meet the other half of annual revenue requirements, as outlined 
in Appendices G and H.  
The first three rate examples the committee reviewed included examples that funded 
additional debt service payments exclusively through an increase to the SNWA Commodity 
charge (variable), exclusively through an increase to the SNWA Infrastructure Charge (fixed 
rate); and through collecting equal amounts from increases to the SNWA Commodity 
Charge and the SNWA Infrastructure Charge (50/50 split).  
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These scenarios led to a number of committee discussions of how these increases would be 
received by the community, and the types of messages these increases would send. Several 
committee members noted that a Commodity Charge‐only increase would send a very 
distinct conservation signal to customers. Conversely, if the increase solely affected the 
Infrastructure Charge, some members argued that many conservation‐minded customers 
could feel frustrated that their bills would increase anyway, despite lower water use. 

   
Other members noted that the bulk of SNWA’s expenditures are fixed, including its debt 
service payments. These members argued a rate structure that relied on the Infrastructure 
Charge would more accurately represent the fixed‐cost nature of the expenditures it was 
funding. In addition, some committee members noted that a fixed‐charge revenue source is 
more stable and predictable. 
 
In total, the committee considered 16 rate scenarios to evaluate impacts on customers. 
Following months of discussion, the committee agreed to recommend that Commodity 
Charge revenues and Infrastructure Charge revenues should equally fund the additional 
annual revenue requirements. One committee member did not support the 50/50 
recommendation and still felt strongly that the funding deficit be funded through Commodity 
Charge revenues contributing 75 percent and Infrastructure Charge contributing 25 percent of 
revenue, and asked that the meeting summary reflect the member’s position. 
 
See Appendices G, H and I for rate impacts related to the committee’s recommendation to 
fund revenue requirements through an equal mix of Commodity Charge and Infrastructure 
Charge revenues. 

 
5.  Temporarily reduce the maximum rate in 2014, 2015 and 2016 to provide the community 

time to adjust to the new rates. 
Many committee members were wary of the idea of implementing a rate increase earlier than 
needed. These members supported one large increase in 2016, citing the lack of the financial 
need to collect revenue early. Additionally, some committee members had concerns that 
additional revenues would be used to fund other projects or SNWA initiatives.  
 
Other committee members supported a phased‐in rate increase, noting many customers 
would prefer gradual rate increases than one large increase. One committee member noted 
customers on fixed‐incomes may find it difficult to absorb a large rate increase in one year.  
 
Following months of lengthy discussion, the committee achieved consensus and ultimately 
supported establishing the maximum increase in the highest year, but temporarily discounting 
the charges in the years leading up to 2017, recognizing that many Southern Nevada 
ratepayers will find incremental increases easier to absorb and account for than a large 
increase in 2016. This approach leads to a lower maximum rate because a portion of the 
revenue is collected earlier. 
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Therefore, the committee recommended a reduced rate in years 2014 – 2016 before reaching 
the maximum rate in 2017. An example of the proposed increases to the existing rates for a 
typical 5/8 inch single‐family residential customer with typical water use is shown in Table D: 
 
Table D: Proposed Increases to Existing Rates for a 5/8‐inch Residential Customer, 10,000 
gallons use 
  2014  2015 2016 2017 

Commodity Charge 
(per 1,000 gallons) 

$0.04  $0.08  $.0.14  $0.18 

Infrastructure 
Charge  

$0.64  $1.36  $2.18  $3.11 

 
 
6.  Separate money added to the New Expansion Debt Service fund and related interest 

attributed to the 2014 and 2015 phased‐in rates from the remainder of the fund balance 
and use it to only offset forecasted operating deficits in 2016 to 2021 and not for any 
other purposes. 

  Committee members felt strongly that revenues collected as a result of early rate 
implementation beyond the revenue that was projected without a phased‐in rate structure 
should be separated from the New Expansion Debt Service fund. Committee members 
suggested separating these revenues to offset forecasted operating deficits in years 2016 
through 2021, which ultimately minimizes the rate increase impact in the later years as well. 

 
7.  Allocate Connection Charge revenues in excess of the 2014 base year ($16.1 million) 

exclusively to pay the following, in order of priority: 
a. Early payment or pre‐refunding of existing debt or one‐time capital expenditures, 

whichever is most financially efficient 
b. Water rate reductions. 

   
Committee members noted the volatility in Connection Charge revenue, citing its range of 
revenue collections throughout the 2000s. The committee also felt a funding formula that 
relied on Connection Charge revenues to fund debt service no longer worked for the 
community.   
 
To reduce the volatility of Connection Charge revenues within the SNWA’s funding formula, 
the committee recommended capping the revenue at $16.1 million in the SNWA rate 
model. Revenues earned in excess of $16.1 million will be used (in order of priority) to 
prepay or pre‐refund existing debt or make a one‐time capital expenditure, or reduce water 
rates. 
 

8.  If funds in excess of the target fund balance remain in the New Expansion Debt Service 
fund (not including phased‐in rate revenue), use the excess fund balance only for any of 
the following purposes: 

 To redeem outstanding bonds (thereby reducing outstanding debt and future debt 
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service requirements) or to acquire capital assets that would otherwise need to be 
funded with borrowed money (thus avoiding additional debt and debt service), 
whichever is most financially efficient; 

 To moderate the impact of future rate increases; or 

 To reduce water rates. 
 

The rate model recommended by IRPAC changes only to achieve the target fund balance 
($280 million) and meet bond obligations; no additional revenue was realized to fund the 
Rate Stabilization Fund. The committee wanted to ensure any surplus revenues collected 
were allocated and spent responsibly.  
 
To ensure the recommendation was flexible and could accommodate changing conditions, 
the committee included four options should financial performance outpace projections and 
the New Expansion Debt Service Fund accrue excess funds. Within this framework, it would 
be at the discretion of the SNWA Board along with SNWA technical staff to determine the 
optimal method of spending revenue accrued beyond the modeled forecast. 

 
9.  Encourage the Las Vegas Valley Water District and the cities of Henderson and North Las 

Vegas to assess the rates and charges approved by the SNWA Board. 
  Members of the Financial Subcommittees were tasked to evaluate the wholesale rates and 

charges from the retail perspective. Through the evaluation process, subcommittee 
members agreed that the recommended wholesale rate proposal should be uniformly 
assessed to Southern Nevada residents and not changed within purveyor service areas. 
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APPENDIX A  
IRPAC Membership 

 

Member  Stakeholder Category 
 
Tom Burns              Las Vegas Chamber 

Kirk Clausen              Financial Industry 

Yvanna Cancela2            Labor 

Thalia Dondero            Southern Nevada Residents 

Bob Ferraro              Senior Citizens 

Mike Forman              Homeowners Associations 

Garry Goett              Golf Courses 

Joyce Haldeman3             Education 

Warren Hardy              General Contractors 

Katherine Jacobi            Restaurants 

Carol Jefferies             Southern Nevada Residents 

Bob Kasner              Henderson Chamber 

Jennifer Lewis             Development 

Otto Merida              Latin Chamber of Commerce 

Bobbi Miracle              Realtor/Financial Industry 

Phil Ralston              Industrial/Commercial Business 

John Restrepo             North Las Vegas Chamber 

Scot Rutledge              Environmental 

David Scherer              Small Industrial/Commercial Bus. 

Danny Thompson            Building Trades 

Virginia Valentine            Hospitality/Gaming 

 
 

                                                           
2 Yvanna Cancela filled the vacancy left by D. Taylor, as appointed at the February 21, 2013 SNWA Board meeting. 
3 Joyce Haldeman filled the vacancy left by Dwight Jones, as appointed at the September 20, 2012 SNWA Board 
meeting. 
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APPENDIX A, continued 

IRPAC Financial Subcommittee Membership 
 
Member              Stakeholder Category 
 
Brian McAnallen            LVVWD Ratepayers 

Jarmilla McMillan‐Arnold          LVVWD Ratepayers 

Terry Murphy              LVVWD Ratepayers 

Tom Warden4              LVVWD Ratepayers 

Joe Woody              LVVWD Ratepayers 

 

Jay King              NLV Ratepayers 

Gay Shoaff              NLV Ratepayers 

 

                                                           
4 Tom Warden filled the vacancy left by Launce Rake, as appointed at the February 5, 2013 LVVWD Board meeting. 
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APPENDIX B  

IRPAC Technical Committee Membership 
 

 

Mike Alastuey             Public finance 

Marcus Conklin            Business and public finance 

Paula Eylar‐Lauzon            Business finance 

Bob Kasner  Business and public finance, utility 
ratemaking 

John Restrepo             Business finance 
 
 

Technical Review Committee Meeting Synopses 
 
 
The following provides a brief synopsis of meeting dates and discussion topics. 
 
Meeting 1 – July 29, 2013: Purpose and scope of Technical Review Committee and finalized 
assumptions related to interest earnings, sales tax revenues, Connection Charges, water sales 
and price elasticity. 
 
Meeting 2 –July 31, 2013: Finalized assumptions related to connection charge revenues and 
debt service schedule. 
 
Meeting 3 – August 20, 2013: Finalized assumptions related to operating expenses 
 
 
Complete meeting summaries and audio recordings are available online at SNWA.com.
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APPENDIX C 

Population Projections 
 
 

Source: 
Applied 
Analysis  Population 

Growth in 
Population  

Year  Forecast  Forecast  (Percent)

2011 [a]  1,966,630    

2012 [a]  2,008,654  42,024  2.14%

2013  2,026,732  18,078  0.90%

2014  2,049,026  22,294  1.10%

2015  2,077,713  28,686  1.40%

2016  2,107,887  30,175  1.45%

2017  2,143,068  35,181  1.67%

2018  2,180,186  37,118  1.73%

2019  2,216,860  36,674  1.68%

2020  2,252,307  35,448  1.60%

2021  2,287,353  35,046  1.56%

2022  2,320,271  32,917  1.44%

2023  2,351,014  30,744  1.33%

2024  2,379,109  28,095  1.20%

2025  2,405,969  26,860  1.13%

2026  2,430,601  24,632  1.02%

2027  2,454,056  23,455  0.97%

2028  2,476,508  22,451  0.91%

2029  2,497,372  20,865  0.84%

2030  2,517,931  20,558  0.82%

2031  2,538,423  20,492  0.81%

2032  2,558,882  20,460  0.81%

2033  2,579,353  20,471  0.80%

2034  2,599,988  20,635  0.80%

2035  2,620,788  20,800  0.80%

2036  2,641,754  20,966  0.80%

2037  2,662,888  21,134  0.80%

2038  2,684,191  21,303  0.80%

2039  2,705,665  21,474  0.80%

2040  2,727,310  21,645  0.80%

2041  2,749,129  21,818  0.80%

2042  2,771,122  21,993  0.80%

2043  2,793,291  22,169  0.80%

2044  2,815,637  22,346  0.80%

2045  2,838,162  22,525  0.80%

2046  2,860,868  22,705  0.80%

2047  2,883,754  22,887  0.80%

2048  2,906,824  23,070  0.80%

2049  2,930,079  23,255  0.80%
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2050  2,953,520  23,441  0.80%
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APPENDIX D 

IRPAC Meeting Synopses 
 
 
The following provides a brief synopsis of discussion topics related to SNWA funding during the 
first phase of the IRPAC process. A detailed summary with an audio recording was developed 
for each meeting and is available on SNWA.com or by contacting the SNWA. 
 
Meeting 1 – June 27, 2012: Introduction to integrated planning processes, overview of 
Nevada’s Open Meeting Law, a review of previous integrated planning processes undertaken by 
the SNWA and previous recommendation reports. 
 
Meeting 2 –September 12, 2012: History of water in Southern Nevada, water use in Southern 
Nevada, mission statement development. 
 
Meeting 3 – October 3, 2012: Water facility construction, water facility expansion, SNWA water 
resource plan, water resource planning and return‐flow credits. 
 
Meeting 4 – October 24, 2012: Overview of regional water system, SNWA responsibilities, 
SNWA revenue sources, SNWA sub‐funds, debt service and rate structure attributes. 
 
Meeting 5 – November 14, 2012: Local purveyor rate structures and water systems. 
 
Meeting 6 – December 5, 2012: Rate structure attributes, SNWA debt, finances and bond 
financing. 
 
Meeting 7 – January 14, 2013: SNWA debt, SNWA revenues, rate model assumptions, 
Infrastructure Charge overview. 
 
Meeting 8 – February 11, 2013: Rate example reviews, sample billing customers. 
 
Meeting 9 – March 11, 2013: Rate example reviews, sample customer billing limitations. 
 
Meeting 10 – April 1, 2013: Rate example reviews. 
 
Meeting 11 – May 6, 2013: Rate example reviews. 
 
Meeting 12 – June 24, 2013: Technical Review Committee appointments, rate example reviews, 
fund balance policies. 
 
Meeting 13 – August 7, 2013: Hydrological changes and conditions, rate model updates, fund 
balance policies and anticipated revenue volatility. 
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APPENDIX D, continued 

 
 
Meeting 14 – September 4, 2013:  Public education and outreach, IRPAC Rate 
Recommendations report. 
 
 
 
IRPAC Tour Synopsis 

 
Facility Tour – April 20, 2013: Las Vegas Wash and SNWA/SNWS facilities tour.  Discussion 
topics included Las Vegas Wash flow components, water quality issues, return‐flow credits, 
watershed planning, bank stabilization and enhancements, biological monitoring, drought 
impacts on lake levels, regional water treatment, Intake No. 3, capital improvement planning 
and regional facilities. 
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APPENDIX E 

IRPAC Rate Structure Attributes 
   
 

Attribute  Definition

Legal 

A threshold requirement.  Any rate structure must be fully compliant 
with all applicable laws and regulations. 
Does not preclude committee recommendations for future legislation 
or changes 

Sufficient or adequate 

A threshold requirement.  Any rate structure must provide adequate 
revenues to cover costs and appropriate levels of reserves.  (A 
minimum of the average of the highest years of principal and interest 
on outstanding debt) 

Financeable 
Relates to credit quality.  Generates a reliable revenue stream and 
maintains adequate reserves for favorable bond ratings. 

Equitable and Fair 

Horizontal – each customer in the same class being charged on the 
same basis 
 
Vertical – rate differentiation among customer classes based on 
differences in cost of service and/or service level requirements 

Stable 
Relates to the degree of volatility.  “Stable” implies that lower 
volatility is more desirable than higher volatility. 

Addresses economic 
environment at any 

point in time, 
maintain flexibility 

Relates to the ability to maintain adequate revenues (neither too low 
nor too high) under changing economic conditions.  

Encourage 
conservation 

Relates to the rate structure’s effectiveness at encouraging the 
conservation of water, especially outdoor conservation. 

Simple to administer  Relates to the ability to administer and enforce in a low‐cost manner. 

Predictable 
Relates to the ability of both the customer and utility to reasonably 
forecast the costs and revenues, respectively, from individual rate 
components and the total rate. 

Understandable 
Relates to the ability of the customer (person or business) to readily 
calculate the individual charges comprising the total bill. 
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 APPENDIX F 

IRPAC Customer Sample Set 
 

CUSTOMER 
Monthly Water Use 
(In 1,000 gallons) 

Single Family Residential: 5/8” meter Median: 10
High: 28

Single Family Residential: 1” meter Median: 35
High: 116

Single Family Residential: 1 ½” meter Median: 88
High: 243

Multi‐Family Residential: 5/8” meter 
Median: 14
High: 72

Mobile Home Park   (Boulder Cascades)  1,616

Residential High Rise (Queensridge)  1,241

Downtown Residential High‐Rise (Ogden)  1,263

Commercial High Rise (Wells Fargo Tower)  3,899

Commercial Stand‐alone (Cragin & Pike)  25

Commercial Office Park  (Desert Canyon)  238

Government Building (CC Justice Center)  2,057

Standalone Restaurant (Lawry’s)  420

Standalone Fast Food (Cane’s)  104

Golf Course (Southern Highlands)  32,799

Municipal Park (All‐American)  3,915 

Large Strip Property  (Bellagio)  36,833 

Downtown Hotel and Casino (El Cortez)  2,841 

Locals Hotel and Casino (Suncoast)  9,617 

High School (Palo Verde HS)  3,080 

Retail Complex – Mall (Fashion Show)  6,030 
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APPENDIX F, continued 

IRPAC Customer Sample Set 
 
 

Large Retail (Sahara Pavilion North)  1,405 

Car Wash (Terrible Herbst)  393 

Religious (Lakes Lutheran Church)  30 

Non‐profit (Shade Tree)  269 

Commercial Laundry (Brady Linen)  18,488 

Large Industrial (Sunset Parkway Bus. Cntr)  762 

Small Industrial (Baldwin Motor Sports)  7 

Self‐Storage Facility (StorageOne)  68 

HOA Common Area (Summerlin HOA)  1,208 

Hospital – Older (Sunrise Hospital)  5,364 

Hospital – Newer (St. Rose San Martin)  2,981 

Day Care (Kindercare)  113 
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 APPENDIX G 

IRPAC Rate Model  
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APPENDIX H 

Proposed Rate Changes by Year 
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APPENDIX I 

Sample Customer Bills 



 
 
 

SNWA Rate Increase 
 
 
The Southern Nevada Water Authority (SNWA), a not-for-profit agency, which operates 
Southern Nevada’s two major water treatment facilities and the regional water system, is 
considering funding recommendations made by the Integrated Resource Planning Advisory 
Committee. These recommendations address future funding challenges associated with a 
significant spike in annual debt service payments for completed capital projects constructed to 
provide Southern Nevada with a safe and reliable water supply. 
 
In early 2012, the SNWA Board of Directors directed staff to undergo an integrated resource 
planning process to evaluate the issues facing water utility managers including resource 
management, funding, environmental regulations, water quality, conservation and other issues 
affecting water utilities. To make recommendations that would guide future planning efforts 
related to these issues, the SNWA Board also established the Integrated Resource Planning 
Advisory Committee, comprised of 21 stakeholders representing a broad spectrum of community 
interests including residents, senior citizens, gaming, development, small business, golf courses 
and schools. The advisory committee worked alongside a 7-member financial subcommittee for 
more than one year to tackle funding issues. 
 
The committee’s efforts culminated in nine funding recommendations that will be considered by 
the SNWA Board in late September. Key recommendations include: 

 Temporarily reduce the maximum rate in 2014, 2015 and 2016 to provide the community 
time to adjust to the new rates; 

 Increase both the SNWA Infrastructure Charge and the Commodity Charge to meet 
revenue requirements in 2017. Increasing both helps maintain conservation pricing 
signals while providing for a stable revenue source; 

 Freeze the fire line meter charges at 2013 levels; and 
 Develop rates through a transparent and community process. 

 
Formed in 1991, the SNWA treats the community’s drinking water, distributes it to local water 
agencies, secures water resources and helps Southern Nevada manage water use through myriad 
conservation programs. The SNWA is a capital-intensive organization and is responsible for 
constructing and operating the facilities needed to deliver a clean and reliable water supply to 
Southern Nevada. 
 
  



Below is a chart that depicts how the rate increase would affect the typical single-family 
homeowner. More specific results based upon meter size and monthly water use can be estimated 
using the calculator on www.snwa.com.  

Bill Estimate for 10,000 Gallons Use (Residential, 5/8-inch meter) 
 

$0

$5

$10

$15

$20

$25

$30

$35

$40

$45

Current 2014 2015 2016 2017

SNWA Infrastructure Charge

SNWA Reliability Surcharge

SNWA Commodity Charge

LVVWD Rates

$34.34 $35.38 $36.51 
$37.93 

$39.26 

       Difference to              $1.04            $2.17                  $3.59                 $4.92 
         current bill  
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